
Sacramento City Unified School District 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING AND WORKSHOP  
 

Board of Education Members    
Jay Hansen, President, (Trustee Area 1) 
Jessie Ryan, Vice President, (Trustee Area 7) 
Darrel Woo, Second Vice President, (Trustee Area 6) 
Ellen Cochrane, (Trustee Area 2) 
Christina Pritchett, (Trustee Area 3) 
Michael Minnick, (Trustee Area 4) 
Mai Vang, (Trustee Area 5) 
Sarah Nguyen, Student Member 
 

Thursday, September 7, 2017 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 

AGENDA  
 

2017/18-4 
 

       Allotted Time 
4:30 p.m. 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
 

 
 2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE 

DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 

 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also 

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters. 

 
 3.1 Government Code 54956.9 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated 

Litigation: 
a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government 

Code section 54956.9 
b) Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code 

section 54956.9 
 

3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining CSA, 
SCTA, SEIU, Teamsters, UPE, Unrepresented Management 
 

3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 

 
3.4 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Appointment 
 a) Hiram Johnson High School – Principal 

 
 
 
 
(Board Agenda, September 7, 2017) 1 



6:30 p.m. 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4.1 Broadcast Statement (Student Member Nguyen) 
 

4.2 The Pledge of Allegiance will be led Raymond White an 11th grade student from 
West Campus High School.   
 

• Presentation of Certificate by Member Michael Minnick.  
 

6:35 p.m. 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
6:40 p.m. 6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 

 
 

6:45 p.m. 7.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 

 7.1  Approve Resolution No. 2958: In Recognition of Food 
 Literacy Month, September 2017 (Jay Hansen) 

5 minutes 

 
6:50 p.m. 8.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                                15 minutes 

 
 Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter 

jurisdiction of the Board.  Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in 
the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two 
(2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  
By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, 
refer a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion. 

 
 9.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 

 
7:05 p.m. 9.1 Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation  

 (Iris Taylor and Vincent Harris) 
 

Information 
20 minute presentation 

10 minute discussion 
 

7:35 p.m. 9.2 Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of 
the Tentative Agreement with Bargaining Unit, United 
Professional Educators (UPE) (Cancy McArn) 

Action 
5 minute presentation 

5 minute discussion 
 

 
7:45 p.m. 10.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                               2 minutes 

 
Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 
 10.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 

 10.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, 
Ratification of Other Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of 
Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment, Change Notices and Notices 
of Completion (Gerardo Castillo, CPA) 

 10.1b Approve Personnel Transactions 9/7/17 (Cancy McArn) 
 
 
 

(Board Agenda, September 7, 2017) 2 



 10.1c Approve Textbook Adoptions for Advanced Placement (AP) Social 
Science Classes: Psychology and US History (Dr. Iris Taylor and  

 Kari Hanson-Smith) 
 

 10.1d Approve Alice Birney Waldorf Field Trip to Ashland, Oregon  
 September 26 – 29, 2017 (Lisa Allen and Tu Carroz)  
 

 10.1e Approve C.K. McClatchy High School Field Trip to Dallas, Texas 
September 13 – 18, 2017 (Lisa Allen and Mary Hardin Young) 

 
 10.1f Approve Board Bylaw (BB) 9002: Constituent Services  

 (Nathaniel Browning) 
 

 10.1g Approve Board Policy (BP) 1300: Civility Policy  
 (Nathaniel Browning) 
 

 10.1h Approve Board Bylaw (BB) 9005: Governance Standards  
 (Nathaniel Browning) 
 

 10.1i Approve Resolution No. 2957: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends  
 (Jay Hansen) 
 

 10.1j Approve Minutes of the August 17, 2017, Board of Education Meeting 
(Jorge A. Aguilar) 

 
 11.0 COMMUNICATIONS 

 
7:47 p.m. 11.1 Employee Organization Reports:   

 CSA  
 SCTA  
 SEIU  
 Teamsters  
 UPE  

 

Information 
3 minutes each 

8:02 p.m. 11.2 District Parent Advisory Committees: 
 Community Advisory Committee  
 District English Learner Advisory Committee 
 Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee 

 

Information 
3 minutes each 

8:11 p.m. 11.3 Superintendent’s Report (Jorge A. Aguilar) Information 
5 minutes 

8:16 p.m. 11.4 President’s Report (Jay Hansen) Information 
5 minutes 

8:21p.m. 11.5 Student Member Report (Sarah Nguyen) Information 
5 minutes 

8:26 p.m. 11.6 Information Sharing By Board Members Information 
10 minutes 

 

(Board Agenda, September 7, 2017) 3 



8:36 p.m. 11.7 Board Committee Reports 
 Board Facilities Committee 
 Board Budget Committee 
 Board Academic Committee 
 Board Governance & Policy Committee 
 

Information 
10 minutes 

 
8:46 p.m. 12.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 

 
 September 21, 2017, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center, 

5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 

 October 5, 2017 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 
8:50 p.m. 13.0 ADJOURNMENT  

NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to 
participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 48 hours 
before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  
[Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   Any public records 
distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to an open session item 
are available for public inspection at 5735 47th Avenue at the Front Desk Counter and on the District’s website 
at www.scusd.edu  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Board Agenda, September 7, 2017) 4 

http://www.scusd.edu/


 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
                  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 7.1 

 
 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 2958:  In Recognition of Food Literacy Month, 

September 2017 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Board Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 2958: In Recognition of Food Literacy Month, 
September 2017. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Board of Education wishes to designate September 2017 as 
Food Literacy Month. The Resolution recognizes the impact of food choices of the health of 
our students, the environment and our community.  
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Resolution No. 2958 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  5 minutes 

Submitted by:  Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the BOE 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

1 of 1 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2958 

 
RECOGNITION OF FOOD LITERACY 

MONTH, SEPTEMBER 2017 
 

WHEREAS, “Food Literacy” is defined as the understanding of the impact of our food choices on 
health, the environment, and our community; and 
 

WHEREAS, Our food choices affect our health. In California, 38 percent of children are 
overweight. If not corrected, poor diet and physical inactivity will likely overtake tobacco as the leading 
cause of preventable death in America; and 

 
WHEREAS, Residents living in low-income and underserved urban neighborhoods without 

access to fresh, healthy foods, known as "food deserts," have more health problems and higher mortality 
rates than residents of areas with a higher proportion of grocery stores; and 
 

WHEREAS, People who shop at farmers' markets obtain products that make a shorter farm-
to-table trip which improves carbon emissions, purchase directly from a family farm, obtain cultural 
and specialty fruits and vegetables not easily available elsewhere; and 
 

WHEREAS, Our food choices affect our community, create jobs, and raise incomes in the areas 
they serve; and 
 

WHEREAS, Education is needed to inspire change. A focus on nutritional education is vital to ensure 
that our students and Community become and remain healthy, and continue to flourish; and 
 

WHEREAS, When individuals are taught how to cook with fresh fruits and vegetables, they are 85 
percent more likely to incorporate them into their diet; and 
 

WHEREAS, The objective of food literacy awareness month is to promote food education, inspire 
good food choices, encourage parental involvement, and motivate communitywide support. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sacramento City Unified School District 
Board of Education proclaims the month of September 2017 as food literacy awareness month. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on this 7th 
day of September, 2017, by the following vote: 

 
AYES: ____  
NOES: ____ 
ABSTAIN: ____ 
ABSENT: ____

 
ATTESTED TO: 

 
 
 

_____________________________   ___________________________________ 
Jorge A. Aguilar     Jay Hansen 
Secretary of the Board of Education   President of the Board of Education 



Page 1 of 2 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 9.1 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
 
Subject:  Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Academic Office/Continuous Improvement 
 
 
Recommendation:  This agenda item is for discussion only. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Sacramento City Unified School District recognizes that 
high school graduation is a pivotal milestone in the lives of its students and works 
diligently to ensure all students successfully complete the required course work and 
courses of study to graduate from the school district with the requisite skills for college 
and career readiness.  The district’s new Equity, Access, and Social Justice Guiding 
Principle underscores the importance of high school graduation and its significance in 
ensuring that all students  are not just given an equal opportunity to graduate, but are 
able to do so with the greatest number of postsecondary choices from the widest array 
of options.   
 
However, in recent years the SCUSD graduation rate trend has been uneven.  For 
example, the graduation rate was 79.9% for the 2012-2013 school year, peaked at 
85.3% for the 2013-2014 school year but declined back to 80.5% for the 2015-2016 
school year.  This concerning pattern led Superintendent Aguilar to create the 
graduation taskforce which was announced on the first day of school, August 31st. The 
taskforce will convene in September with the charge of developing a set of rigorous 
recommendations for the Superintendent by December 2017 that will guide district 
policy and practice and lead to improvements in graduation rates where all students are 
fully prepared for any postsecondary option they may choose.  
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the board of education an update on 
recent graduation trends. 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Executive Summary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 minutes  

Submitted by:  Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer and  

  Vincent Harris, Chief of Continuous Improvement 
and Accountability 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Academic Office/Continuous Improvement 
Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation 
September 7, 2017  
  
 

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement 
 1 

 
I. Overview/History of Department or Program 
The Sacramento City Unified School District recognizes that high school graduation is a pivotal 
milestone in the lives of its students and works diligently to ensure all students successfully 
complete the required course work and courses of study to graduate from the school district 
with the requisite skills for college and career readiness.  The district’s new Equity, Access, and 
Social Justice Guiding Principle underscores the importance of high school graduation and its 
significance in ensuring that all students  are not just given an equal opportunity to graduate, 
but are able to do so with the greatest number of postsecondary choices from the widest array 
of options.   
 
However, in recent years the SCUSD graduation rate trend has been uneven.  For example, the 
graduation rate was 79.9% for the 2012-2013 school year, peaked at 85.3% for the 2013-2014 
school but declined back to 80.5% for the 2015-2016 school year.  This concerning pattern led 
Superintendent Aguilar to create the graduation taskforce which was announced on the first 
day of school, August 31st. The taskforce will convene in September with the charge of 
developing a set of rigorous recommendations for the Superintendent by December 2017 that 
will guide district policy and practice and lead to improvements in graduation rates where all 
students are fully prepared for any postsecondary option they may choose.  
 
II. Driving Governance: 
 
Per board policy 6146.1 - Because graduation from high school provides students with 
opportunities for postsecondary education and or employment, the Governing Board desires to 
prepare each student to obtain a diploma of high school graduation.  High Graduation 
represents an important life achievement for the student, family and community.   America’s 
Promise Alliance has done extensive work on the importance of high school graduation.  Below 
are several reasons why high school graduation matters: 
 

• High school graduates are more likely to be employed, make higher taxable income, and 
aid in job generation. 

• High school graduates earn a national average of $8,000 more annually compared to 
high school dropouts.  

• High school graduates are less likely to engage in criminal behavior or require social 
services. 

• High school graduates have better health and longer life expectancy. 
• High school graduates are more likely to vote. During the 2012 presidential election, 4 

percent of people who left high school without graduating voted compared to 24 
percent of youth with only a high school diploma and 37 percent with a college 
degree.[28] 

 

 

http://www.americaspromise.org/high-school-graduation-facts-ending-dropout-crisis%23endnote28


Board of Education Executive Summary  
Academic Office/Continuous Improvement 
Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation 
September 7, 2017  
  
 

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement 
 2 

• High school graduates contribute to America’s national security because students that 
leave high school without a diploma are not qualified to serve in the military. 

• The nation’s economy depends on skilled labor. Business leaders report difficulty in 
finding enough qualified employees with the skills, training and education to meet their 
companies’ needs. 

 
The important takeaway is that high graduation matters in multiple ways.  High school 
graduates have a much higher chance of achieving their personal dreams than high school drop 
outs.  Our job is to ensure that students graduate high school ready for whatever they aspire to 
do next in life. 
 
III. Budget: 
 
The budget for this item will be determined by the recommendations of the Graduation 
Taskforce.   
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
Improving graduation rate initiatives are included in the district’s LCAP such as adding 
counselors at the secondary level, a California College Guidance Initiative pilot and College 
Readiness Block grant initiatives.  In addition as the Graduation Task Force completes its work, 
several of their recommendations will be adopted during next year’s budget process and LCAP 
revisions. 
 
V. Major Initiatives: 
Even before the graduation task force meets, it is important to note that the district has started 
work to increase the graduation rate.    
 
This work started on Monday, August 21st with a focused training for counselors and site 
administrators.  Superintendent Aguilar and district leaders defined  expectations around 
increasing Sacramento City’s graduation rate and how counselor work directly impacts the 
Equity, Access and Social Justice work of the district through the effective use of the master 
scheduling process to updraft as many students as possible through graduation and a-g 
completion.  In addition, Dr. Trish Hatch, an expert and best selling author in the field of 
counseling, provided an overview of the counseling profession, the importance of building a 
data driven counseling program, and the need for principals and counselors to build a strong 
collaborative relationship.  This effort was very timely given the relatively short window to 
adjust student schedules before the start of the school year. 
 
In addition, on Saturday, August 26th a training was held with the high school registrars to 
complete quality control on student transcripts.  District staff shared best practices regarding 
the transcript review process to ensure that course codes were appropriately showing on 

 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Academic Office/Continuous Improvement 
Student Achievement Presentation: Graduation 
September 7, 2017  
  
 

Academic Office/Continuous Improvement 
 3 

student transcripts.  This work primarily applies to out of district or out of country students 
where transcripts may not clearly define the student course work.  In addition, registrars were 
able to verify that recently updated course codes appeared correctly on student transcripts. 
 
VI. Results:  

 
It is important to note that the Sacramento City Unified school district’s graduation rate trend 
data has remained inconsistent year over year and there are significant gaps between student 
groups.  While it is important to focus on the long-term aspiration of graduating all students 
college and career ready, it is critical to “see” the current reality.  The chart below provides an 
overview of the district and subgroup graduation trends.  The key takeaway is that the district 
has an important opportunity to accelerate graduation results for every student group. 
 
School 
Year 

 
District 

Hispanic Asian African 
American 

White English 
Learner 

Special  
Education 

2015-2016 
2014-2015 
2013-2014 
2012-2013 
2011-2012 

80.5% 
80.3% 
85.0% 
85.3% 
79.9% 

77.5% 
76.9% 
82.1% 
83.1% 
75.2% 

90.8% 
89.5% 
90.8% 
90.3% 
89.3% 

70.6% 
69.0% 
73.3% 
76.2% 
70.4% 

83.6% 
82.3% 
90.8% 
89.1% 
79.3% 

73.3% 
72.9% 
77.7% 
78.3% 
75.4% 

56.6% 
57.5% 
66.5% 
70.0% 
63.4% 

 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 

• The graduation taskforce will meet from September to December 2017 and present its 
findings at the December board meeting. 

• It will take a combination of district staff, board leadership and community partners to 
ensure that all students have an equal opportunity to graduate with the greatest 
number of postsecondary choices from the widest array of options. 

 
 

 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 9.2 

 
Meeting Date: September 7, 2017 
 
Subject:  Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the Tentative 

Agreement with Bargaining Unit, United Professional Educators (UPE) 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resource Services 
 
Recommendation:  Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the 
Tentative Agreement with Bargaining Unit, United Professional Educators (UPE). 
 
Background/Rationale:  Government Code section 3547.5 requires public school 
districts to provide, at a meeting of their governing boards, with a summary and costs of 
negotiated agreements with exclusive representatives before they are implemented.  A 
format for such disclosures has been established by the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction.  The disclosures for each tentative agreement, referenced below, are 
attached. 
 
Financial Considerations:  See attachment A 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Executive Summary 
2. Attachment A - Sacramento County Office of Education – Public Disclosure of Collective 
 Bargaining Agreements (copies to be provided at the Board Meeting) 
3. Attachment B -Tentative Agreements (signed copies to be provided at the Board Meeting) 

 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min 

Submitted by:  Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer and 
Gerardo Castillo, Chief Business Officer 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

Page 1 of 1 
 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Human Resources Services 
Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the 
Tentative Agreement with Bargaining Unit – United Professional 
Educators (UPE) 
September 7, 2017 Board Meeting 

 

  
 

 
I. OVERVIEW / HISTORY 

 
Government Code §3547.5 requires districts to provide the Board of Education, as well 
as the public, with a summary and costs of negotiated agreements with exclusive 
representatives before they are implemented.  The AB 1200 Disclosure provides a 
summary of the major provisions of the terms of the negotiated tentative agreement.  
In addition, the cost of the terms for the years of the agreement must also be presented 
to the public prior to the final approval. 
 

      II.   DRIVING GOVERNANCE  
• Board Policy – Administrative Regulation 4243.1 – Public Notice – Personnel 

Negotiations – Before entering into a negotiated agreement, the Board shall 
disclose, at a public meeting, the major provisions of the agreement, including but 
not limited to the costs that would be incurred by the district under the agreement 
for the current and subsequent fiscal years. 

• Government Code 3547.5 – Before a public school employer enters into a written 
agreement with an exclusive representative covering matters within the scope of 
representation, the major provisions of the agreement, including, but not limited to, 
the costs that would be incurred by the public school employer under the 
agreement for the current and subsequent fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public 
meeting of the public school employer in a format established for this purpose by 
the Superintendent of Public Instruction. 

• Government Code 3540.2 – A school district that has a qualified or negative 
certification pursuant to Section 42131 of the Education Code shall allow the county 
office of education in which the school district is located at least 10 working days to 
review and comment on any proposed agreement made between the exclusive 
representative and the public school employer. 

 
III. BUDGET  

 
See Attachment A: Sacramento County Office of Education, Public Disclosure of 
Collective Bargaining Agreement  

 
IV.  GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND MEASURES 

 
United Professional Educators (“UPE”) and the Sacramento City Unified School District 
(“District”), collectively referred to as the “Parties” negotiated in good faith to reach a 
Tentative Agreement (“TA”) 2016/17 through 2018/19, as set forth in Attachment B. 

 

 
Human Resource Services 1 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Human Resources Services 
Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the 
Tentative Agreement with Bargaining Unit – United Professional 
Educators (UPE) 
September 7, 2017 Board Meeting 

 

  
 

 
V.   MAJOR INITIATIVES  

 
United Professional Educator (“UPE”) 
 
The key provisions of the Tentative Agreement with UPE are summarized as follows: 

 
Compensation 

1. It results in 3.13% increase for 2016-17 and after that increase will be step and 
column. The increase reflects a new salary schedule rather than an across the 
board increase for all UPE positions. 

2. Some UPE represented job categories were already reasonably competitive, 
others were not. New salary schedule adjusts compensation to make all UPE 
represented positions competitive. Some salary increases far exceed others. 
Some received no increase. 

3. Contract offers accelerated longevity steps to incentivize valued employees to 
remain with the school district 

4. For the first time, family benefits (80%) are being offered to UPE represented 
employees rectifying most significant deficit SCUSD faced in attracting new 
administrators to the district. 

5. UPE employees will contribute $500 toward OPEB, phased in over three years to 
help with unfunded retiree benefit costs. 

6. Current UPE members will reduce vacation days from 22 to 5 and extinguish the 
unfunded vacation accumulation liability.  Future UPE members will not receive 
any vacation days. 
 

 
VI.   RESULTS 

 
Good faith bargaining between the Parties resulted in a signed TA between the 
bargaining unit United Professional Educators (UPE) and the District. 

 
VII.   LESSONS LEARNED / NEXT STEPS  

 
Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the Tentative Agreements for 
the United Professional Educators (UPE) employees. 

 

 
Human Resource Services 2 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1a 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
Subject:   Approval of Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 
 Ratification of Other Agreements 
 Approval of Bid Awards 
 Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment 
 Change Notices 
 Notices of Completion 
                 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 

  Public Hearing 
 
Division:  Business Services 

Recommendation:  Recommend approval of items submitted. 

Background/Rationale: None 

Financial Considerations:  See attached. 

LCAP Goal(s): College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy,  
Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment 
 

Documents Attached: 
1. Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 
2. Expenditure and Other Agreements 
3. Recommended Bid Awards – Supplies/Equipment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 
Submitted by:  Gerardo Castillo, CPA, Chief Business Officer 
                          Jessica Sulli, Contract Specialist             
Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

 

Page 1 of 1 



GRANTS, ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS - REVENUE 

Contractor Description Amount 

ADULT EDUCATION 
 
A18-00024 
Sacramento 
Employment and 
Training Agency 
(SETA) 

7/1/17 – 12/31/18: ELL Workforce Navigator Program: 
Services will be provided to 40 students at the Charles A. 
Jones Career and Education Center and will include 
vocational English language instruction, Adult Basic 
Education (ABE), high school completion/equivalency, 
career exploration, labor market research, career pathways 
development, work based learning, vocational training, 
support services, and job placement and retention services.  
Special focus will be placed on targeting outreach to 
refugee and Special Immigrant Visa (SIV) holder 
populations.  
Project Outcomes:  

• Increase referrals enrollments and co-enrollments 
of ELLs in the workforce system 

• Increase alignment and integration of WIOA Title I 
and Title II programs 

• Increase in ELLs obtaining high school degree 
• Increase in ELL training enrollments 
• Increase in numbers of ELLs obtaining gainful 

employment 

$120,000 
No Match 

   
A18-00026 
California Department 
of Education 

7/1/17 - 6/30/18: Carl Perkins Career and Technical 
Education (CTE) Grant. Funding supports the special 
population of approximately 400 adults in Career Technical 
Education programs at the Charles A. Jones Career & 
Education Center. District CTE programs help to 
prepare our adult students for jobs. 

$46,951 
No Match 

   
   
AREA ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT (EQUITY) 

 
A18-00027 
Rockefeller 
Philanthropy 

8/15/17 – 8/14/18: The SEL Teacher Professional Learning 
Cohort aims to bring a group of K-12 SCUSD teachers 
together in order to collaborate and align Social Emotional 
Learning core competencies to academic content and 
classroom climate practices.  

• The cohort will meet monthly to collaborate in 
shared learning around setting classroom norms 
and intentions, the process of reflection, and SEL 
application to academic content.  

• As a year-end goal, the cohort will develop a 
Teacher SEL/Academic Integration Toolkit to be 
shared with other teachers in the district.  

• The Cohort will consist of 30 teachers who have yet 
to be identified, but will represent the K-12 
spectrum.   

• Approximately 900 students will be impacted by 
this project, with potential for more as the toolkit is 
shared district-wide.  

The grant will be used to compensate teachers for their 
time, as well as for materials, supplies, and printing of 

$25,000 
No Match 

Page 1 of 3 
 



resources. 
STUDENT SUPPORT & HEALTH SERVICES 

 
A18-00021 
The California 
Endowment 

8/1/17 – 7/31/19: Connect Center – Strengthening Health 
and Mental Health Services: To improve health outcomes 
for youth by connecting students and their parents with 
accessible health care and mental health supports within 
the district. The Connect Center serves all district schools. 
Expected outcomes include: 

• Increased coordination and integration of health 
promoting services within and between the district 
and community partners, such as improving health 
insurance enrollment and navigation through our 
partnership with Sacramento Covered. 

• Increased knowledge and utilization of the Connect 
Center as a portal to health care and wellness for 
students and families, particularly for students 
attending school sites without on-site Student 
Support Centers or other supports. 

• Increased capacity of the Connect Center to 
support the needs of the district’s most vulnerable 
students, such as LGBT support services that 
provide Safe Zone training to staff, Gay Straight 
Alliance Club technical assistance, LGBT Task 
Force facilitation, and mentoring to students. 

$130,000 
No Match 

   
 

 

EXPENDITURE AND OTHER AGREEMENTS 

Contractor Description Amount 

FACILITIES SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

SA18-00144 
Premier Management 
Group 

9/1/17 – Completion of Services. Construction 
Management services for field improvements at C.K. 
McClatchy High School. 

$129,000 
Measure Q 

Funds 
   
   
LEATAATA FLOYD ELEMENTARY 

 
SA18-00154 
Conditions for Learning 

7/1/17 – 6/30/18: Support Leataata Floyd Elementary 
School educators in aligning the District’s Strategic Plan, 
21st Century skills and Standards-Based Project Based 
learning through on-site training and in-class support.  

$95,000 
Title I Funds 

   
   
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
 
SA18-00177 
Boys & Girls Club 

9/1/17 – 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs 
that offer expanded learning programming at Edward 
Kemble and Leataata Floyd Elementary Schools and 
Teichert Branch community site. 
 

$287,970 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; After School  
Education & Safety 

Funds  
   
   

Page 2 of 3 
 



SA18-00178 
Center for Fathers & 
Families 

9/1/17 – 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain the Before 
& After School Programs at Fr. Keith B. Kenny, H.W. 
Harkness and Isador Cohen and Pacific Elementary 
Schools.  
 

$405,049 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; After School  
Education & Safety 

Funds 
   
SA18-00179 
City of Sacramento 
Teen Services 

9/1/17 – 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs 
that offer expanded learning programming at Sam Brannan 
Middle School 
 

$139,230 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; After School  
Education & Safety 

Funds 
   
SA18-00180 
Focus on Family 
Foundation 

9/1/17 – 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs 
that offer expanded learning programming at John Still K-8 
School, Parkway and Susan B. Anthony Elementary 
Schools, Luther Burbank High School and Phoenix Park 
community site. 
 

$687,901 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; After School  
Education & Safety; 

Title I Funds 

   
SA18-00181 
New Hope Community 
Development Corp. 

9/1/17 – 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs 
that offer expanded learning programming at Hollywood 
Park and Sol Aureus after school programs, William Land 
before school program, and William Land Mandarin 
Immersion program. 
 

$260,598 
After School  

Education & Safety; 
Title I Funds 

   
SA18-00183 
Roberts Family 
Development Center 

9/1/17 – 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs 
that offer expanded learning programming at Leataata 
Floyd Elementary School and Meadow Glen neighborhood 
community site. 
 

$134,240 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; Title I Funds 

   
SA18-00184 
Target Excellence 

9/1/17 – 6/30/18: Develop, maintain and sustain programs 
that offer expanded learning programming at Bret Harte, 
Cesar Chavez, Elder Creek, Ethel I. Baker, James 
Marshall, John Sloat, Oak Ridge, Theodore Judah and 
Mark Twain Elementary Schools and Rosa Parks K-8 
School. 
 

$1,598,147 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; After School  
Education & Safety; 

Title I Funds 

   
   
   
RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS – SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 

Bid No. 170808  Nutrition Services – Fresh Sliced Bagged Apples & Bagged Grapes 
 
Bids Received: August 24, 2017 
 
Recommendation: Farmington Fresh 
 
Amount/Funding: $619,255.00 / Nutrition Services 
 
 
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION      AMOUNT 
Farmington Fresh, LLC Stockton, CA $619,255.00  
Gold Star Foods Ontario, CA $619,199.99 
Peterson Farms Fresh Shelby, MI Non-responsive 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 



GOVERNING BOAED

LARRVCARR
Coutd¡mrnàar

clryof e$llllüþ

PATIICK KENNEDY
SrdolSuPrnl¡orl
Cot¡rdyolS.cntmtto

DON NOITOLI
BofllldsüPwbon
Countydsìûcnmtm

9OPHIASCHERTAN
PütrloRtgüontrüì,.

JAYSCI{EI{IRER
Cq¡ìdnoltútr

Cltyol6¡crmcnto

Særamento
Employment
Training
Agency

5451 Lemon HillAvenue
Sacramento, CA 95824

CAT NO.,CFOAI 17.258 (Adult)

July 7,2A17

Dr. Susan LYtle Gilmore
Director lll, Adult Education
éãðramento City Unified Schoo! District

and ñ
\
o
oo
N!

I(ATHY KOSSICK
E{aq¡lhË lIËc{or

826 Drl P¡to Blvd., Sultr 100
lrcrmrnto, CA Otll8

llrln Olllc¡
{er$nt-3tm

]brd tbtt
prsl zct-t80.

lYcbrtl,o: Hto://nrvu,ççtr.îcr

Dear Dr. Gilmore:

congratulations! Pursuant to action by.the SETA Goveming Board on April

6,2017 ,sacramento'óity ÚÀiiåA Scnoät rjistiiõt has been awarded $120'000

in workforce lnnåijiüñ"'ä-nq-öpóortun¡tv Aqt cwt_!A)!. .GovernoÎg
äiçi"t'-¡,itìãiv tunor i" iüðtioã Engl¡éh Lansúase t-9qJqer1 (ELL) prosram

services to 40 el¡g'rÑe"'õårììãip"^i,t -fñà-teim 
of this contract number

öiiölgeit witl ¡e iülv I ,2017 inroush December 31' 2018'

Partjcipant enrollment wlll,bsqln Auoust 1' 2017'

ln order to proceed with the contract pÍocess, the foltowing items must be

completed and submiiiãJ to SETA's Gontract Unit no laterthan July 14' 2017'

Theåe forms will be plovided electronically:

r orlginal Board Re¡olutlon (include corporate seal, if applicable)

. Buðget and Gost Àlþcat¡on plan in the amount of $120,000.

*lnvoicing for Juty is timited ta planning and program startup costs'

Time is of the essence, therefore, these documents will need to be compleled

and emaiteo to oriätålo-""o,i"àãO.ãtt..nut no later than Frldav' July

ilþ¡¡,;*il vo ierano* in-eompletinsJhese.

forms, please óontact me et (916) 263'3838'

Sincerely,

Gricelda Ocegueda
Workforce Development Analyst lll

cc: Ms. Eileen Ramos'Prince

,,Prepartng People for S uccess : ln Scñ ool, in Wark' in LIîe"



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF WIOA SERVICES CONTRACT
WITH THE SACRAMENTO EI¡PLOYMENT AND TRAINING AGENCY

{GOVERNIUENTAL ENTITY}

WHEREAS,
Name of Entity)

a California governmental entity (hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR"), desires to enter

into a WIOA SERVICES CONTRACT with the SACRAMENTO EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING

AGENCY, a Joint Powers Agency and WIOA Grant Recipient and Fiscal Agent (hereinafter

referred to as "SETA"), for the operat¡on of a trLL WorkforceNavigatcr Prßgram

progrem under the Workforce lnnovalion and Opportunity Act flNIOA);

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED THAT the Governing Body of CONTRACTOR hereby

authorizes the execution of CONTRACT #--0749ggELL- by and between CONTRACTOR

and SETA; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

Name Title

Gerardn Castillo C h iefS¡ rsi nesS-.Ítffi Çer

islare hereby authorized on behalf of and in the name of CONTRACTOR and as its offiicial act

and deed to sign and otherwise enler into CONTRAGT #-g74gggg¡¡- wiih SETA; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

Name Title

Director. Adult Educqlion

K:\CONTRACIMASTERS\WIOASC\RESOL\GOV' DOC
7-1-16 {ma)

2

3

1.

2.

J-

Page 1 of 3



shall be authorized to act on behalf of CONTRACTOR with respect to this CONTRACT #-

l\7 oootrl I byandbetweencoNTRAcToRandSETAandthatSETAmayrely

upon any communication or act, including telephone communication, made þy the individuals

authorized to act on behalf of CONTRACTOR pursuant to this resolution; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the CoNTRACTOR's Data security and

Confidentiality Designee for purposes of the CONTRACT is:

Name: Sr,rsan Lytle Gilmore

Address: 62¿1 ,l Street -

Saçrementn, CA QFR19'

TelePhone: (91d 277-6533

Email: gilnrores@sctted f¡rjlr

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the following individuals comprise the entire

Governing BodY of CONTRACTOR*'*:

Name Address Citv" ZiP Code

1. Jay l-.lançen, Precidenl 5735 47th Avenue Sanrampntn QEB?4

5735 47th Aventre Sacramento 95824
2' Jes¡ie RYan, lstVice-President

3. fì¡rr¡¡l Vttqn, ?nçl \/in¡¡ ÞrnsiClent

4. Fllen Cochrane

5. Christina PricJ'lett

6. Michael Minnick

7- M¡a vang

Sacramento 95824

Sacramento 95824

Sacramento 95824

Sacramento 95824

5735 47th Avenue Sacramento 95824

o

47th A\i ênl tê

F7âÃ r7fh a /ôn tõ

5 47th nlte

47th Avenue

n*" Add additional Pages if necessary

Page 2 of 3

K: \CONTRACT\MASTERS\WIOAS C\R ESO L\GOV' DOC
7-1'16 (ma)



AND BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the authority conferred pursuant to this

resolution and the representations contained herein shall remain in full force and effect until

written notice of the revocation thereof shall have been received by SETA.

t, Gerardo Castillo Çhief Br¡Sinesç Offics¡

of llitrr I lnlfi¡¡d Snhnnl a California
(Legal Name of Contractor)

California local govfimentaf entity, do hereby certify and declare that the foregoing is a full,

true and complete copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by the Governing Body of said

governmental entity at a meeting of said Body duly and regularly called, noticed and held, at

Sernjr Genter. 57-35 47th Avenue , on the 28th day of .lunp ,20J1-,

at which meeting a quorum of the Governing Body was present and a majority of which quorum

voted in favor of said resolution, and that said resolution is now in full force and effect.

lN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and this 28th day of

.hlne 2O¡z

Sacramento City Unified School Dlstrict
of Entity)

(Signature)

Ge Castillo
(Typed Name)

K:\CONTRACT\MASTERS\WOASC\RESOL\GOV.DOC
7-1-16 (ma)

Page 3 of 3



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
sacr¿mento cty unified school Dbülot

AU0 2 2 ïAfl tra

o
tl
Ç
FIf

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
5735 47lh Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95824-4528

Kts,Uts,IVtsU CDE GRANT NUMBER

FY PCA Vendor
Numtrer Suffix

17 1 4893 6743 00

Attention
Jorqe Aquilar

STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTY

Program Office
Office of the Superintendent

Resource
. Code

Revenue
Obiect 34

Telephone
91 6-643-9000

?ÂÃÃ 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education lmprovement Act of 2006

061 5

GRANT
DETAILS

Original/Prior
Amendments

Amendment
Amount Total Amend

No.

Award
Starting

Date

Award
Ending Date

$46,951 0 $46,951 0 July 1,2017 June 30, 2018

CFDA
Number

Federal Grant
Number

Federal Grant Name Federal Agency

84.0484 v04841 70005
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education

lmprovement Act of 2006 Department of Education

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education
lmprovement Act of 2006

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer
the funding upon which this award is based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

Sarah Parker, Staff Services Analyst
Career Technical Education Administration and Management Office

California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 4202

Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

California Department of Education Contact
Charlene Cowan

Job Title
Education Programs Consultant

E-mailAddress
CCowan@cde.ca.qov

Telephone
916-323-4747

SignatUte of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee,-G)áG/^"ûs; Date
August 15,2017

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certifications,

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both: and I aqree to complv with all requiremenfs as a condition of fundinq.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mailAddress Telephone

Signature Date



[l ,r,',5.¡äih-!;''|{ T !'ll\

ry t ry: j,,fu1 

1,, l,;,1;#""
Acivi*orr:

z
É
\
o
o
o
ñIl

Iuly 27,2017

Peter Newman and Nicole Quinn
Equity Coaches

Sacramento City Unified School Þistrict
5735 47th Ave
Saotamento, CA 95824

Dear Peter Newman and Nicole Quinn,

It is a pleasure to inform you that the Social and Emotional Learning (SEL) Fund, a- sponsored

projeci of Rookefeller phllanthropy Advisors, Inc. (RPA), has approved a grant in the arnount of

$zi,OoO to Sacramento City Unified School District (Grantee).

The following terms and conditions apply to this Grant Agreement:

1. Use of Grant Funds
r Funding obtained under this agreement may not be used for any purpose olher than for the

Social ãnd Ernotionat Learning project described in the grantee's application

2. Grant Period
I Tho grant will have duration of August l5,2Ql7 to August 14' 2018.

3. Grant Payment Schedule

' Paymont will be dispersed upon receipt of signed grant agreement,

4. Reporting
u Granteã is required to submit a year-end fînancial report on their expenditure of

funds.

Type ofReport Due Date

Narrative & Financial RePort Septernber 15, 2018

r A Reporting template will be provided to the Grantee

n Reports oan be submitted by email to Joe Anderson at Education First

üun cl$r"sû¡l lPsdilcilt i o.rr' fi tst.cp rtl ).

o Required reports are due on or before the following dates:

. Grantee agrees that it will permit RPA andlor its authorized representatives to monitor and

evaluate tñe project funded by this grant through communications, including site visits, and

the review ofrecords, as appropriate'



RgCry ,H,hïilffiþ-
ÅrJvis*rs

5, Grantee Tax-ExemPt Status
o As a condition to the receipt of the grant funds announced in the Award Letter, the

undersigned organization óertifies that it is either a charitable or governmental entity in

accordance with the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Intemal Revenue Service Code.

6. Termination of Grant
r If Grantee faits to follow any of the terms and conditions of this Grant, RPA wilt terminate

this agreement and further, ôrantee shall refund any unexpendod ñ¡nds to Grantor and will

not be entitled to any further Grant funds.

i- r:',,:ì:ri ìi:JlJl lr,i:i;r:i li:Ìh i ¡1,,,'

iìi.:r¡ 1,li:i. il\ ìi;íi.ì1,

.'1.' ;:i:'. :'l iii J i'::r { ' ì.1 jri

Sincerely,

YHi;.4Y^*
Jane Levikow
Vice President, Sponsored Projects & Funds

Rockefeller Philanthro py Advisors

CERTIFICATION:

Accepted and Agreed by the following individual, certifìed to be a rosponsible offioer ofthe

named grantee organization.

|.A år; D; .t ÇhY
61 I V,

NAME (Print) TITLE

LL- 7ß wt
DATE



{00869735.DOC; 2} 

THE CALIFORNIA ENDOWMENT 

PROGRAM SUPPORT GRANT AGREEMENT 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

EIN 94-6002491 

Grant Number 20181343 

 

 This Program Support Grant Agreement (“Agreement”), upon execution on behalf of Grantee 

in the spaces provided for signature, will evidence Grantee’s agreement with and commitment to The 

California Endowment (“The Endowment”) as follows: 

 

I. GRANTEE’S STATUS 

This grant is specifically conditioned upon Grantee’s status as an eligible grantee of The 

Endowment in accordance with this Section.  Grantee warrants and represents that it is one of 

the following:  (a) a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and is not a private foundation as defined in 

Section 509(a) of the Code, (b) a governmental unit referred to in Section 170(c)(1) of the 

Code, or (c) a college or university that is an agency or instrumentality of a government or 

political subdivision of a government, or owned or operated by the same, within the meaning of 

Section 511(a)(2)(B) of the Code.  If grantee is a Section 501(c)(3) organization described in 

(a), Grantee has provided The Endowment with a copy of IRS determination letter(s) 

evidencing its status as an eligible grantee and Grantee warrants and represents that such 

determination letter(s) are currently in full force and effect.  Regardless of Grantee’s current tax 

status, Grantee will notify The Endowment immediately of any actual or proposed change in 

tax status. 

 

II. PURPOSE OF GRANT 

Connect Center - Strengthening Health and Mental Health Services:  To improve health 

outcomes for youth by connecting students and their parents with accessible health care and 

mental health supports within the Sacramento City Unified School District. 

This grant is made only for the specific charitable purposes described in this Agreement.  The 

grant funds, which includes any interest earned on the funds, may not be used for any other 

purpose without prior written approval from The Endowment. 

 

III. EXPECTED OUTCOMES OF GRANT 

1. Increased coordination and integration of health and human services within and between 

Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD) and community partners: 

a). Connect Center staff will provide assistance to more than 500 students and their families; 

b). Connect Center staff will provide at least six (6) trainings per year to family and community 

members, and three (3) trainings per year to district staff and community partners; 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980



Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 2 of 6 

Rev. 2.17.17 

c). Connect Center staff will continue to collaborate with community partners (eg. Sacramento 

Covered, Legal Services of Northern California, and Teachers for Healthy Kids (THK) to 

improve access to health care coverage and to provide health care navigation services; 

d). Connect Center staff will attend and represent SCUSD at the Health Access Action Team 

meetings; 

e). Connect Center staff will complete evaluation logs for Building Healthy Communities 

(BHC) local evaluators, as needed 

 

2. Increased knowledge and utilization of SCUSD schools as portals to health care and wellness 

for children and families: 

a). Connect Center staff will expand case management services and access to critical support 

services to students and their families by outreaching and engaging at least 70% of SCUSD 

schools;  

b). Connect Center staff will provide ongoing training to 400 parents, families and district staff 

regarding student health and wellness. 

 

3. Increased capacity of the Connect Center to support the needs of the district's most 

vulnerable students: 

a). Connect Center staff will participate in at least six (6) policy meetings at the district, city, 

county and state levels and communicate with decision-makers regarding the health needs of 

Sacramento's children and families; 

b). Connect Center staff will provide information twice (2x) a year at School Board and/or 

cabinet meetings on student health and wellness and the connection between student health and 

learning; 

c). Connect Center staff will lead and participate in at least six (6) school/community health 

collaborative meetings; 

d). The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Questioning (LGBTQ) Youth and Family 

Advocate will provide at least four LGBT awareness trainings for staff at middle school and/or 

high schools. 

 

4. Increased capacity of the Connect Center to serve more students, and to explore ways to self-

sustain its operations: 

a). Connect Center staff and Student Support and Health Services (SSHS) Department will 

analyze Connect Center referral data as well as school site Student Support Center usage data 

to determine the highest need neighborhoods in the district; 

b). The Student Support & Health Services Director and Connect Center staff will present to 

the SCUSD Board of Education at least once a year to share information about Connect Center 

successes and challenges;  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980



Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 3 of 6 

Rev. 2.17.17 

c). The Student Support & Health Services Director and the Area Assistant Superintendent 

overseeing the department will present to SCUSD Cabinet at least once a year to advocate for 

district Local Control Funding Formula funds to support the Connect Center. 

 

IV. AMOUNT OF GRANT 

$130,000.00, payable as follows. 

$65,000 upon The Endowment’s receipt of this executed Agreement; $65,000 on August 31, 

2018. 

First payment is contingent upon receipt of this original signed Agreement.  Subsequent 

payments are contingent upon compliance with this Agreement, including timely receipt of 

progress reports, as outlined in the Terms and Conditions of Grant Section. 

 

V. PERIOD OF GRANT 

Grant funds are to be applied to expenses incurred for the period from August 1, 2017 to July 

31, 2019, unless otherwise agreed upon in writing by The Endowment. 

 

VI. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF GRANT 

Grantee agrees that the grant is subject to the following conditions: 

A. Expenditure of Grant Funds. 

1. Use of Funds.  Grantee must spend the grant funds only for the purposes 

described above. 

2. Prohibited Uses.  Grantee shall not use any of the funds from this grant in a 

manner inconsistent with Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, including: 

a. carrying on propaganda, or otherwise attempting, to influence 

legislation, provided that this Section shall not prohibit the use of grant 

funds for any communication that constitutes nonpartisan analysis, study, 

or research, or a response to a written request for technical assistance 

from a government body, as defined in Section 4945 of the Code and 

regulations thereunder, 

b. influencing the outcome of any specific public election, 

c. carrying on, directly or indirectly, any voter registration drive, 

d. inducing or encouraging violations of law or public policy, or 

e. causing any private inurement or improper private benefit to occur. 

3. Payment of Funds to Related Parties of The Endowment.  No part of these grant 

funds shall be paid to any director, officer, or employee (or their family 

members) of The Endowment for any purpose. 

B. Return of Funds.  Grantee shall return to The Endowment any grant funds under the 

following conditions: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980



Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 4 of 6 

Rev. 2.17.17 

1. If The Endowment, in its reasonable discretion, determines that the Grantee has 

not performed in accordance with this Agreement; or 

2. Any portion of the funding is not used for grant purposes. 

C. Records, Audits, Site Visits.  Funds provided by The Endowment, together with any 

interest thereon, shall be accounted for separately in the Grantee’s books and records.  

A systematic accounting record shall be kept by the Grantee of the receipt and 

disbursement of such funds.  The Grantee shall retain original substantiating documents 

related to restricted grant expenditures and make these records available for The 

Endowment’s review upon request.  Grantee shall be responsible for maintaining 

adequate financial records of this grant program.  The Endowment, or a designated 

representative, reserves the right, upon written notice, to audit Grantee’s books and 

records relating to the expenditure of any funds provided by The Endowment as a 

restricted grant. 

D. Reports.  Grantee shall make interim written reports to The Endowment according to 

the schedule set forth below.  Each such written report shall describe in detail the use of 

the granted funds, compliance with the terms of the grant, and the progress made by the 

Grantee toward achieving the purposes for which the grant was made, during the period 

covered by such report.    All such reports must be signed by an officer of the Grantee. 

The schedule of due dates for such written reports is: 

1st interim report: August 31, 2018; 

Final Report: August 31, 2019 

E. Licensing and Credentials.  The Grantee hereby agrees to maintain, in full force and 

effect, all required governmental or professional licenses and credentials for itself, its 

facilities, and for its employees and all other persons engaged in work in conjunction 

with this grant. 

F. Management and Organizational Changes.  The Grantee agrees to provide immediate 

written notice to The Endowment if significant changes or events occur during the term 

of this grant which could potentially impact the progress or outcome of the grant, 

including, without limitation, changes in the Grantee’s management personnel or losses 

of funding. 

G. Public Reporting.  The Grantee agrees to disseminate to the public, by using established 

channels of communication, pertinent information relating to the results, findings, or 

methods developed through this grant. 

H. Publications; License. Any information contained in publications, studies, or research 

funded by this grant shall be made available to the public following such reasonable 

requirements as The Endowment may establish from time to time.  Grantee grants to 

The Endowment an irrevocable, nonexclusive license to publish any publications, 

studies, or research funded by this grant at its sole discretion.   

I. Knowing Assumption of Obligations.  Grantee acknowledges that it understands its 

obligations imposed by this Agreement, including but not limited to those obligations 

imposed by reference to the Code.  Grantee agrees that if Grantee has any doubts about 

its obligations under this Agreement, including those incorporated by reference to the 

Code, Grantee will promptly contact The Endowment or legal counsel. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980



Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 5 of 6 

Rev. 2.17.17 

J. Terrorist Activity.  The Grantee agrees that it will use the grant funds in compliance 

with all applicable anti-terrorists financing and asset control laws, regulations, rules, 

and executive orders, including, but not limited to the USA Patriot Act of 2001 and 

Executive Order 13224. 

K. Identification of The Endowment.  Grantee shall ensure that The Endowment is clearly 

identified as a funder or supporter of Grantee in all published material relating to the 

subject matter of the grant.  Grantee shall list The Endowment as a funder or supporter 

in its annual report (if any).  All proposed Grantee external communications regarding 

The Endowment shall be submitted first to The Endowment for its review and approval. 

L. The Endowment Letterhead and Logo.  Use of The Endowment letterhead or logo is 

prohibited without prior written consent from the Communications Department of The 

Endowment. 

M. Subgrantees.  With regard to the selection of any subgrantees to carry out the purposes 

of this grant, Grantee retains full discretion and control over the selection process, 

acting completely independently of The Endowment.  There is no agreement, written or 

oral, by which The Endowment may cause Grantee to choose any particular subgrantee.  

Grantee shall ensure that every subgrantee, if any, shall be bound by the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement with respect to the use of grant funds.   

N. No Agency.  Grantee is solely responsible for all activities supported by the grant funds, 

the content of any product created with the grant funds, and the manner in which any 

such product may be disseminated.  This Agreement shall not create any agency 

relationship, partnership, or joint venture between the parties, and Grantee shall make 

no such representation to anyone. 

O. No Waivers.  The failure of The Endowment to exercise any of its rights under this 

Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such rights. 

P. No Further Obligations by The Endowment.  This grant is made with the understanding 

that The Endowment has no obligation to provide other or additional support or grants 

to the Grantee. 

Q. Remedies.  If The Endowment determines, in its reasonable discretion, that Grantee has 

substantially violated or failed to carry out any provision of this Agreement, including 

but not limited to failure to submit reports when due, The Endowment may, in addition 

to any other legal remedies it may have, refuse to make any further grant payments to 

Grantee under this or any other grant agreement, and The Endowment may demand the 

return of all or part of the grant funds not properly spent or committed to third parties, 

which Grantee shall immediately repay to The Endowment.  The Endowment may also 

avail itself of any other remedies available by law. 

R. Indemnification.  Grantee irrevocably and unconditionally agrees, to the fullest extent 

permitted by law, to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless The Endowment, its officers, 

directors, employees, and agents, from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, 

and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) directly, indirectly, wholly, or 

partially arising from or in connection with any act or omission of Grantee, its 

employees, or agents, in applying for or accepting the grant, in expending or applying 

the grant funds, or in carrying out any project or program to be supported by the grant, 

except to the extent that such claims, liabilities, losses, or expenses arise from or in 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980



Agreement Program Support: Sacramento City Unified School District - 20181343 Page 6 of 6 

Rev. 2.17.17 

connection with any act or omission of The Endowment, its officers, directors, 

employees, or agents. 

S. Captions.  All captions and headings in this Agreement are for the purposes of reference 

and convenience only.  They shall not limit or expand the provisions of this Agreement. 

T. Entire Agreement; Amendments and Modifications.  This Agreement constitutes the 

entire agreement of the parties with respect to its subject matter and supersedes any and 

all prior written or oral agreements or understandings with respect to the subject matter 

hereof.  This Agreement may not be amended or modified, except in a writing signed by 

both parties.  

U. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed and interpreted 

in accordance with, the laws of the State of California, applicable to contracts to be 

performed wholly within said state. 

 

VII. ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT 

The Endowment reserves the right to withhold or suspend payments of grant funds if the 

Grantee fails to comply strictly with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement or any 

other grant agreement between The Endowment and Grantee.   

If this Agreement correctly sets forth your understanding and acceptance of the arrangements 

made regarding this grant, please countersign and return to The Endowment. 

 

“THE ENDOWMENT” “GRANTEE” 

  

THE CALIFORNIA ENDOWMENT,  

a California nonprofit public benefit 

corporation. 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 

 

 

By:   1|  By:   5| 

   

Name:  2|  Name: 6| 

   

Title:   3|  Title: 7| 

     

Date: 4|  Date: 8| 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7F60FDC5-40D9-46DB-AFD4-DEEAFAB7A980

Senior Vice President

Anthony Iton, M.D.

7/31/2017 | 9:44 AM PDT

CBO

8/10/2017

Gerardo Castillo



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 

 
 

Construction Management Agreement  
 

THIS CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT is entered into as of September 1, 2017 by 

and between the Sacramento City Unified School District, a California public school district (the 

“District”, and Premier Management Group, Inc., an Independent Contractor, herein after referred to as 

(“Consultant” or “Construction Manager”). 

 

RECITALS: 

 

WHEREAS, District is in the process of improving the track and field facilities on its premises located at 

3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, California; and 

 

WHEREAS, District is in need of Construction Project Management Services in relation to contract 

bidding, design coordination, construction coordination, expenditures, project completion, interagency 

coordination, internal communications and other matters as set forth herein; and  

 

WHEREAS, Consultant possesses the necessary skills, experience, knowledge, including knowledge of 

State and School District requirements such as the Leroy F. Greene Act of 1998-SB-50 and the Education 

Facilities Bond, Proposition 47, and that required by Government Code section 4529.5, and technical and 

financial resources to undertake the performance and obligations of the Construction Project Management 

Services required herein; and 

 

WHEREAS, Consultant is licensed and/or registered as defined in the State of California Government 

Code section 4525(e); and 

 

WHEREAS, District may contract with any persons for the furnishing to the District of special services 

and advice as described above pursuant to California Education Code 35160 and 35160.1; and 

Government Code 53060, and may contract for Construction Project Management Services pursuant to 

Government Code 4526. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual acts and promises as contained herein, it is agreed 

by and between the District and Consultant as follows: 

 

1. PROJECT: 

Consultant services, as provided herein, are for and limited to all phases of construction and work 

necessary for the completion of District’s Field Improvements at C.K. McClatchy High School, 

hereinafter “Project,” to be located at District’s premises located at 3066 Freeport Blvd, 

Sacramento, California.  “Project” as used in this Agreement shall include any and all tasks and 

related activities reasonable and necessary for the construction and completion of the Project, 

including acceptance by District. 

 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California, including as applicable, 

regulations of the State Allocation Board, State of California Leroy F. Greene Lease-Purchase 

State Building Funds of 1998-SB50 and the Education Facilities Bond, Proposition 47, and of any 

other governmental agency with authority pertaining to reimbursement of such funds to the 

District, all of which shall be deemed incorporated herein by this reference and the Consultant 

shall be obligated to comply with the same. 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 2 of 13 

No action or failure to act by the District or any District representative shall constitute a waiver of 

a right or duty afforded them under this Agreement, nor shall any such action or failure to act 

constitute approval of, or acquiescence in, a breach thereunder, except as may be specifically 

agreed in writing. 

 

2. NATURE OF THE WORK: 

Consultant has fully familiarized itself with all aspects of the Project and understands and agrees 

that Consultant shall further the interests of District by furnishing skill and judgment as a provider 

of Construction Project Management Services, in cooperation with District representatives and, 

where appropriate, in reliance upon the services of the Project Architect.  Consultant agrees to 

furnish business administration and management services and to perform in an expeditious and 

economical manner consistent with the interests of District.  Consultant shall be responsible, to the 

extent described in this Agreement, for ensuring that the Project is completed in a competent and 

professional manner within the District’s budget and in accordance with the District’s schedule for 

timely completion of the Project. 

 

Consultant shall perform special services and provide advice on behalf of the District as follows: 

 

a. Technical advice regarding construction;   

b. Construction coordination, including progress schedules, change orders and problem solving; 

c. Interagency coordination including, but not necessarily limited to, coordination between 

Consultant and: 

1) Architect; and 

2) The State of California – Division of the State Architect, “DSA”, where 

appropriate;   

d. Internal communications, including Board reports, internal staff updates and community 

updates.  The Consultant shall develop a communication system to ensure clear 

communication between the District, the Consultant, the Architect, contractor and other 

parties involved with the Project.  In developing this communication system, the Consultant 

shall meet with the District, the Architect and others to determine the type of information to 

be reported, the reporting format and the desired frequency for distribution of the various 

reports; 

e. Review of building specifications and scope of work, including any and all Project related 

contractual obligations owed to District by any third party; 

f.  Review of all phases and elements of construction for all purposes including the assurance 

that various construction agreements and elements are properly coordinated, scheduled and 

assigned in such a way to maximize project efficiency; 

g. General construction management and overseeing of all project construction; and  

h. Provision of superintendency functions on the job site. Consultant shall, promptly, in writing 

and consistent with its duty of care, recommend to District and relevant employees of the 

District findings regarding said Project construction and make suggestions thereon.   

 

In addition, Consultant shall perform the following activities: 

 

SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 

 

a. Construction Manager shall notify District in writing of potential complications, cost 

overruns, unusual conditions, and general needs that could significantly affect the Project 

budget and time line.  Consultant shall prepare a construction management plan for the 

Project.  The construction management plan shall: (1) provide a preliminary evaluation of 

the District's schedule, cost and design requirements for the Project; (2) develop an 

anticipated construction schedule; (3) develop a preliminary cost estimate for each type of 

work contemplated by the Project; (4) clarify and delineate the Architect's duties, the 

contractor’s responsibilities, the District's responsibilities, the Consultant's responsibilities; 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 3 of 13 

and (5) set forth a plan for the administration and coordination of all work on the Project.  

The plan shall provide for Architect and District review and written acceptance. 

b.    Construction Manager shall establish a preliminary construction budget or 

allowance in the format required by District, or if applicable, by the school construction 

funding agency identified by District, for written approval by the District.  The purpose of 

the cost estimate is to show probable cost in relation to District’s budget.  If Construction 

Manager perceives site considerations, which render the Project expensive or cost 

prohibitive, Construction Manager shall disclose such conditions in writing to District 

immediately.  Construction Manager shall provide a preliminary written time schedule for 

the performance of work on the Project.  This master schedule shall specify the proposed 

starting and finishing dates and the dates by which certain construction activities must be 

complete.  The Consultant shall submit the master schedule to the District for written 

acceptance and update the master schedule, as appropriate or at least on a monthly basis for 

District’s acceptance. 

c. Consultant shall conduct periodic Project meetings attended by the District, Architect and 

others.  Such meetings shall serve as a forum for the exchange of information concerning the 

Project and the review of design progress.  The Consultant shall prepare and distribute 

minutes of these meetings to the District, Architect, and others in attendance. 

d.   Consultant shall assist the District in preparing documents concerning the construction 

budget for use in obtaining or reporting on Project funding. 

 

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 

 

a.  Construction Manager shall provide District an updated estimate of construction costs, 

containing detail consistent with the design development documents and containing a 

breakdown based on types of materials and specifications identified in the construction 

budget. Consultant shall prepare a Project and construction budget based on the separate 

divisions of the work required for the Project, following the Consultant's review of the 

Project plans and specifications prepared by the Architect.  The Consultant shall review the 

budget with the District and the Architect and the Consultant shall submit the Project and 

construction budget to the District for acceptance.  The Project and construction budget shall 

be revised by the Consultant as directed by the District and as necessary to ensure accuracy 

as changes are made throughout the Project.  The proposed Project and construction budget 

may not be exceeded without prior written approval by District.  Consultant shall make 

recommendations to the District concerning revisions to the Project and construction budget 

that may result from design changes. Consultant shall prepare and distribute Project cost 

reports that shall indicate actual or estimated costs compared to the Project and construction 

budget. 

b. Provide construction feasibility review. 

c. Provide conceptual estimating assistance to Project Manager. 

d. Provide constructability analysis consistent with its experience and qualifications. 

e. Provide scheduling information, including providing and distributing periodic reports that 

compare actual progress with scheduled progress for this phase of the Project. 

f. Provide cost evaluations of alternative materials and systems.  

 

BIDDING PHASE 

 

a. Conduct a pre-bid walk with potential bidders, if required by the bidding documents. 

b. Conduct post-bid interview with successful bidder prior to start of work.   

 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE: 

 

The Construction Phase of the Project will commence with the award of the construction contract 

and will end sixty (60) days after acceptance of the Project by the District, as indicated by recording 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 4 of 13 

the Notice of Completion with the Sacramento County Recorder; provided that the Project Manager 

shall continue to be subject to certain construction phase services of the Consultant, as set forth in 

this Agreement, which extend beyond the expiration of the set sixty (60) day period. 

 

a. Provide general project management, including administrative, management, and related 

services as required to coordinate work of the contractor with any other contractor and with 

the activities and responsibilities of the Consultant, the District, and the Architect to 

complete the Project in accordance with the Project's plans and specifications, as well as the 

District's cost, time, and quality objectives.  The Consultant shall be the party to whom all 

information shall be submitted. 

b. Require and review Master CPM construction schedule.  Compare Contractor schedule with 

the schedule of any other contractor to determine if they result in a coordinated construction 

schedule.  Require updates of schedule monthly.  Prepare and distribute periodic reports that 

compare actual progress with scheduled progress.  This evaluation shall serve as data for 

revision of the construction schedule report that shall be prepared and distributed to the 

Contractor, the District and the Architect by the Consultant.  The construction schedule 

report shall be periodically updated to show current conditions as the work progresses.  The 

report shall indicate actual progress compared to scheduled progress, and shall serve as the 

basis for progress payments to the Contractor. 

c.    Material procurement consultation and advice, including recommending a schedule for 

the District’s purchase of materials and equipment requiring long lead time procurement. 

Arrange for delivery and storage, protection and security for District purchased materials, 

systems and equipment which are part of the Project until such items are incorporated into 

the Project. 

d.    Shop drawings and submittals review in cooperation with the Architect. 

e. Progress payment review, including preparing and distributing the progress payment reports.  

The reports shall state the total contract price, payment to date, current payment requested, 

retainage, and amounts owed.  A portion of this report shall be a recommendation of 

payment that shall be signed by the Consultant and delivered to the District for use by the 

District in making payments to the Contractor. 

f.     Recommend necessary or desirable changes to the Architect and the District and provide 

advice regarding such changes, including potential schedule impacts.  Implement change 

order procedures, review requests for changes, assist in negotiating Contractor’s proposals, 

submit recommendations to the Architect and the District, and if they are accepted, prepare 

and sign change orders for the Architect’s and Contractor’s signatures and District 

authorization, and maintain logs, files, and other necessary documentation relating thereto.  

Regarding Contractor change order requests, the Consultant shall review the contents of all 

Contractor-requested changes to the contract time or price, endeavor to determine the cause 

of the request, and assemble and evaluate information concerning the request.  The 

Consultant shall provide to the Architect a copy of each change order request, and the 

Consultant shall, in its evaluations of the Contractor’s requests, consider the Architect's 

comments regarding the proposed changes. The consultant shall periodically prepare and 

distribute change order reports.  The report shall list all District-approved change orders by 

number, a brief description of the change order work, the cost, and percent of completion of 

the change order work.  The report shall also include similar information for potential 

change orders of which the Consultant may be aware.   

g.    Quality control.  Consultant shall establish and implement a program to monitor the quality 

of the construction.  The purpose of the program shall be to assist in guarding the District 

against work by the Contractor that does not conform to the requirements of the 

Construction Documents.  The Consultant is not authorized to change, revoke, alter, enlarge, 

relax or release any requirements of the Construction Documents or to approve or accept any 

portion of the work not conforming to the requirements of the Construction Documents.  

Communication between the Consultant and Contractor with regard to quality review shall 

not in any way be construed as binding the Consultant, the Architect, or the District or 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 5 of 13 

releasing the Contractor from performing the work in accordance with the Construction 

Documents.  No action taken by the Consultant shall relieve the Contractor of its obligation 

to perform the work in strict conformity with the requirements of the Construction 

Documents, and in strict conformity with all other applicable laws, rules and regulations.  

Consultant shall not be responsible for the failure of the Contractor to carry out work in 

accordance with the Construction Documents so long as Consultant has used all available 

means and undertaken good-faith efforts to secure the performance of the Contractor in 

accordance with the Construction Documents. 

h.    Testing and inspection review.  Consultant shall assist the District in selecting and retaining 

the professional services of special consultants and testing laboratories and coordinate their 

services.  The Consultant shall receive a copy of all inspection and testing reports and shall 

provide a copy of such reports to the Architect. 

i. Agency approval’s consultation and advice. 

j. Project close-out consultation and advice.  Consultant shall determine, after consulting  

with District and Architect, when the Project and the Contractor's remaining work consists 

of punch list items.  In consultation with the Architect, the Consultant shall prepare a list of 

incomplete work or work which does not conform to the requirements of the Construction 

Documents.  The Consultant shall consult with the Architect and the District and shall 

determine when the Project and the Contractor’s work are completed.  The Consultant shall 

issue a Certificate of Final Completion, and shall provide to the District a written 

recommendation regarding payment to the Contractor. 

k.    Provide occupancy consultation and advice, and in reviewing the Master Project Schedule 

consider the District’s occupancy requirements. 

l.     Conduct a pre-construction meeting with all parties, including Contractor. 

m.   Participate in periodic meetings with District, Architect and Project Manager to discuss such 

matters as procedures, progress problems and scheduling. 

n.    Conduct weekly coordination meetings with Contractor and distribute meeting minutes.  

Develop 3-week short internal schedules (SIS) for use in each weekly meeting. 

o.    Continuous daily on-site representation to observe Contractor’s work for general 

conformance with the plans and specifications and to confirm work is progressing in 

accordance with the Construction Documents and Master CPM construction schedule. 

p.   Consultant shall demand that Contractor provide recovery schedules where appropriate and 

recommend appropriate steps to take if Contractor either does not provide such schedules or 

the schedules are not realistic.  Recovery schedules shall reflect the correct action and 

extraordinary efforts Contractor shall undertake to recapture lost time and shall be distributed 

to Architect and Project Manager. 

q.   Keep records of construction progress and time schedules.  Advise Contractor and District of 

any deviations from the time schedule that could delay timely completion and occupancy of 

Project.  Maintain daily log documenting daily progress by trade and building as well as 

problems and delays.  The daily log will include, but not be limited to, the weather, 

Contractor’s staffing, work accomplished, problems encountered, rejection of material or 

work and other similar relevant data as the District may require. 

r.     Review and respond, in cooperation with the Architect, in a timely manner, to all schedules, 

submittals, shop drawings, samples, information requests, and other submissions of the 

Contractor for compliance with design and specifications, and ensure timely and 

uninterrupted progress of the work. 

s.   Make offsite observations of fabricated materials and equipment within a one-hour radius.  

Observations outside of a sixty-mile radius will be billed on a time and materials basis. 

t.      Advise regarding the amounts recommended to satisfy and assess liquidated damages, stop 

notices or other requirements of the construction contract documents. 

u.   Analyze and advise District in cooperation with the Architect as to acceptability of test 

reports, methods, materials, equipment and systems.   

v.   Review and advise District in cooperation with the Architect as to the acceptability of 

substitutions proposed by the Contractor. 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 6 of 13 

w.  Review materials submitted by Contractor and assemble for and provide to District written 

warranties, guarantees, owners’ manuals, instruction books, diagrams, record drawings (“as-

builts”), and any other materials required from the Contractor and subcontractors in 

accordance with the Construction Documents. 

x.   Use best efforts to achieve satisfactory performance from the Contractor.  Consultant shall 

determine, through routine on-site inspections, that the work of the Contractor is being 

performed in accordance with the requirements of the Construction Documents in order to 

guard the District against defects and deficiencies in the work. 

y.   When appropriate, advise the District and make recommendations to the District for exercising 

the District’s prerogatives, such as giving the Contractor notice to recover progress on the 

schedule when the schedule goals are in jeopardy due to Contractor failings, withholding 

payment for cause and other prerogatives when required in an effort to achieve contract 

compliance.   

z.   Determine in general that the work of Contractor is being performed in accordance with the 

requirements of the Contractor’s contract.  Use best efforts to protect the District against 

defects and deficiencies in the work.  With Architect and the District, reject work that does not 

conform to the requirements of the Contractor’s contract.  Consultant shall consult with the 

Architect and the District if Contractor requests an interpretation of the meaning or intent of 

the drawings and specifications, and assist in the resolution of questions which may arise; 

however, the Architect shall have primary responsibility for the interpretation of Project plans 

and specifications. 

aa. Maintain on a current basis: a record copy of all contracts, drawings, specifications, addenda, 

change orders and other modifications, in good order and marked to record documents and 

revisions which arise out of Contractor’s contract or work; shop drawings; product data; 

samples; submittals; purchases; materials; equipment; applicable handbooks; maintenance and 

operating manuals and instructions; other related documents and revisions which arise out of 

the contract or work.   Make all records available to the District.  At the completion of the 

Project, deliver all such records and “as built” plans to the District. 

ab. Construction progress photos/videos. 

ac. Consultant shall assist the District in obtaining approvals and permits from all authorities 

having jurisdiction over the Project.  The Consultant shall also verify that all required 

permits, bonds, and insurance have been obtained from the Contractor. 

ad. Consultant shall prepare and distribute Project cost reports that shall indicate actual or 

estimated costs compared to the construction budget.  

ae. Consultant shall be responsible for reviewing Contractor’s safety program. 

 

POST CONSTRUCTION PHASE:  Immediately upon the District’s and Architect’s approval of 

completion of the Project, and in addition to any additional submittals required by the Agreement, 

collect and submit the following close-out documentation to the District: 

 

a. Operations and maintenance data for equipment as required by the Contract Documents for 

the project. 

b. Warranties for equipment put into service. 

c. Tools, spare parts and maintenance materials. 

d. A list of Construction Contractor, Vendors, and Materialmen of every tier providing services, 

equipment, and/or materials in connection with the Project in a formal, adequately bound, 

catalogued form, including the names, addresses, telephone numbers and fax numbers of such 

persons, and shall further include notices as to where pertinent persons can and may be 

reached for emergency service, including nights, weekends, and holidays.   

e. Final payment consultation and advice. 

f. Change order documentation review, consultation and advice. 

g. Warranty item consultation and advice. 

h. Guarantees consultation and advice. 

j. Filing of as-built documents. 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 7 of 13 

k. Oversee and coordinate training, demonstrations and commissioning.   Consultant shall 

review the Contractor’s checkout of utilities, operational systems, and equipment or 

readiness and assist in their initial start-up and testing. 

l. Consultant shall also forward all of its documents and plans to the District upon completion 

of the Project and ensure all such plans and documents are well organized for any 

appropriate audit or review of the Project.  All documents, daily logs, and any other written 

work product generated by Consultant shall be deemed the sole and exclusive property of 

District.  

 

Provide advice to District on apparent deficiencies in construction during all warranty periods 

following acceptance of Project.   

 

3. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE: 

District shall have the right to approve the designated representative of Consultant.  Wayne 

Sjolund shall be the designated representative of Consultant who shall personally provide all 

services as set forth in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed to by prior written agreement.  

Should Wayne Sjolund be unable at any time to perform the duties described herein, District shall 

have the right to approve a new designated representative of Consultant or to terminate this 

Agreement.  District reserves the right to require that any designated representative or 

representatives of Consultant who proves not to be satisfactory to the District shall be removed 

upon written notice from the District. 

 

4. PROJECT MANAGER: 
District has designated Jim Dobson as the project manager authorized to act in District’s behalf 

with respect to the Project.  Project manager shall examine documents and other writings 

submitted by Consultant and shall render decisions pertaining thereto promptly to avoid 

unreasonable delays in the progress of Consultant’s services. 

 

5. DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY: 
Notwithstanding anything contained herein and to the contrary, it is understood and agreed that 

District is responsible for: 

 

a. The District shall provide information regarding the requirements of the Project, including its 

objectives, constraints and criteria, including space requirements and relationships, flexibility 

and expendability requirements, special equipment and systems and site requirements. 

b. The District shall provide a budget for the Project, based on consultation with the Architect, 

which shall include contingencies for bidding, changes during construction and other costs 

that are the responsibility of the District. 

c. The District shall retain Architect whose services, duties and responsibilities are described in 

the “Agreement for Architectural/Engineering Services, between the District and Architect. 

d. If the District observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, or 

nonconformance with the Contractor’s Contract, the District shall give prompt written notice 

thereof to Consultant. 

e. The District shall make timely payments for all invoices that have been approved by the 

District, Architect and Consultant. 

f. The District shall furnish structural, mechanical, electrical, and other laboratory tests, 

inspections and reports as required by law or the Contractor’s contract. 

g. The District shall provide the hook-up for telephone and power for Consultant. 

 

6. PLACE OF WORK: 
It is understood that Consultant services shall be rendered largely at the construction site located 

at 3066 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, California and the offices of District located at 425 1st 

Avenue and 5735 47th Avenue, but the Consultant will, on request, provide services at such other 

places as designated by the District. 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 8 of 13 

 

7. TIME DEVOTED TO WORK: 
Consultant shall perform services described in Article 2 above, as expeditiously as is consistent 

with reasonable skill and care and the orderly progress of the Project, and to avoid any additional 

costs to District. 

 

In the performance of Consultant’s services, the services and the hours the Consultant is to work, 

on any given day, will be within Consultant’s control and District will rely upon Consultant to put 

in such number of hours as is reasonably necessary to fulfill the spirit and purpose of this 

Agreement.  Generally, the Parties anticipate Consultant will provide services between 7:30 a.m. 

and 4:30 p.m., unless otherwise coordinated with the Project Manager, 5 days per week until the 

project is completed.  It is understood and agreed that the estimated total number of hours 

required by Consultant to complete the required services, shall be approximately 160 hours per 

month, excluding travel time.  If additional hours are required in order to complete the Project, 

such hours may be authorized but only upon prior written agreement of the Parties. 

 

8. PAYMENT: 
District shall pay Consultant the total not to exceed One Hundred and Twenty-Nine Thousand 

Dollars ($129,000) payable in monthly installments based on the number of hours worked 

provided Consultant shall have submitted a prior monthly report of time spent on the Project to 

the District.  It is understood and agreed that Consultant’s hours may vary from month to month 

but on average will not exceed 160 hours per month except upon prior written agreement by the 

Parties. 

 

District shall pay Consultant in accordance with its usual and customary accounts payable 

practices and payment cycles.  In addition, Consultant shall be reimbursed for all pre-approved, in 

writing, travel and out-of-pocket expenses incurred on behalf of District while away from 

Consultant’s principle place of business, as defined in Article 6 of this Agreement. 

 

District will reimburse Consultant for all reasonable costs (“Reimbursable Costs)” not otherwise 

anticipated under this Agreement that are necessarily incurred by Consultant in the proper 

performance of its services under this Agreement.  Any Reimbursable Costs shall be subject to 

the District’s prior written approval.  Payment of allowable Reimbursable Costs shall be made 

within thirty (30) days upon receipt and approval of Consultant’s invoice(s).   

 

9. TRANSPORTATION: 
For transportation by automobile out of the Sacramento area, Consultant shall be reimbursed at 

the rate of $.55 per mile. 

 

10. TERM: 
The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on September 1, 2017 and shall continue until 

the Project is completed.  It is understood services as provided herein will generally begin one 

month prior to the start of construction and end, except as otherwise stated herein, 60 days after 

acceptance by the District of the Project as reflected in the recording of the Notice of Completion.  

This Agreement may be extended upon mutual agreement of the Parties. 

 

11. TERMINATION:   

District may unilaterally terminate this Agreement for any reason, in its absolute discretion, by 

giving Consultant seven (7) days written notice of termination.  This Agreement may also be 

terminated by either party upon seven (7) days written notice should the other party fail 

substantially to perform their duties under this Agreement.  In the event of early termination, the 

Consultant shall be compensated for all services satisfactorily performed to the termination date 

and any services pre-authorized by District in writing to wind up Consultant’s services; provided 

however, District shall not be liable to pay more than the total amount of the Agreement.  Upon 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 9 of 13 

receipt of a notice of termination, Consultant shall promptly discontinue all services affected, 

unless the notice directs otherwise. 

 

Upon termination of this Agreement as provided herein, Consultant shall promptly provide and 

deliver to District all files, notes, writings, documents, and other materials in Consultant’s 

possession or under Consultant’s control related to the services Consultant has performed on 

behalf of the District regarding the Project. 

 

12. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES: 
The Parties agree and intend that the relationship between them, created by this Agreement, is 

that of independent contractor.  Consultant is not an employee of District, or of Architect, and is 

not entitled to the benefits provided by the District to its employees including, but not limited to, 

group insurance and pensions plans. 

 

In providing the services contemplated by this Agreement, the Consultant shall, on behalf of the 

District, maintain a professional working relationship with the District, Contractor, and the 

Architect.  The Consultant shall furnish all services in accordance with the standards of the 

industry for similar public works projects in the State of California and in accordance with all 

applicable Federal, State and local laws.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to 

create any contractual relationship between the Consultant and the Architect or the Contractor or 

subcontractors or material suppliers for the Project, nor shall anything contained in this 

Agreement be deemed to give any third party any claim or right of action against the District, the 

Architect or the Consultant.  Consultant will be liable and solely responsible for paying all 

required taxes and workers' compensation and other obligations, including, but not limited to, 

federal and state income taxes and social security taxes.  Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend 

and hold the District harmless from any liability which Consultant may incur to the Federal or 

State governments as a consequence of this Agreement.  All payments to the Consultant shall be 

reported to the Internal Revenue Service. 

 

13. INDEMNIFICATION:   
Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold the District, its board members, officers, agents and 

employees harmless from any and all claims, costs and liability for any damages, sickness, death, 

or injury to person(s) or property, including without limitation all consequential damages and 

attorney’s fees and costs, from any cause whatsoever arising directly or indirectly from or 

connected with the operations or services of Consultant or its agents, employees or subcontractors 

under this Agreement.  Consultant shall reimburse the District for any expenditure the District may 

make by reason of the matters that are the subject of this indemnification, and if requested by the 

District, will defend any claims or litigation to which this indemnification provision applies, at the 

sole cost and expense of Consultant.  It is understood and agreed that such indemnification will 

survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 

14. INSURANCE: 
Prior to commencement of and during all times that Consultant is providing services pursuant to 

this Agreement, Consultant shall, at its sole expense, maintain in full force and effect: 

 

1. Commercial general liability insurance coverage for bodily injury, property damage, and 

personal injury, with policy limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and a general 

aggregate limit of not less than $2,000,000. Consultant will also provide a written 

endorsement to such policy naming District and its officers, employees, and agents as an 

additional insured, and such endorsement shall also state, “Such insurance as is afforded by 

this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by District shall be excess and 

noncontributory.”  If such insurance is not kept in force as required herein, District may 

procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the premium shall be 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 10 of 13 

paid by the Consultant to the District, or District may deduct the premium from any monies 

owing to Consultant under this Agreement. 

 

2. Automobile insurance covering claims for damages because of bodily injury or death of any 

person, or property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance and/or use of any 

motor vehicle, with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per accident. 

 

3. Errors and omissions insurance covering the services furnished by Consultant pursuant to this 

Agreement, providing for coverage on per occurrence basis for a minimum of One Million 

Dollars ($1,000,000.00).  The insurance policy shall not contain a provision providing for any 

deductible greater than Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).  If Construction Manager’s 

errors and omissions insurance is in a claims made form, said insurance shall be carried and 

continued by Consultant for a period of three (3) years following the date the Notice of 

Completion is recorded for the Project. 

 

4. Insurance covering claims under worker’s compensation, disability benefits and other similar 

employee benefit acts that are applicable to the work being performed under this Agreement. 

 

Consultant shall provide written evidence of the above insurance coverage in the form of a 

certificate of insurance to the District prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement.  

At the District’s request, Consultant shall provide a certified copy of each insurance policy. 

 

Insurance industry’s standard Accord Certificate of Insurance or binder forms shall bear an 

endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction of coverage of any policy covered by such 

Certificate or binder before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have received 

notification of such cancellation, suspension, reduction, or voided coverage.   

 

16. FINGERPRINTING REQUIREMENTS:   

Education Code Section 45125.1 states that if employees of any contractor providing school site 

administrative or similar services may have any contact with any pupils, those employees shall be 

fingerprinted by the Department of Justice (DOJ) before entering to determine that they have not 

been convicted of a serious or violent felony.  If the District determines that more than limited 

contact with students will occur during the performance of these services by Contractor, 

Contractor will not perform services until all employees providing services have been 

fingerprinted by the DOJ and DOJ fingerprinting clearance certification has been provided to 

District.   

 

District has determined that Contractor’s (Consultant) services will result in limited contact with 

pupils.  Contractor is required to comply with the conditions listed in Exhibit A, Contractor’s 

certification of compliance with District fingerprinting and security requirements. If Contractor is 

unwilling to comply, Contractor’s employees may not enter any school site until Contractor 

provides certification of fingerprinting clearance by the DOJ for employees providing services.   

These requirements apply to self-employed contractors. 

 

17. WORK STANDARDS: 

The conduct and control of the work to be performed by Consultant, under the Agreement, shall 

lie solely with the Consultant.  Consultant shall perform services for the District in accordance 

with currently approved methods and ethical standards applicable to its professional capacity.  

Consultant shall be free to practice its profession, for others, during those periods when it is not 

performing work, under this Agreement, for the District. 

 

18. FURNISHING OF MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT: 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 11 of 13 

All materials and equipment needed by Consultant to carry out the work to be performed by 

Consultant, under this Agreement, shall be furnished by Consultant, at its expense, except that 

District shall be responsible for those items as set forth in Article 5 above. 

 

19. CALLBACKS: 
It is understood and agreed that Consultant shall not be responsible for callbacks or other 

concerns related to implied or expressed workmanship or product liability more than 60 days after 

Project acceptance by District except as otherwise set forth herein.  Notwithstanding anything 

contained herein to the contrary, Consultant shall be fully responsible for performance of the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

20. RIGHT OF EMPLOYER TO SUPERVISE AND INSPECT: 

Consultant, as an independent contractor, shall have the authority to control and direct the 

performance of the work done under this Agreement.  However, the work shall be subject to the 

District’s general right of inspection and supervision including the right of inspection and 

supervision through District’s Project manager and independent inspector to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof in accordance with project plans and specifications. 

 

21. LIMITATION ON DELEGATION OF PERSONAL SERVICES BY CONSULTANT: 

The work and services provided herein shall be performed by those principals, officers and 

employees of Consultant mutually agreed to by District in writing. 

 

22. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:   

The Consultant shall abide by and be subject to all applicable District policies, regulations, 

statutes or other laws regarding conflict of interest. 

 

Consultant shall not hire any officer or employee of the District to perform any service covered 

by this Agreement.  If the work is to be performed in connection with a Federal contract or grant, 

Consultant shall not hire any employee of the United States government to perform any service 

covered by this Agreement. 

 

Consultant affirms to the best of his/her knowledge, there exists no actual or potential conflict of 

interest between Consultant’s family, business or financial interest and the services provided 

under this Agreement, and in the event of change in either private interest or services under this 

Agreement, any question regarding possible conflict of interest which may arise as a result of 

such change will be brought to the District’s attention in writing. 

 

23. WRITTEN NOTICE: 

All communications regarding this Agreement shall be sent to Consultant at 133 Riverside 

Avenue, Roseville, California, unless notified to the contrary and to District at Contracts Office, 

5735 47th Avenue, Sacramento, CA 94824, unless notified to the contrary. 

 

Any written notice hereunder shall become effective as of the date of personal service or mailing 

by registered or certified or overnight mail and shall be deemed sufficiently given if delivered or 

sent to the addressee at the address stated in this Agreement or such other address as may 

hereafter be specified by notice in writing. 

 

24. GOVERNING LAW: 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California and venue shall be 

appropriate in the appropriate Superior Court in Sacramento County, California.  Consultant shall 

perform all services hereunder in accordance with all applicable governmental laws, rules and 

regulations. 

 

25. OTHER PROVISIONS OF LAW: 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 12 of 13 

Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted shall be deemed to be 

inserted herein and the Agreement shall be read and enforced as though it were included herein, 

and if through mistake or otherwise any such provision is not inserted, or is not currently inserted, 

then upon application of either party the Agreement shall forthwith be physically amended to 

make such insertion or correction. 

 

26. APPROVAL OR RATIFICATION BY BOARD OF EDUCATION: 
This Agreement is not enforceable and is invalid unless and until it is approved and/or ratified by 

the governing board of the Sacramento City Unified School District, as evidenced by a motion of 

said board duly passed and adopted, in compliance with the provisions of Education Code section 

17604, SCUSD Board Regulation BP-3312 and SCUSD Board Resolution 2427.  

 

27.  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  The District and the Consultant, respectively, bind 

themselves, their successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the other party to this 

Agreement, and to the partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives of such other party 

with respect to all terms of this Agreement.  Consultant shall not assign or transfer any interest in 

this Agreement without the written consent of District. 

 

28. SEVERABILITY.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 

a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any 

other provision of this Agreement. 

 

29. AMENDMENTS.  This Agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally and may be 

modified or superseded only by written instrument executed by both parties. 

 

30. EXECUTION BY FACSIMILE OR IN COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be 

executed in counterparts such that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A 

copy, facsimile or an original, with all signatures appended together, shall be deemed a fully 

executed Agreement. 

 

31. INTERPRETATION.  The language of all parts of this Agreement shall, in all cases, be 

construed as a whole, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either party. 

 

32.       ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties 

and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral.  This 

Agreement may be amended only by written instruction signed by both the District and 

Consultant. 

 

 

 

SACRAMENTO CITY 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

By:__________________________________ 

 Gerardo Castillo 

Chief Business Officer 

 

     _____________________________________ 

Date 

 

PREMIER MANAGEMENT GROUP 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

Wayne Sjolund 

President 

 

      ____________________________________ 

Date 

 



SA18-00144 

PMG, Inc. 
 

 13 of 13 

EXHIBIT A 

 

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION 

 

Fingerprinting:  Education Code section 45125.1 provides that any contractor providing school site 

administrative or similar services to a school district must certify that its employees providing that service 

who may come into contact with pupils have not been convicted of a serious or violent felony as defined by 

law.  Those employees must be fingerprinted and the Department of Justice must report to the Contractor if 

they have been convicted of such felonies.  No person convicted may be assigned to work under the 

Agreement.  The school district may determine, under the totality of circumstances including (1) the length 

of time the employees will be on school grounds, (2) whether pupils will be in proximity of the site where 

the employees will be working and (3) whether the contractors will be working alone or with others, that the 

employees will have only limited contact with pupils and neither fingerprinting nor certification is required.   

 

The District has determined that section 45125.1 is applicable to this Agreement.  The District has also 

determined that the employees assigned to work at a school site under this Agreement will have only 

limited contact with pupils, provided the following conditions are met at all times: 

 

1. Contractor employees shall not come into contact with pupils or work in the proximity of pupils 

at any time except under the direct supervision of school district employees. 

 

2. Contractor employees shall use only restroom facilities reserved for District employees and shall 

not use student restrooms at any time. 

 

3. Contractor will inform all of its employees who perform work at any school or District site of 

these conditions and require its employees, as a condition of employment, to adhere to them. 

 

4. Contractor will immediately report to District any apparent violation of these conditions. 

 

5. Contractor shall assume responsibility for enforcement of these conditions at all times during the 

term of this Agreement. 

 

If, for any reason, Contractor cannot adhere to the conditions stated above, Contractor shall immediately so 

inform the District and assign only those employees who have been fingerprinted and cleared for 

employment by the Department of Justice.  In that case, Contractor shall provide to the District the names 

of all employees assigned to perform work under this Agreement.  Compliance with these conditions, or 

with the fingerprinting requirements, is a condition of this Agreement, and the District reserves the right to 

suspend or terminate the Agreement at any time for noncompliance. 

 

 

________________________________________  ____________________________ 

Authorized Signature of Contractor     Date 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Printed Name/Title 



 

 

 
 

 1 of 6 

SA18-00154 

Conditions for Learning 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

Date: July 1, 2017 Place:  Sacramento, California 

 

Parties: Sacramento City Unified School District, a political subdivision of the State of 

California, (hereinafter referred to as the "District"); and Conditions for Learning 

(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"). 

 

Recitals: 
 

 A. The District is a public school district in the County of Sacramento, State of 

California, and has its administrative offices located at the Serna Center, 5735 47th Avenue, 

Sacramento, CA 95824. 

 

 B. The District desires to engage the services of the Contractor and to have said 

Contractor render services on the terms and conditions provided in this Agreement. 

 

 C. California Government Code Section 53060 authorizes a public school district to 

contract with and employ any persons to furnish to the District, services and advice in financial, 

economic, accounting, engineering, legal, or administrative matters if such persons are specially 

trained, experienced and competent to perform the required services, provided such contract is 

approved or ratified by the governing board of the school district. Said section further authorizes 

the District to pay from any available funds such compensation to such persons as it deems proper 

for the services rendered, as set forth in the contract. 

 

 D. The Contractor is specially trained, experienced and competent to perform the 

services required by the District, and such services are needed on a limited basis. 

 

In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE 1.  SERVICES. 

The Contractor hereby agrees to provide to the District the services as described below 

(“Services”): 

 

 Support Leataata Floyd Elementary School educators in aligning the District’s Strategic 

Plan, 21st Century skills and Standards-Based Project Based learning through on-site 

training and in-class support, which includes: 

 

 Develop instruction and curriculum in language arts, science and social studies that 

captures student interest and motivates and challenges each child, regardless of ability 

level, to higher achievement. 

 

 Develop inventive thinking, adaptability, managing complexity and self-direction 

 

 Explicitly teach interactive communication-social and personal skills  

 



 

 

 
 

 2 of 6 

SA18-00154 

Conditions for Learning 

 Support educators in developing in-class literacy intervention 

 

 Promote English language acquisition and development through academic vocabulary 

instruction and authentic exhibitions/presentations.  

 

ARTICLE 2.  TERM. 

This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2017, and continue through June 30, 2017, unless 

sooner terminated, as set forth in Article 10 of this Agreement, provided all services under this 

Agreement are performed in a manner that satisfies both the needs and reasonable expectations of 

the District. The determination of a satisfactory performance shall be in the sole judgment and 

discretion of the District in light of applicable industry standards, if applicable. The term may be 

extended by mutual consent of the parties on the same terms and conditions by a mutually 

executed addendum. 

 

ARTICLE 3.  PAYMENT. 

District agrees to pay Contractor for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this Agreement as 

follows: 

 

Fee Rate:  $750 per day of services as may be requested by District, not to exceed a 

maximum of 127 days of service. District shall not pay travel and other expenses. Total fee shall 

not exceed Ninety-Five Thousand Dollars ($95,000). 

      

Payment shall be made within 30 days upon submission of periodic invoice(s) to the attention of 

Eric Chapman, Principal, Leataata Floyd Elementary School, 401 McClatchy Way, Sacramento, 

CA 95818. 

 

ARTICLE 4.  EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES. 

District will provide Contractor with access to all needed records and materials during normal 

business hours upon reasonable notice. However, District shall not be responsible for nor will it 

be required to provide personnel to accomplish the duties and obligations of Contractor under this 

Agreement. Contractor will provide all other necessary equipment and facilities to render the 

services pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 5.  WORKS FOR HIRE/COPYRIGHT/TRADEMARK/PATENT 

The Contractor understands and agrees that all matters specifically produced under this 

Agreement that contain no intellectual property or other protected works owned by Contractor 

shall be works for hire and shall become the sole property of the District and cannot be used 

without the District's express written permission. The District shall have the right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or 

patent of said matter in the name of the District. The Contractor consents to the use of the 

Contractor's name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the matters, 

for any purpose in any medium. 

 

As to those matters specifically produced under this Agreement that are composed of intellectual 

property or other protected works, Contractor must clearly identify to the District those protected 



 

 

 
 

 3 of 6 

SA18-00154 

Conditions for Learning 

elements included in the completed work. The remainder of the intellectual property of such 

completed works shall be deemed the sole property of the District. The completed works that 

include both elements of Contractor’s protected works and the District’s protected works, shall be 

subject to a mutual non-exclusive license agreement that permits either party to utilize the 

completed work in a manner consistent with this Agreement including the sale, use, performance 

and distribution of the matters, for any purpose in any medium. 

 

ARTICLE 6.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. 

Contractor’s relationship to the District under this Agreement shall be one of an independent 

contractor. The Contractor and all of their employees shall not be employees or agents of the 

District and are not entitled to participate in any District pension plans, retirement, health and 

welfare programs, or any similar programs or benefits, as a result of this Agreement.  

 

The Contractor and their employees or agents rendering services under this agreement shall not be 

employees of the District for federal or state tax purposes, or for any other purpose. The 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is the sole responsibility of the Contractor to report as 

income its compensation from the District and to make the requisite tax filings and payments to 

the appropriate federal, state, and/or local tax authorities. No part of the Contractor’s 

compensation shall be subject to withholding by the District for the payment of social security, 

unemployment, or disability insurance, or any other similar state or federal tax obligation.  

 

The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the District harmless from any and all 

claims, losses, liabilities, or damages arising from any contention by a third party that an 

employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement. 

 

The District assumes no liability for workers' compensation or liability for loss, damage or injury 

to persons or property during or relating to the performance of services under this Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 7.  FINGERPRINTING REQUIREMENTS. 

Contractor agrees that any employee it provides to the District shall be subject to the 

fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code.  Pursuant to 

Education Code §45125.1, Contractor shall certify in writing to the District that neither the 

employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the 

Department of Justice (DOJ), and who may come in contact with pupils, have been convicted of 

a felony as defined in §45122.1.   
 

Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared by the DOJ who 

will provide services under this Agreement (or MOU).  Contractor shall obtain subsequent arrest 

service from DOJ for ongoing notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints were 

submitted pursuant to §45125.1.  Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from 

DOJ, Contractor shall, within 24 hours, notify the District of such a subsequent arrest 

notification.  If an employee is disqualified from working for the District pursuant to the 

requirements of the California Education Code, Contractor agrees to provide a replacement 

employee within 15 days of receiving notification that the previous employee has been 

disqualified.  Failure to adhere to the terms of this provision is grounds for termination of the 

Agreement. 



 

 

 
 

 4 of 6 

SA18-00154 

Conditions for Learning 

ARTICLE 8.  MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION. 

Each of the Parties shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other Party, its officers, agents 

and employees from any and all claims, liabilities and costs, for any damages, sickness, death, or 

injury to person(s) or property, including payment of reasonable attorney’s fees, and including 

without limitation all consequential damages, from any cause whatsoever, arising directly or 

indirectly from or connected with the operations or services performed under this Agreement, 

caused in whole or in part by the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Parties or its 

agents, employees or subcontractors.  

 

It is the intention of the Parties, where fault is determined to have been contributory, principles of 

comparative fault will be followed and each Party shall bear the proportionate cost of any damage 

attributable to fault of that Party. It is further understood and agreed that such indemnification 

will survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 9.  INSURANCE. 

Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this Agreement, Contractor shall 

provide the District with a certificate of insurance reflecting its comprehensive general liability 

insurance coverage in a sum not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence naming District as an 

additional insured.  Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any 

insurance carried by District shall be excess and noncontributory. If insurance is not kept in force 

during the entire term of the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay 

the premium therefore, and the premium shall be paid by the Contractor to the District. 

 

ARTICLE 10.  TERMINATION. 

The District may terminate this Agreement without cause upon giving the Contractor thirty days 

written notice. Notice shall be deemed given when received by Contractor, or no later than three 

days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 

The District may terminate this Agreement with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate 

for cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Agreement by the 

Contractor; (b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal 

injury or property damage; or (c) the Contractor confirms its insolvency or is adjudged a bankrupt; 

Contractor makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on 

account of the Contractor's insolvency.  

 

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or 

satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Agreement shall cease and 

terminate. In the event of such termination, the District may secure the required services from 

another contractor. If the cost to the District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to 

this Agreement, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the Contractor. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies 

available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given when received by 

the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 5 of 6 

SA18-00154 

Conditions for Learning 

ARTICLE 11.  ASSIGNMENT. 

This Agreement is for personal services to be performed by the Contractor. Neither this 

Agreement nor any duties or obligations to be performed under this Agreement shall be assigned 

without the prior written consent of the District, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In the 

event of an assignment to which the District has consented, the assignee or his/her or its legal 

representative shall agree in writing with the District to personally assume, perform, and be bound 

by the covenants, obligations, and agreements contained in this Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 12.  NOTICES. 

Any notices, requests, demand or other communication required or permitted to be given under 

this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of 

service if served personally on the party to whom notice is to be given, or on the third day after 

mailing if mailed to the party to whom notice is to be given, by first class mail, registered or 

certified, postage prepaid, or on the day after dispatching by Federal Express or another overnight 

delivery service, and properly addressed as follows: 

 

District: 

Sacramento City Unified School District 

PO Box 246870 

Sacramento CA 95824-6870 

Attn:  Jessica Sulli, Contracts 

Contractor: 

Conditions for Learning 

3683 El Segundo Ave 

Davis, CA  95618 

Attn:  Jason Knighton 

 

ARTICLE 13.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 

understanding between them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. There are no 

promises, terms, conditions or obligations, oral or written, between or among the parties relating 

to the subject matter of this Agreement that are not fully expressed in this Agreement. This 

Agreement may not be modified, changed, supplemented or terminated, nor may any obligations 

under this Agreement be waived, except by written instrument signed by the party to be otherwise 

expressly permitted in this Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 14.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 

The Contractor shall abide by and be subject to all applicable District policies, regulations, statutes 

or other laws regarding conflict of interest. Contractor shall not hire any officer or employee of the 

District to perform any service covered by this Agreement. If the work is to be performed in 

connection with a Federal contract or grant, Contractor shall not hire any employee of the United 

States government to perform any service covered by this Agreement. 

 

Contractor affirms to the best of their knowledge, there exists no actual or potential conflict of 

interest between Contractor’s family, business or financial interest and the services provided 

under this Agreement. In the event of a change in either private interest or services under this 

Agreement, any question regarding possible conflict of interest which may arise as a result of 

such change will be brought to the District’s attention in writing. 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 6 of 6 

SA18-00154 

Conditions for Learning 

ARTICLE 15.  NONDISCRIMINATION. 

It is the policy of the District that in connection with all services performed under contract, there 

will be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the work 

because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, age or marital 

status. Contractor agrees to comply with applicable federal and California laws including, but not 

limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act. 
 

ARTICLE 16.  SEVERABILITY. 

Should any term or provision of this Agreement be determined to be illegal or in conflict with 

any law of the State of California, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall not 

be affected thereby. Each term or provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced as 

written to the full extent permitted by law. 
 

ARTICLE 17.  RULES AND REGULATIONS. 

All rules and regulations of the District’s Board of Education and all federal, state and local laws, 

ordinance and regulations are to be strictly observed by the Contractor pursuant to this 

Agreement. Any rule, regulation or law required to be contained in this Agreement shall be 

deemed to be incorporated herein. 
 

ARTICLE 18.  APPLICABLE LAW/VENUE. 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 

California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement, venue shall only be in 

the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in Sacramento County, 

California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of immunity to suit 

by the District. 
 

ARTICLE 19.  RATIFICATION BY BOARD OF EDUCATION. 

This Agreement is not enforceable and is invalid unless and until it is approved and/or ratified by 

the governing board of the Sacramento City Unified School District, as evidenced by a motion of 

said board duly passed and adopted. 
 

Executed at Sacramento, California, on the day and year first above written. 

 

 

SACRAMENTO CITY 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 

By:__________________________________

Gerardo Castillo 

Chief Business Officer 

 

9/7/17 

Date 

 

CONDITIONS FOR LEARNING 
 

 

 

By: _________________________________ 

Jason Knighton 

Founder & Educator 

         

____________________________________ 

Date 

 

 



gtí-tôt7 7

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY T]NIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Developmen t Su ppo rt Services Department

And
Boys and Girls Club

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and Boys and Grls Club (Provider) collectively
hereinafter refered to as "the Pa¡ties" hereby enter into tÌris Agreement for program services
("Agreement") efÏ'ective on August 21,2017 ("Effective Date") with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that

offer expanded teaming programming to Edward Kemble &LeataalaFloyd Elementary Schools and

Teichert Branch community site.

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the Expanded

Leaming Programs at above mentioned schools during the school yeæ, This mllaboration is designed to
provide students avenues to maintain and expand leaming opportmities, and prornote academic

achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content standards,

provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education, provide safe,

supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and other

drug rse; and

¡fOW TI{ERETORE, Tl{E PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attaphment B Expanded l-eaming Programs

Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Ageement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Leaming
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Developmont Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. Disfict shall provide funding
pursuant ûo Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate spaße and location of all District-
sponsored expanded leaming professional development, meetings, and trainings, District shall coordinate
the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement and meeting required attendance
target, or ¿ minimum of 85o/o of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the kovider for direct
services not to exceed $287870.ü) be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoicæ,

Within one monúr of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide docurnentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

IyIOUSCLTSD&BoysandGirlsChb 2017-lE YDSS Pagel of 12



provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the
'Àgreement, 

or reduction of-the contractõd amount. ln the event of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered'

Breakdown:

Program School Site Contract Amount Number of Studcnts
(180 Davs)

ASES After School Edward Kemble $104,005.00 83

ASES After School Leataata Floyd $99.815.00 83

After School Teichert Branch $68.850.00 60

21" Century Before
School

Leataata $15,300.00 20

Total $2E7,970.00

The final installment shalt not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations

pursuant to this Agteement. For provisions óf services pursuant to this Agreement, The-hovider shall

p.*¿u do.u..otäion of $43r1ós.50 in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. lndepe¡ldent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

otr'.*i@inthisRgreement'theProviderandeachofitsemployees'isan
independent contræiôr, and not an officer,-employee, agent, parher, or joint venturer of the District.

D. lnsurance Require-mÊAt$. Prior to commencement of services and dunng the life of ttris

Àg,'u'''ffirovidetheDistrictwithacopyofitscertificatesofinsuranceevidencing
itJ"ompreúensive geniral fiafitity insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and

offic#coverage iã sums of not iess than $1,000,000 per occurrence, The Provider will also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, ,'Such insuran.r 6 ir afforded Uy ttrrs poticy shall be primary, and any insurance canied by

District rú¿t br excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the,entire term of

th;&;;;"t, Olrtri"t may procure üre necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the

premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E. Eingemrinting Requiremgnts. The provider agroes that any employee it providesfo District shall be

s.,b¡ec@requirementssetforthintheCalifomiaEducationCode.Pursuantto
Edücation Code Section +ílz5.l, The kovider shalt certifu in writing to the Dstrict that neither the

employer nor any of its employees çùo are required to have their frngerprints submitted to the

Oepatfrentof Justice and whó may come in contact with pupits have bsen convicted of afelony æ

defined in Section 43l¿2.l. Conrictor will provide a complete list to the District of all employeæ

clea¡ed by the DOJ who will provide services under *ris Agreement. The Provider shall obtain

subsequent arrost seffice from DOI for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints

*r,, *b*itted pursuant to Section 45125.t. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from

DOJ, The proviåer shall within 24 hours notifo District of such a subsequent artesf notification. If an

r*ptoyuu is disqualifred from working for District pursuant to the requiremenls of the Califomia

educaiion Code, the Provider agrees tó provide a replacement employee within l5 days of receiving

bIQUSCUSD&BoysøndGIrlsCIub 20t7'18 YDSS Page2oll2



notification that the previous employee hæ been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this

provision is grounds for lermination of the Agreement,

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shalt not disclose confrdenlial records received from

th.oth'pursuanttoFERPA,20U.S.c.$|232g,elSeq',andCalifomia
Education Code Section?9000, er seq. The hovider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such reãords to any third parties without the express written approval of the

District. ln the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confrdential records, whether under

the Califomia Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena" or otherwise, said Party shall tender the

request to the other parly who shall be rðsponsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

claim of confrdentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend

ûre Party receiving suóh request fro. any liability, claim, loss, cost, aüomey's fees and damages, as

adjudged by a coJrt of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confrdential

records.

G. Data and Eyaluetion,ßçguirements. The Provider shall participate in æsessment and evaluation æ

dete.miied by COf and thebistict, and provide all required information including ASES Program

eualitv lmpróvement plan. Under the Settion 8484 of the 2016 Califomia Education Code, the district is

rèquiréA to submit ASES program Quatity Improvement Plan annually and will work with úre Provider to

implement/improve this procãss at üre sitã level. The provrder shall share data and information collected

via s¡rveys *ã fo.u, grôrrpr, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection

tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendânce ín Infinite

Campus.

H. Period of Agreement, The term of this Agreement shall be from August ?l , 2Ol7 , through June

:o,zot@beterminatedbyeitherPartyatanytime,foranyreason,withorwithout
causo, by providing at least sixty (ó0) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with car¡se upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

(b) any act by the Conrractor exposing the District to liability to oüters for personal injury or pmperty

à*ug"; or 1t¡ the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

beneirt of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency'

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory

artatrþments for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and tenninate. ln the event of
such lermination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to úe
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the Cóntractor. The foregoing provrsions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the Diatrict. Written notice by the Dstrict shall be deemed given

u¡hen received by the orher parry or no later than three days after dre day of mailing whichever is sooner'

L Indemnitv. The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,

assigns¡rustees, ofücers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of
actiõn, claims and demands whaisoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and

Iiabilities whatsoever (including attomey's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willft¡l

lvlouscus>&Boytaildcúlschb 2017-18 TDSS Page3oll2



misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately 9Ps9d by the Provider

and/or its successors, aSsigns,-directors, employees, offrcers,^and agents related this Agreement' The

provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not

liable for any actions, lnu.". of action, ãt"its and demands whatsoever, and for any costs' damages'

".p""r.r, 
rñ.r!es, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attomey's fees) arising out of any

actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causei of action or liability proximately caused

by the District and/or it ru...t*rî, -æsigns, i*ítrrr, o{Iicers, employees, staff, agerrts or students' The

parties expressly ug."-,r", trt. i"¿rt""ití oúligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in fiill force

and effect during the term of this Agreement, 
-the 

parties further agree that said indemnity obligations

shall survive the termination of this Agteement for'anv actual or allege! act, omission, negligence, injury

oi otlt.t causes of action or tiability thãt occurred dunng the term of this Agreement'

J. Sevçrahilitv. If any provisions of tftis Agreement T. þ:ld to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of comp"tei iurisdiction inclusivã of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting excepr to the extent permitted UV ta*, bt¡t all other provisions will continue in full

force and effect.

K. Aoplicable Law¡Venue. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construe{ in accordance wrth

the laws of the State offio-.i" If any action is instituted o enforce or interpret this Agreement,

1reirr" rhall only be in the appropriate státe or federal court having vônue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, Culifoliiu, provided that nothing in this Agráement shall constitute a waiver of

immunity to suit bY the District.

L. Assi*Unent. This Agreement is made by and between.the Providor and the District and any

attempted assignment by theä, their successors or arsigrts shall be void unless approved in writing by all

pffnes.

M. Entire Açreement, This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the

District with respect tdãe subjectïater hereof and supersedes alLprevious negotiations., propomls, 
. .

commitments, writings, drr.ní."*"ne, publicatioot und understandings of any rytute whatsoever, with

L-.p""t to tfr. ,.*. ,lb¡..t rnatter unless expressly included in ûis Agrgenlent 
-The 

parties hereby waive

the præumption that 
"iv "*ulg"ities 

in o rónur"í are read against thJ drafter of same. The parties further

àgår *O represent thaf oach of tl,"* a¡e the drafters of eræry part of this Agreement'

N. Ame4dgrents. The terms of this Agreement sha[l not be amended in any manner except by

r¡¡ritten agÍeem€nt signed by the parties.

o. Exe,gution In Counterparg. This Agleement may be executed in counterparts such that the

,¡grut*ão--nnu purt* may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all pwposes.

p. Authoritv. Each party represents that they have the audrority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigred are authorized to execute this Agreement'

a Aqoloyal/Ratification by Board of-Fducalion. This Agreement shall be subjectlo

aiprovatEifica¡on by üre Distríct's Board of Education'

\IOU SCIJSD & Boys andG;rls Club 201 7-IE IDSS Page 4 o! 12



IN LTNESS IVHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be execrfed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:

By:

Gerudo Cætillo, CPA
Chief Business Officor
Sacramento City Unified Sclrcol District

Date

Date
l.e

Provider:

Print Name:

Signature

'bo5s ¿ Gîcls Cluh

R.nx¡coo

Title: cæ

i'nIJ SCUSD & Bq,s ûtdãiils Chtb 20r 7.t8 YDSS Page5oJl2



Attachment A - Scope of Services

DISTRICT shatl:
I. Provide evaluation andlor survey of projects æ required'

2. Recognize in ali sponsored et'ents -O on brochures' flyers' and promotional materials as

appropriate.
3. Provide a district liaison for each school th¿t wtll provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expanded Learning progIam'

4. Meet monthlv with the pROGRÀM-IVIANAGER to identifu pfogfam needs, assistance' and

successes.
5. Designate a school staff cont¿ct person to work directly with the PRoGRAM IMANAGER for

progi.- pfr*ing, *rirt*.. in irinng staff and to address any implementation issues'

6. Help train p.";;uî;t.trand roohurteJrs on school procedures and the education/cu¡riculum

rnatlri¿s UeinË used at tho school that should be integrated into the program'

7. Hetp recruit *O.ntt into the progr.t ãd provide dõ ptogta* aÊcess to parents of participating

students.

8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the progfam, wha¡ is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modifred.

g. Provide space forlhe program to operate, including offrce space for the PROGRAI\{MANAGER'

classroom space for 
"i*ré, 

and activitles, and storage spacé fot program supplies/materials'

10. provide f*panãø Lu*ing snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA'

L l. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program'

12. Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider siæ liaison and site administrator to

identi$ program needs, successes and assistance'

13. provide u..tu¡J-luari' iartnership Report addrossing strengths and areas for improvement for

future ParurershiP'

Provider shall:

1. provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation progra¡n to

inctude at least one hour of homework and tritoring assistance daily (includesall instructional

days) from ,.tt*t closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per-week) at designated schools' Prograrn

elements shall also include other educational and eñrichmenlrecreational activities, violence

prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities'

Z. Work closely *iifl sctroot sites and Distric-t to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as

close to and within the agreed upon par¿meter as õutline in the grant award- Student days of

attendance øff Ue mo"itãred bv the'Provider and adjustments made to ensurc that the progrf,m

maximizes all funding reimbursements not to erceed ¡vailable funding'

3. Work collab"t"ti".fv firth the nistnci *¿ thu school to create a comprehensive.prograrn plan for

the Expandedlæatní"J ptogru* plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

4. Providä a¡¡ "End of Yår" R"po.f on status of all outcomes and objoctives' , ,

5. Maintain and provide to the úistrict mondrly attendance and program activities records.

6. The provider shall maintain at least 857o of targeted rttendance for the school site for fhe

enfire year.
7. Compty with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded

Lea¡ning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition progl¡¡ms.

l,lOU ilC(ßD & BoysandhirlsChtb 20t7-t8 TDSS Page6ot\2



8. Supply the staff with rnaterials, supewision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites'

9. nwãlop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and oollectively. The Provider

shall obtain prior parental permission for students' participation in Disrict sponsored field trips

and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at desigrred Partrrership rneetings, monthly PROVIDER

AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning

meetings as necessary.
I l. Work óllaborativety øttr the other outside service providen contracted by the District to provide

after school services at school sites.

12. Communicate progress of projeclpartnership development on a timely and consistent manner to

the District.
13. Communicate new parÍlership opportunities with the District'

14. Advertise, uihen poisible, projeclpartrership in neuËpaper, events, press releases, etc. with the

prior approval of the District.
15. Provide at teast one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until

end of contract 6/30/18 and suffrcient stafling fo maintain a 20:l studenlstalf ratio.
16. Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assuranoe tool, or a Self-Assessment

Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly

basis.
17. Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total

contract and such financial support to be iæmized and reported monthly to the District.

18. Meeting with the PROGRAIVÎ trtnNnAEn and District contact person to identifu progfam needs,

successes and areas for assistance.

19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literucy and Family Engagement.

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

L Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program

planning, assistanse in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit progf¡¡m staffarnong school site staff and parents'

3. Help train program staffand volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating

students.
5. Help provide parent/student forums for the progr¿un to obtain feedback on what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified'
6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space forthe PROGRAIVÍ I\{ANAGER

classroom qpace for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program'

8. Meet monthly or ¿$ needed with the PROGRAM MANACÆR district liarson, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistânce,

L'PUSCUSD & Boys øndGirlsCIub 2At7.l8 YDSS PaseT oll2



Attachment B - Expectations for Expanded Leaming Programs

District Expectalions for Expanded Learning Programs:

The foltowing guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District sÈffand
conrracted fipanaed Leaming Programming hoviders regarding District expectâtions.

L Providers and their staff wrll adopt and work within the social justice youth development

framework æ they operate District progxâms.

2. Providers and dreir staffwill be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the

Expanded Leaming manual, including, but not limited to:

a". Requirements for Safety

b, CommunicationProtocol
c. MedicalProtocol
d. Early ReleaselLate Anival Policy
e. Program Hours Requirement l5 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hou¡s per week for

Before School Programming
f. District Disciplinary Protocol
g, Field Trip Requirements - including having ¿ certificated district employee or an

agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

(Ascc).

3. Providers will maintain an environm€rit that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth

and staffat all times. This includes:'
a. Adequate Supervision
b. 20:l itudent/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during freld trips should be according to the

Field Trip guidelines)
c. Studenæ within the visual line of sight for staff(age appropriate) at all times (excluding

restroom breaks)
d. Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communioate effectively and regularly wrth

each other and maintain accurate contâct information. This means:

& Checking md answering e-mails and phone message regularly
b. Issues/concems will be communicated in a timely manner

c. Regular and clear commrmication with parents via ner¡detters, phone calls, e-mails etc,

d. Checking Expanded Leaming website regularly.

5, Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being;

a. Easily identifiable to paf,ents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on
duty

b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start of programming

c. Regularly asisess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion

boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student

engagement.

MOU SCUSD & Boys and Glrls Chb 2017-t8 YDSS PageSol12



6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staffshould:

a. tlave knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their

program
b, Aligr Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Eaðh program site will have their own progrâm plan based on the needs of their

students
d. MeeÉ with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with

site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school Gulturã. Participate in staff meetings, school evelrts such as Back to

School Nilht, OPen House etc'

f. A represeniatiur f.o* each provider agency shouldserve on at least one school site

committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their

programming. this may include:' ;. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and servlce learning

b. Involving youth in the decision-making proc€ss uiren appropriate

c. Encouraging youth civic engagement

d. Incorporafing character education.

8. program Muragers will perform on-going progra¡n observáions utilizingthe Expanded Leaming

Walk-fhru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

g. Zl" CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult farnily

rnembers oistudent served by the program. Bæed on that need, all programs must, at a

minimum, either refer famiüãs to exisiing seruices or coordinate with Youth Deveþment
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Leaming programming based on student participation,

¿dherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

)JOU SCUSD & Boys qnd Gþls CIub 2017-t8 IDSS Page9 ol12



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (*LEA")

and Boys and Girls Club ("Service Provider") on August 21,2017.

IVHEREAS, the LEA is a Califomia public entity subject to all state and federal laws goveming

educarion, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", currently found in

Education Code section 4g}73.l),the Califomia Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and

Rotection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights andPrivacy Act ('FERPA");

WHDREAS, Educaüon Code Section 49O73.1 requires, in part, tlrat any agreement enterd into, renewed

or amended after January l, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider

must include certain terrns; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provlder desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services cornply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFOR.E, for good and valuable consideration, the Partles rigree as follows:

l. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Þlpil Record for any purpose other than those

required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this

Agreement, ä "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil

thát is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pçil ttrrough the use of instructional

softwa¡e or applications æsigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be

used to identifu an individual pupil) used by the third party (I) to improve educaúonal products for
adaptive leaming purposes and for customized pupil leaming; (2) to demonstrats the effestiveness of
dre ôperator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications'

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the proporty of and r¡nder

control of the LEA. The LEA retains exctusive control over student and staffdat4 including

determining who may access data and how it may be used for legltimate authoized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorizd can search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to apuent, legal

guardian or eligible student who sseks to review personally identifiable information on the puptlls

iecords or conéct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for dre transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written

consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the

Agreeme,nt, use of subcontractors and subconfactor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

tvtOIJSCUSD&BoysandGírlsCtub 2017'i8 YIXS Pagel0oJl2



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and ttris Agreement. Provider ensures that any

subcontractor or subprocessor that ít engages to process, store or access Pupil Records hæ adequate

technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Rocords secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actrons to ensure the security and confrdentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the seourity

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Ssrvice Provider shall maintain all data obtainod or generated pußuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service

Provider shall warrant that security meâsures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control, When the Service or d¿ta are

accessed using a supported web browser, Seoure Socket Layer ('SSL') or equivalent
technolory protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

frrewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicablo, tho Service will require unique account identifrers, usernames

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider hæ mnracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement, ServiceProvider shall destroy or retum to tl¡e LEA all Pupil
Records obtained püsuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Ageement
authorizos ttre Service Provider to maintain personally identifïable data beyond dre time period
reasonably needed to mmplete the disposal ofPupil Records following the Service.

6,1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's recor& in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an accowt with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generatod content, either by reaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by transfening pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any rurlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Ræords stored on equipment
used by Servrce Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.l Prompily notiff the LEA of the suspected or actr¡al incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affec'ted Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifuing affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigæe the

TUIOU SCUSD & Boys andGirls Club 20t 7-lE IDSS Page tt ol12



effects and to rninimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shalt be

responsible for all costs asÃociateãwith providing said notifications and the costs of

cornmercially reasonable remedies in response to a {ata breach or unauthorized access to

pupil Recori, ,torrd on equipment usedþ Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

provider. Service providei shau haue obtained a suffrcient cyber-liability insurance policy

that providãs fo. a numUer of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected

parties, frauá couerage, crisis management communications coverago, business interruption

coverage, and data restoration coverage, a¡nong others'

g. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreemont and any addenda.are incorporated.

ù"r.in by reference, ñir ngræ*ent shaligovem the qla¡nent of student records in order to comply

wittr the pnvrry ptot"rtions] including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section

4gO?3.l. . In túe event there is a conflict between the terms of ttris Agreement and the Technolory

Services Agreement or any other agroement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology

Services Aþeemerrt, the tórms of tñis Agreement shall appþ \otwithstandilg the-above statement,

ali other prõvisions óf ürr t*hnology Sérvices Agreernent shall remain unaffected'

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on tre termination date stated in the Technolory Services

nÀtsement or in añy addendato such Technotory Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service provider may modifr or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual

rr¡ritten consent,

IN \VITNESS WHEREOX', parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forttr below,

SCUSD Representatrve

Chi ef Information Offr cer

IDATE]

lTitlel

8. â5. 11

hovider

c.oo

lDArEl

IIIOU SCUSD & Boys andGìrls Clab 20]7-18 YDSS Page 12oflT



Sfrtí- ÒÒ r19
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department

And
Center for Fathers and Families

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and Center for Fathers and Families (Provider)

collectively hereinafter referred to as "the Parties" hereby enter into this Agreement for program services

("Agreement") effective on August 21,2017 ("Effective Date") with respect to the following recitals:

REC AI,S

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that

offer expanded learning progranìming to Father Keith B Kenny Elementary, H. W.Harkness Elementary,

Isador Cohen Elementary, Pacific Elementary

V/HEREAS, the provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the Expanded

Learning program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This collaboration is designed to

provide-students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and promote academic

ãchievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content standards,

provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education, provide safe,

sup"*is.à, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and other

drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i. provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs

Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning

Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions ,

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding

pursuant to paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-

sponsored .*p*ã.d learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Pa)¡ment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target,or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct

services not to exceed $4051048.81 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

V/ithin one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOU SCUSD & CFF 201 7-1 I YD,S,S Page I of 13



provide evidence of meeting g5% of target attendanc. Tuy 
result in the immediate termination of the

Agreement, or reduction of the contractãd amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be

ini-itiated for any services not rendered'

Breakdown:

Program Site Name Contract Amount Daily Target
Attendance for 180

SchoolASES After Father Keith B. $129,483.90 103

choolASES After S Harkness $121,246.13 97

ASES After Schoo I Isador Cohen $t 22.50 83

Century After2l
School

Isador Cohen s19,296.28 17

2t Century Before
School

Isador Cohen $30,600.00 40

Total
.81s40

The final installment shalr not be invoiced by the provider or due until completion of all obligations

pursuant to this ag.".-"rrt. For provisions óf services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall

provide documentation of $60, lil .lzin r.io¿ match 1i sx or *re contract amount) to the District'

C. Independent Contractor Wfrifg engaged in providjng the services.in this Agreement' and

otherwise performing as set forth in tlrjr-Á;,ã"',,eni, the pro-vider and each of its employees, is an

independent 
"orr,ru"år, 

and not an officer,-employee, agenÍ,partner, or joint venturer of the District'

D.InsuranceRequirements.Priortocommencementofservicesandduringthelifeofthis
Agreement,th"p,oild",,hu[providetheDistrictwithacopyofitscertificatesofinsuranceevidencing
its comprehensive generar riability insurance, emproyment p'räctices riability insurance, and directors and

officers coverage in rrrrn, of not lLss than Sf ,OOO,OOô p., o'"u""nce' The Þrovider will also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming District ã, un u¿¿itional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, ,'Such inrrrràn"" as is afford"Juvïit policy shall be primary' and any insurance canied by

District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is noikept in force during the entire term of

the Agreement, District may procule the nécessary insurance and päy the premium therefore' and the

;;;*i""- shall be paid by the Provider to the District'

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. The provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

subject to the fingerprinting and rB.d;;;;ir ri forth in ttre cafrornia Education code' Pursuant to

Education Code Secti on45125'l' ff'" p'oloider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the

employer nor any åïii, 
"Áproy"á, 

*no *. required to'¿ve their fingerprints submitted to the

Department of Justice and who *uy .o-" in cãntact with pupilshave been convicted of a felony as

defined in section 45r22j.contractor will provid" u ro-þtåte list to the District of all employees

cleared by the DOJ who will provide servicËs under this Agreement' The Provider shall obtain

subsequent arrest ,".rri." aoÅ no¡ to; o"-*oing notific.atiãn regarding an individual whose fingerprints

rryere submitted pursuant to section 4sñ5.i.up"on receipt of suãh u ,ubr"qn.nt arrest notification from

DoJ, The provider shall within z+ r,o*rrïoiify oiroi"t åf such a subsequent anest notification' If an

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 IDSS Page2 of 13



employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the california

Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a réplacement employee within 15 days of receiving

notification that the previous erãployee iras been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this

provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement'

F. confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from

the other Party, including student records prr.ruunt to lEryA, 20 U.S'C. $ 12329, et seq', and california

Education code section 49060, et seq. TËe Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the

District. In t¡e event a party receives a request for discios.re of such confidential tecords, whether under

the california public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tenderihe

request to the other party who shall be råsponsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

claim of confidentiality. The party assertiåg its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend

the Party receiving such request from utty tiubility,. claim, loss, cost, attorney's fees and damages, as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as

o"t .-irr"d uy cnE und th" Dittrict, and provide all required information including ASES Program

euality Improvement plan. under the section 8484 of ihe 2016 california Education code, the district is

required to submit ASES program euality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to

implement/improve this procãss at tÀe ritä t"u"t. The provider shall share data and information collected

via surveys and focus grå.rpr, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection

tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes'

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite

Campus.

H. period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August2l'2017, through June

30, 201g. This Agreement may be terminated byãither Party at any time, for any reason, with or without

cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice'

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency'

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease' or satisfactory

arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of

such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of

any other rights or remedies available to the oistrici. written notice by the District shall be deemed given

when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner'

I. Indemnit)r. The provider agïees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,

assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 yDSS Page 3 of 13



action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages' expenses' charges, debts and

liablities whatsoever (including attorney,s fees) arising out of an! actuat or alleged act, omission, willful

misconduct, negrigence, injury or other ä*r., áf actioi or riabiliiy proximately caused by the Provider

and/or its successors, assigns, directors, LÁftoy."t, gff-rcers, and ágãnts related this Agreement' The

provider has no obligation under trri, agr..'*ãni toin¿emníff and hold harmless the District and is not

liable for any actions, causes of action, ãlui-, and demands whatsoever, and for any costs' damages'

expenses, charges, d.bt, o. other liabiliiies whatsoever (including attomey's fees) arising out of any

actual or alleged act, omission, negligenr., in;rrry or other causes'of action or liability proximately caused

by the District andlorits successo.r, urr^i-gns, 

-i.-oÉ""r, 
offrcers, employees, staff, agents or students' The

parties expressly ugr."-trrut th9 indemnrií 
"úrtg*ron 

set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force

and effect during the term of this ngr."å"nt. în. parties further agreJthat said indemnity obligations

shall survive the termination of this Agreement forãny actual or alleged act, omission, negligence' injury

or other causes of aciion or liability thut o."ntted during the term of this Agreement'

J. Severabilit),. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of competent jurisdictiorri*trrriuã of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

varid and subsisting except to the 
"*t.nip"rÀittea 

uy r,u*, brrt ail-other piovisions will continue in full

K. Appricable Ladvenue. This Agreement shail be governed by and construed in accordance with

the laws of the stut.ìfõuli-fo-ia. If ariv action is institutèd to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate státe or federal court having venue over matters arising in

sacramento county, carifornia, p.ouio.Jtnut nothing in this Agrãement shalr constitute a waiver of

force and effect.

immunity to suit bY the District.

parttes.

a
appr ov al I r afif ic ati on bY the District's Board of Education

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the

District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes aliprevious negotiations, proposals'

commitments, writings, advertise*"rrtr, prrblications and.understandings of any nature whatsoever' with

respect to the same subject matter urrl"rs'.*fressry included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive

the presumption that any ambiguities in a cóntraci are read against trrãg.rater of same' The parties further

agree and represent thai each of th"- are the drafters of every part of this Agreement'

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by

written agreement signed by the parties'

o. Execution ln counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the parties may appear on sepäate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes'

p. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement'

L. Assisnment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any

attempted assignment by them, their succerro., o, assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all

This Agreement shall be subject to

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 4 ofl3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate

DISTRICT:

By
Gerardo Castillo, CPA
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: CeNren FoR FATHERS AND FAMILIES

By:
Authorized Signature

Print Name:

Title:

Date

Date

MOU SCUSD & CFF 201 7-t8 fDSS Page 5 ofl2



Attachment A - ScoPe of Services

DISTRICT shall:
1. Provide evaluation and/or survey ofprojects as required'

2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as

appropriate.
3. pròviãe a district liaison for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expanded Learning program.

4. Meet monthtyïitn the pRoGRÀvt ueNacER to identify program needs, assistance, and

SUCCESSES.

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for

progiu- planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

6. ir"tp truitt p.ogtuä staff and volunteeìs on school procedures and the education/curriculum

materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

7. Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating

students.
B. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.
g. provide space for tÀe prog.u- to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER'

classroom space for ciasses and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

10. provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.

11. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

12.Meàtregularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to

identify program needs, successes and assistance'

13. provide u..úid-y"ar" partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for

future partnershiP.

Provider shall:

1. provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to

include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional

days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program

elérnents shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence

prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

2. Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as

close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of

attendance will be monitãred by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program

maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

3. V/ork collaboratively ri'ith the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for

the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

4. Providã an ooEnd of Year" Report on status of all outcomes and objectives'

5. Maintain and provide to the Dirtrirt monthly attendance and program activities records.

6. The provider shall maintain at least 85%, of targeted attendance for the school site for the

entire year.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 6 ofl2



7. Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded

Leaming snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.
g. Supply ihe staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.

g. lwlfäp special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider

shall obtain prior parental permission for students' participation in District sponsored field trips

and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER

AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning

meetings as necessary.

1 1. V/ork collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide

after school services at school sites.

12. Communicate progress of projectþartnership development on a timely and consistent manner to

the District.
13. Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.
14. Advertise, when possible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the

prior approval of the District.
15. provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until

end of contract 6t30ll8 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

16. Utilizethe youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment

Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly

basis.
17. Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately l5Yo of total

contract and such financial support to be itemized andreported monthly to the District.

18. Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,

successes and areas for assistance.

19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

1. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program

planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

3, Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum

materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating

students.
5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,

classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

8. Meèt monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS PageT ofl2



Attachment B - Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and

contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development

framework as they operate District programs.

2. providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the

Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

a. Requirements for SafetY

b. CommunicationProtocol
c. Medical Protocol
d. Early Release/Late Arrival Policy
e. Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for

Before School Programming
f. District Disciplinary Protocol
g. Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an

agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

(ASCC).

3. providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth

and staff at all times. This includes:
a. Adequate Supervision
b. 20:1ìtudent/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the

Field Trip guidelines)
c. Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding

restroom breaks)
d. Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

b. Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner

c. Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d. Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

a. Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on

duty
b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start of programming

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 IDSS PageS of12



c. Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion

boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student

engagement.

6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their

program
b. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to

School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site

committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:

a. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning

b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate

c. Encouraging youth civic engagement

d. Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning

V/alk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

g. 21't CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a

minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development

Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,

adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 20t7-18 YD,SS Page 9 of 12



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District ("LEA")
and Center for Fathers and Families ("Service Provider") on August2l,2ll7.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing

education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", currently found in
Education Code section 49073.I), the California Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and

Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA";;

\ilHEREASo Education Code Section 49073.1requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed

or amended after January 1,2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the SerVice Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.I.;

NOW' THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those

required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identifìed information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be

used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil's
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page l0 ofl2



4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all
provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. When the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transfening pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming awars of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.I Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

MOU SCUSD & CFF 201 7-18 YD.IS Page ll of 12



7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the
effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business intemrption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section
49073.I. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider Representative]

Chief Information Officer fTitle]

lDArEl IDArE]

MOU SCUSD & CFF 2017-18 YDSS Page 12 of12



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between s1ttS'D?tlq

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department

And
City of Sacramento Teen Services

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and City of Sacramento Teen Services

(provider) collectivély hereinafter referred to as "the Parties" hereby enter into this Agreement for

prog.u- áervices ("Agreement") effective on August 21,2017 ("Effective Date") with respect to the

following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that

offer expanded learning prografnming to Sam Brannan Middle School;

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the After

School Education and Safety (ASES) program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This

collaboration is designed to provide siudents avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and

promote academic uóhi.ue*"nt, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state

iontent standards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education,

provide safe, supervised, anå high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol

and other drug use; and

NOV/ THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i. provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs

Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning

Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding

pursuant to paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-

sponsored 
"*pund.a 

learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or u *ini-.r- ãf 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct

,".ui""s not to exceed $139,230.00 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

V/ithin one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Servíces 2017-18 IDSS Page 1 of 12



provide evidence of meeting B5o/o of taryet attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

igreement, or reduction of the contractðd amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:

Program School Name Contract Amount Number of Students
(180 days)

After School Sam Brannan $ 139,230.00 111

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations

pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions óf services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall

provide documentâtion of $20,4g¿.SO in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

ott'.,*i@inthisAgreement,theProviderandeachofitsemployees,isan
independent contracár, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

Ag,""-@rovidetheDistrictwithacopyofitscertificatesofinsuranceevidencing
its-comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insutance, and directors and

officers coverage iã sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, "Such insurance aJ is afforded bylhis policy shall be primary, and any insurance canied by

District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of

the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the

premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

rub;""t to-th" ftt g"rptitrting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to

Education Code Secti on +ltZS.t, The Þrovider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the

employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the

Department of Jústice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as

defined in Section 45122.I. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees

cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain

subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints

*"r. ùbrrritted pursuant to Section 45125.I. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from

DOJ, The proviãer shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification' If an

"-píoy". 
is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California

pducaiion Code, the provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving

notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this

provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

F Records Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from

the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. $ 12329' et seq., and Californra

Education Code Section 49060, et seq The Provider shall maintain the confidentiali ty of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the

MOU SCUSD & Cíty of Saøamento Teen Services 201 7- 18 IDSS Page2 ofl2



District. In the event aparry receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under

the California public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tenclerJhe

request to the other party who shall be råsponsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

claim of confidentiality. The party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend

the Party receiving ,u.h r.qrr"st f:rom utty liubility,.claim' loss, cost, attomey's fees and damages' as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as

.1.t.,-i@,andprovideallrequiredinformationincludingASESProgram
euality Improvement plan. under the section 8484 of ihe 2016 california Education code, the district is

required to submit Àsgs program euarity Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to

implement/improve this process at the ,itä t.uät. The provider shall share data and information collected

via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection

too I s developed for evaluatiorVas sessment pu{po ses'

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infìnite

Campus.

H. period of Asreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August2l,2017, through 'Tune

30,201g. This Agreement may be terminated Uyãittrer Party at any time, for any reason' with or without

cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice'

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the contractor;

(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency'

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory

arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of

such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the servicð pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of

any other rights or remedies available to the pi-strici.^written notice by the District shall be deemed given

when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner'

I. Indemnity. The provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,

assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of

action, claims and demands whatsoever, and irom all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and

liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful

misconduct, negligen"", irr;rrryãr other tunr", of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider

and/or its successórs, assigns,-directors, employees, offtcers, and agents related this Agreement' The

provider has no obliiatioñunder this Agreóment to indemnifu and hold harmless the District and is not

liable for any actioni causes of action, õhi.ttr and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,

expenses, charges, debts or other liabiiities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any

actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other cuu."r of action or liability proximately caused

by the District and/or its successors, assigns, irrr.t..t, officers, employees, staff, agents or students' The

MOUSCUSD&CityofsauamentoTeenservices 2017-18 IDSS Page3ofl2



parties expressly agreethat the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force

and effect during the term of this Agreement. 
-rn" 

parties further agree that said indemnity obligations

shall survive the termination of this Agreement forãny actual or alleged act, omission, negligence' injury

or other causes of action or tiability that occurred during the term of this Agreement'

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusivã of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting åxceptio the extent permitted bi lu*, but all other provisions will continue in full

force and effect.

K. Applicable LadVenue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with

the laws of the stutegf Culi-ulifo*ia. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate státe or federal court having venue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of

immunity to suit bY the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any

attempted assignment by thJm, their succerrorc o, assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all

M. Entire Asreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the

District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with

respect to the ,urrr" ,rrbj"ct matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby-waive

the presumption that any ambiguities in a cóntraci are read against the drafter of same. The parties further

agrËe and rèpresent thai each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by

written agreement signed by the parties.

O. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the parties may appear on sep-arate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

p. Authorit)¡. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement'

a. Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to

approvalhatification by the District's Board of Education'

parties.

MOU SCUSD & Cíty of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Page 4 ofl2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: Clrv or SACRAMENTo- TEEN SERVICES

By:
Authorized Signature

Print Name:

Title:

Date

Date

MOU SCUSD & City of Saøamento 2017-18 fD.tt Page 6 of 13



DISTRICT shall:
l.Provideevaluationandlorsurveyofprojectsasrequired.
2. Recognize in all sponsored events utt¿ ott brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as

approPriate.
3. Provide a district liaison for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expanded Learning program'

4. Meet monthivïitn the pRoGRÀviUnNacER to identify program needs, assistance, and

successgs. rf rf ^rr^^rfD.f
5. Designate a school staff contact person to 

-work 
directly *ith th: PROGRAM MANAGER for

program planning, assistance in iriring staff and to address any implementation issues'

6. Help train program staff and voluntee"rs on school procedures and the educatiorVcurriculum

materials beini used at the school that should be integrated into the program'

7. Help recruit stirdents into the prãgt; and provid" thã p.ogtam access to parents of participating

students.
g. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program' what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified'

g. provide space for the program to of.tut", including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER'

classroom ,pá". ror.iurJ", and actìvities, and storage spa"é for program supplies/materials'

10. Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the usDA'

1 1. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the pfogram.

12. Meet r"grrruriv with the District coniact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to

identify program needs, successes and assistance'

13. provide a..Mid-year" partnerrfrip [.pott addressing strengths and areas for improvement for

future PartnershiP.

Attachment A - ScoPe of Services

Provider shall:

1. provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to

include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional

days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools' Program

elements shall also include other educatioìal and enrichment/reøeational activities, violence

prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities'

2. Work closely with school sites and Districl to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as

close to and within the agreed rrpon puru-eter as åutline in the grant award' Student days of

attendance will be monitãred by theÞrovider and adjustments made to ensure that the program

maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding'

3. Work 
"oUauoruliuety 

iritn the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for

the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders'

4. Provide an "End of Year" Reporlon status of all outcomes and objectives'

5. Maintain anúfrorride to the óirt i"t monthly attendance and program activities records'

6. The provider shall maintain at least 857o of targeted attendance for the school site for the

entire Year.
7. Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded

Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs'

MOU SCUSD & City oJ'sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 I/DSS Page 6 of 12



g. supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites'

g. Develop special activities or field orpr i"t rrt" sites individually and collectively' The Provider

shall obtain prior parental permissioå fo, students' participation in District sponsored field trips

and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee'

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER

AGENCY *..tinÀr, Áontfrty pnOCnAU-tr¿ANeCfRS meetings, as well as other planning

,,. irt"iffftti#ffii"ii;ith the other outside service providers contracted bv the District to provide

after school services at school sites'

12. Communi"ut" prãgr"ss of projeclpartnership development on a timely and consistent manner to

the District
l3.CommunicatenewpartnershipopportunitieswiththeDistrict.
14. Advertir., *h"n po'rribl", pro.¡.ctþartnership in newspaper' events' press releases' etc' with the

prior approval of the District'

15. provide at least one full time pROGRAM MANAGER per programthat is employed until

end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

16. Utilize the youth Development support servicãs Quarity Assurance tool,.or a Self-Assessment

Tool for Expanded Learning prog.uär, as the moniìoring and evaluation device on a monthly

basis' 
:^ 1-i^'1"rnnn¡-r onÁ direcf services that Lately l5%o ortotal

17. provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approxtnt

contract and such financial support to be itemi zed andreported monthly. to. the District'

lg. Meeting with the pRoGRAIvIMANAGER and District ôontact person to identiff program needs'

successes and areas for assistance'

19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement'

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties'

School Site shall:

1. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program

phnãing, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues'

2. ifetp reõi,rit program staff among school site staff and parents.

3. Help train progã- staff and volunteers on school pro.èdnt.t and educational/curriculum

materials beirrg used at the school that should be integrated into the program'

4. Help recruit students into the progru* and provid. piog,u* access to parents of participating

students.
5. Help provide parent/student forums for the progfam to obtain feedback on what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified'

6. provide space for the program to op".J., including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER'

classroom space fo,. ciurre, and activities, and storage rpu.é for program supplies/materials'

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of q? 9T9t*'
g. Meet monthly or as needed witrr tne"pRoGRAM rrrraÑacpR, district liaison, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance'

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 YDSS Pagel ofl2



Attachment B - Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and

contracted Expãnded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

l. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development

framework as they operate District programs.

2. providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the

Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:
a. Requirements for SafetY

b. CommunicationProtocol
c. Medical Protocol
d. Early Release/Late Arrival Policy
e. Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for

Before School Programming
f. District Disciplinary Protocol
g. Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an

agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

(ASCC).

3. providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth

and staff at all times. This includes:
a. Adequate Supervision
b. 20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the

Field Trip guidelines)
c. Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding

restroom breaks)
d. Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with

each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

b. Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner

c. Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d. Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

â. Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on

duty
b. Prepared and ready at least t hour prior to start of programming

c. Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion

boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student

engagement.

MOU SCUSD & C¡ty of Sacramento Teen Servíces 2017-18 YDSS PageS ofl2



6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their

program
b. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each p"ég"u- site will ttuo. tn.i. own program plan based on the needs of their

students
d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with

site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school crrlturã. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to

School Night, OPen House etc.

f. A represeñtative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site

committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their

programming. This maY include:' ;. Creatìng opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning

b. Involving yà"ttt in the decision-making process when appropriate

c. Encouraging youth civic engagement

d. Incorporating character education'

g. program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning

watt<-rnru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

g. 2:fT CcLcprograms must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family

members of stuãent served by the plogram. Based on that need, all programs must, at a

minimum, either refer families to exisiing services or coordinate with Youth Development

Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services'

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,

adherence to the above mentiõned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 ÍDSS Pase9 ofl2



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District ("LEA")

and City of Sacramettto T""tt Services ("Service Provider") on August 21,2017 '

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing

education, including but not limited to California Assernbly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584', currently found in

Education Code sectio n 49073.I). the California Education Code, the Children's online Privacy and

protection Act ("COPPA"), and itre Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

\ilHEREAS, Education code Section 49073.I requires, in pafi, that any agreement entered into, renewed

or amended after January I,2015 between a local education agency and athird-party service provider

must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services comply with Education Code Section 49073'I';

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Service provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any pu{pose other than those

required or specifically permitted Uy ttr. Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this

Agreement, ã,.pupil Record" or pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil

that is maintaineôby the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional

software or applications assigned to ìhe pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identified informatiôtr(itrfo.-ation that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be

used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for

adaptive learning purposes uttà fãr customiled pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of

thetperator', p-ãrrrìs in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications'

2. All pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under

controi of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including

determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal

g,uraiur, år e¡gible student who seeks to ieview personally identifiable information on the pupil's

records or corréct effoneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of

pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written

consent or as permitied by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the

Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in

*iiting by the LEA. Service provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCUSD & City of Sacramento Teen Servíces 2017-18 ID'SS Page l0 of 12



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any

subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate

technical security and organizational rnãur"ut"r in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply

with the terms oithe Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in

a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to fulill the purpose of the original request. Service

provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. V/hen the Service or data are

ur."rr.á,rring a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layet ("SSL") or equivalent

technology prãtects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to

help ensùie thut dutu are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service

provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders. 
'Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames

and passwords thai must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the

Technology Services Agreemeni. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil

Records obtained pursuãnt to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required foi tne Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

authorizes the Service provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period

reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintain un ur.o.rnt with tñe Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-

generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7 . upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment

,rr.a uy Servicã provider or 
-in 

facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7.1 promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the

incidËnt, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians 9{the
unauthorized access to fup1l Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & Cíty oJ Sacramento Teen Services 2017-18 IDSS Page ll of 72



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associut.í*itfr prov-iding said notifications and the costs of

commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

pupil Records stored orr.qrriprnent usedty service Provider or in facilities used by service

provider. service providersirall have obtáined a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy

that provides for a number oifotential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected

parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coveïage, business interruption

coverage, and data réstoration coverage' among others'

g. The tenns and conditions of the Technology services Agreement Pd 1v addenda are incorporated

herein by reference. This Agreement shatilovern the leatment 
of student records in order to comply

with the priroury frotectioní including thoä found.in FERPA and Education Code Section

49073.r.. In the event there is a conñ'ict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology

services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shail appty. Notwithstanding the above statement,

all other provisions áf tn" Technology Sãrvices Agreement shall remain unaffected'

g. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology services

Agreement or in any addenda to suct Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls'

10. Neither LEA nor service provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual

written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below'

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider Representative]

Chief Information Offi cer [Title]

[DArE] lDArEl

MOU SCUSD & City of Sauamento Teen Services 2017-18 fDSS Page 12oflZ



Sntl"ootgA
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department

And
Focus on FamilY Foundation

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and Focus on Family Foundation (Provider)

collectively hereinafter referred to as "the Parties" hereby enter into this Agreement for program services

(..Agreemént,,) effective on August 2l ,2017 ("Effective Date") with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that

offer expanáed learning programming to lohn Still K-8, Parkway Elementary, Susan B. Anthony, Luther

Burbank High School and Phoenix Park community site;

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the Expanded

Learning program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This collaboration is designed to

provideitudrnt, uu.nu.s to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and promote academic

àchievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content standards,

provide opportunities for parentS to actiVely participate in their children's education, provide safe,

superuiseà, and high-qualìty expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and other

drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Rales.,and Responsi

i. provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs

Expectations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning

Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding 
,

pursuant to paragraph B, below. District shallprovide and coordinate space and location of all District-

sponsored 
""punã"á 

tearning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications'

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct

,"ruices not to exceed $687,901.42 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoioes.

V/ithin one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundalion 20t7-18 )'DSS Page 1 of 13



provide evidence of meeting 85%o of target attendance may result in the imrnediate termination of the

ig*.,n"nr, or reduction ofihe contractõd amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered

Breakdown:

Program Site Name Contract Amount Number of Students
(180 days)

Afrer School (ASES) John still K-8 $ 162,200.1 6 t29

After School(District
Funds)

John Still K-8 $25,500 22

After School(ASES) Parkway ElementarY slt5,769.75 92

After School (District
Funds)

Phoenix Park s95,242.50 83

After School (ASES) Susan B. AnthonY $179,189.01 t43

After School
(ASSETS)

Luther Burbank $l10,000.00 2s0

Total $687,90L.42

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations

pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions óf services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall ' "'

prouia" documentãtion of $103,igs.zt in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District'

C, Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

oth",*iõ pãfo*ing ur r"t fottft in this Agrãement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an

independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District'

D. Insurance llccluirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

.a.g,."*ffirovidetheDistrictwithacopyofitscertificatesofinsuranceevidencing
its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurânce, and directors and

officers coverage iñ sums of not Éss than $1,000;000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming District às an additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, ,,Such insurance as is afforded by-this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by

District shall be excess and noncontributory." If ínsuránce is not kept in force during the entire term of

aft. Àgr.".ent, District may procure the nècessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the

premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District'

E. Finee{printing Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

,uu;..@requirementssetforthintheCaliforniaEducationCode'Pursuantto
Education Code Sectio n 4lns J,The provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the

"rptoy". 
nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the

o"purir"nt of Jústice un¿ wnó may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as

defined in Section 4slz2.L Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees

cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain

subsequent a*est service from DoJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints

were submitted pursuant to Section 4s125.1. upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page2of 13



DOJ, The provider shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification' If an

.rpío'.. is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California

Education Code, the Provider agrees to provide a róplacement employee within l5 days of receiving

notification that the previous eriployee Las been disqualified, Failure to adhere to the terms of this

provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement'

F. Confìdential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from

the other party, including student records prrruunito FERPA, 20 U,s'c. $ 12329, et seq., and california.

Education code Section 49060, et seq. The provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such reiords to any third parties without the express written approval of the

District, In the event a party receives a request ior disciosure of such confrdentialrecords, whether under

the California public Recorás Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the

request to the other party who shall be responsible fór addressing said request, including the defense of its

claim of confidentialily. The party asserting its claim of confideñtiality shall hold harmless and defend

the party receiving ,uãh ,"qu".t fi'om any llability, claim, loss, cost, attorney's fees and damages, as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdittion, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as

d"t.rrin.d by CDE unO tft. ni.trrct, u"O provide all required information including ASES Program

euality Improvement plan. under the section 84s4 of ihe 2016 california Education code, the district is

required to submit ASES program euality Improvement Pla¡ annually and will work with the Provider to

implement/improve this procÃs at tùe sitê level. the provider shall share data and information collected

via surveys and focus gråups, and collaborate with thcdistrict to standardize procedures and collection

tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes'

The provider shall ensure the tirnely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinile

Campus,

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August?l,2017, through June

30, 2018. This Rg.."*"nt-ruy be terminated byãither Party at any time, for any reason, with or without

cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice'

The District may terminate this contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause, A Termination for cause shall include: (a) material violation of this contract by the contractor;

(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

damage; or (c) the contractor is'adjudged a bankrupt; contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receiver is apþointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency'

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease' or satisfactory

arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of

such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of proviäing the servicå pursuant to this contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the cóntractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of

any other rights or remedies available to the Dñtri"i. written notice by the District shall be deemed given

when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner'

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Fønily Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page 3 of13



I. Indemnitv, The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successol's'

urrign.]*G{1fficers, employeãs, staff, agents and students from and against all actions' causes of

action, claims and demands whatsoever, and irom all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and

liabitities whatsoevEr (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful

misconduct, negligence, injuryãr other tauses óf action or liability proximately caused by the Provider

and/or its successors, assigns,-directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement' The

provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not

liable for any actions, causes of action, õluirr and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,

expenses, 
"hurg"r, 

debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees).arising out of any

aciual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused

by the DisftiJt and/or its ,u.cer.or--r, ãssigns, itutt..t, officers, employees, staff, agents or students' The

päri., expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force

ànd effect during tñe term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations

shall survive the termination of thislgreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury

or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severabilitv. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of competeít jurisdiction inclusivã of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting åxcept to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full

force and effect.

K. Applicable Law^/enue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with

the laws of the State of cutifo*ia. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

vehue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court taving venue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, Catifornia, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of

immunity to suit by the District'

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any

utterpt"d ffirnent by their, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all

parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the

nistricÑith ,erpect to the subject-matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with

respect to the same r,iUj."t matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. 
-The 

parties hereby waive

the presumption that ariy ambiguities in a contraci are read against the drafter of same. The parties further

agree and rèpresent thai each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by

written agreement signed by the parties.

O. Execution In Counteroarts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signutur", of th" purties may appear on sefrrate signature pagos. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

p. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement'

MOU SCUSD & Focus on F'atnily Foundalion 20t7-18 YDSS Page 4 of13



a. Approval{Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to

upprouu7.ãtification by the District's Board of Education'

MOIJ SCUSD & Focus on Fanily Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page 5 of13



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate'

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

PrintName: lJiÊr/-tc {rosu
Èxew+iu1¿D¿ee,,+û<

Date

Provider: Focus oN FAMILY FoIJNDATIoN

By:
Signature

laq r-7
Datc

Title:

MOU SCUSD & Foctts on Famlly Foundatlon 2017-18 YDSS Page6o/13



Attachment A - ScoPe of Services

DISTRICT shall:
1. Provide evaluation and/or survey ofprojects as required'

2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotionalmaterials as

appropriate.
3, prõvide a district liaison for each schoolthat will provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expanded Learning program'

4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and

successes.

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for

progiur planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues,

6. ifrf truin progrurn staffand volunteers on school procedures and the education/curriculum

maærials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program'

7, Help recruit stidents into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating

students.
8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.
g, provide space for tie frogram to operate, including offtce space for the PROG_RAM MANAGER'

classroom space for.iu.rãr and aciivities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

10. provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements ofthe USDA.

I 1. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program'

12. Meåt regularly with the Distriet contaet person, Provider site liaison and site administrâfof to " -

identify program needs, successes and assistance'

13. provide a "Mid-Yearo' Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for

future partnershiP.

Provider shall:

1. provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to

include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional

days) from school c]osure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program

elèments shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence

prevention, alcohol tobacco and otheî drug education and prevention activities'

2. 'Work 
closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as

close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program

maximizes alt funding reimbursements not to excecd available funding.

3. Work collaboratively i,itt't ttt. District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for

the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

4. Providã an "End of Year" Report on status of alloutcomes and objectives'

5. Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

6, The provider shall maintain at least 85% of targeted attendance for the school site for the

entire year.
7. Compiy with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded

Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition progranìs.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 201,7-18 YDSS PageT afl3



8. Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitlnent for designated school sites.

g. oevllãp special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider

shall obtain prior parental permission for students' participation in District sponsored field trips

and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER

AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning

meetings as necessary.

I l. Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide

after school services at school sites'

12. Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to

the District.
13. communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.

14. Advertise, when possible, projeciipartnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the

prior approval of the District.
15. provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until

end of cont ract 6130/18 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20zl student/staff ratio.

16. Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment

Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly

basis.

17. provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately I 5% of total

contract and such financial support to be itemized and repofted monthly to the District-

18. Meeting with the PROGRAIVI MANAGER and District contact person to identifo program needs,

successes and areas for assistance.

19. Act as liaison with parents in supportirig Fâmrly Literacy and Family Engagement. -

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

1. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program

planÀing, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents'

3. Helþ train ptográr staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum

materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating

students.
5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. provide space for tíre program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER'

classroom space for .iusrãr and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

8. Meèt monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identifu program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Fanìly Foundatiort 201 7-l I YDSS PageSofl3



Attachment B - Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Lcarning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and

contracted Expãnded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations'

l. providers and their staff will adopt and work within the socialjustice youth development

framework as they operate District programs.

Z. providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the

Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

a. Requirements for SafetY

b. Communication Protocol
c. Medical Protocol
d. Early Release/Late Arrival Policy
e. program Hours Requirement: I i hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for

Before School Programming
f. District Disciplinary Protocol
g. Field Trip Requirements - including having a certjficated district employee or an

agencyl¿ìstrici employee who has ácquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

(AScc).

3. providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth

and staff at all times. This includes:

a. Adequate SuPervision
b. 20: I studentÅtaff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the

Field Trip guidelines)
c. Students *Tth¡n the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding

restroom breaks)
d. Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with

each otñer and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a. checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

b. Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely mannef

c. Regular and clear communication with parents via newstetters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d. Checking Expanded Learning website regularly'

5. program staff wilt conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

;. Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on

dutY
b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start of programming

c. Regularly assess siudent interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion

boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student

engagement.

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Fowrdation 201 7-18 )'DSS Page 9 of 13



6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:
a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their

program
b. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day
c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their

students
d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with

site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site

committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include;

a. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning

b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate
c. Encouraging youth civic engagement
d. Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff,

9. 2l't CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a

minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Developnrent
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff willevaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & I:ocus on F-anily Foundation 2017-18 YDSS Page l0 ofl3



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District ("LEA")
and Focus on Family Foundation ("Service Provider") on August 21,2017 .

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing

education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", currently found in

Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and

Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed

or amended after January 1,2015 between a local education agoncy and a third-party service provider

must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

Servicê Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Recottl-fbr ány purpose other than those

required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil

that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregaten cannot be

used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (l ) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learnin g; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the propefiy of and under

control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including

determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes,

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil's
records or correct erroneous information, Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the

Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in

writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCIJSD & Focus on Family Foundation 2017-18 )/DSS Page ll of 13



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any

subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate

technicat security anã organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply

with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shatltake actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible indìviduals on ensuring the security

and confrdentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in

a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service

Provideishall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. When the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Sockct Layer ("SSL") or equivalent

technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to

help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service

Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifìers, usernames

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available tolhe Sõl.Vice Provider or any such third party that the SerVióe PrOvider has contracted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the

Technotogy Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil

Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifìable data beyond the time period

reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-

generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment

used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident, This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the

incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parentso and legal guardians of the

unauthor¡zed access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 201 7-t8 YDSS Pase 12ofl3



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a suffìcient cyber-liability insurance policy

that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected

paÍies, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption

coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions ofthe Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated

herein by reference . This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply

with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section

49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology

Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,

all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

g. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual

written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,-pTrties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

SCUSD Representative Provider Representative]

Exec¡st.v iReL4oK
Chief Information Officer lTitlel

âr{
lDArEl lDArEl

MOU SCUSD & Focus on Family Foundation 201 7-l I YDSS Page 13 of13



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES gnrçæL<l
Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Youth Development Support Services Department
And

New Hope Community Development Corporation

The Sacramento city unified school District ("District") and NEW HOPE COMMI-INITY

DEVELOPMENT coRpoRATION rprouiJeìl collectively hereinafter referred to as "the Parties" hereby

enter into this Agreement for program services ("Agreement") effective on August 21,2017 ("Effective

Date") with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the provider to. develop, maintain and sustain programs that

offer expanded learning programming tíHo[ywood Park and sol Aureus after school programs'

William Land before school program' and fuiiliam Land Mandarin Immersion program'

'HEREAS, 
the provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the After

school Education and safety (ASES) progfam at above mentioned schools during the school year' This

collaboration is designed to provide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities' and

promote a.ad"*i" aãhievemint, assist rhitdr.r, and adults from low-income families to achieve state

content standards, provide opportuniti.r iÀt p*""as_to actively participate in their children's education'

provide safe, supervised, anåiigrr-q,ruiitv åipã"á.¿ learningfare foritudents, and deter tobacco, alcohol

and other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities'

i. provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of services; Attachment B E_xpanded Learning Programs

Expectationr; egr".À"nt C (Data Snarirrg Agìeement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning

üg** tvturr,rul(iocated on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in scusD contract Terms and conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding

pursuant to paragraph B, below. District sharl provide and coordinate space and location of all District-

sponsored "*p*ii-tãning 
professional devõlopment, meetings, andìrainings' District shall coordinate

the convening of ail contract-ois to facilitate ptogtã- planning and modifications'

B. payment. For provision of services pursuant to^this Agreement, and.meeting required attendance

target,or a minimum or gsx of said turg.tiurø on.180 dayl üstrict shall pay the Provider for direct

services not to exceed s260r5gg.10 be rãade in installmentsïpon receipt of properly submitted invoices'

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 201 7-1 I IDSS Page 1 of72



Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

irovide evidence of meeting B5vo of taryet attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

igreement, or reduction of the contractãd amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown

Program School Name Contract Amount Number of
students
(180 days)

ASES - After School Hollywood Park $104,422.50 83

ASES - After School Sol Aureus $t 5.60 80

Before School William Land $47,430.00 62

Mandarin Immersion William Land $8 500.00 nla

Total s260 10

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations

pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions óf services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall

provide documentation of S39,osq.zr in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services_in this Agreement, and

oth..*i@inthisAgréement,theProviderandeachofitsemployees,isan
independent contraciár, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District'

D. Insurance Requirements. prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

Ag.."**t, th" p-"]ããt rrrurr provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing

its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment piactices liability insurance, and directors and

officers coverage iñ sums of not lêss than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming District ãs an additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, ',Such insurance as is afforded b¡his policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by

District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of

the Agreement, District may procure the nécessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the

premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District'

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

,,,u.¡""requirementssetforth^intheCalifomiaEducationCode.Pursuantto
Education Code Secìi on +lns.t, The Êrovider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the

employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the

Department of Jústice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as

defined in Section 45l¿2.L Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees

cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain

subsequent arrest service from DoJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints

*"r. *b-itted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from

DoJ, The proviàer shall within 24 hours notif¡District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an

"*píoy"" 
is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California

Bducaiion code, the provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 vDSS Page 2 of 12



notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this

provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement'

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from

the other Party, irrtuain[rtrOerrt *ds pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. $ 12329, et seq', and California

Education Code Section 49060, et seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the

District. In the event aparty receives a request ior disciosure of such confidential records, whether under

the Califomia public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender-the

request to the other party who shall be råsponsible fór addressing said request, including the defense of its

claim of confidentiality. The party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend

the party receiving ,nóh r"qrr"st f:rom any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney's fees and damages' as

adjudged by a court of comþetent jurisdittion, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Data and Evaluation Requirements. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as

d"t"r*i*d by CIE u"d th. Dirtri.t, and provide all required information including ASES Program

euality Improvement plan. Under the Seltion 8484 of the 2016 California Education Code, the district is

Àq.riréa 1o submit ASES program euality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to

implement/improve this procãss at tùe sitã t"uèt. The provider shall share data and information collected

viá surveys and focus grå.rpr, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection

tools developed for evaluatiorVas sessment purpo ses'

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite

Campus.

H. period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 1,2017, through June 30,

201g. This Agree-ã"t.*y Ue terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without

cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice'

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

àá^ug";or (t) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory

anarrgements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of

such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the servicê pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of

any other rights or remedies available to the oistrlci. V/ritten notice by the District shall be deemed given

*h"r, receivid by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing' whichever is sooner.

I. Indemnity. The provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,

assigns, trustees, officers, employeès, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of

actiõn, claims and demands whatsoever, and irom all costs, damages, expenses' charges' debts and

liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful

MOU SCUSD &NEW HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Pase3 ofl2



misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the Provider

andlor its successors, assig"ns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The

provider has no obligatioñ under this Agreément to indemni$ and hold harmless the District and is not

liable for any actionl causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,

expenses, 
"h*g"r, 

debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any

aciual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused

by the District andlor its successors, ássigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The

pârties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force

änd effeciduring tñe term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations

shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury

or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of competentjurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting åxceptio the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full

force and effect.

K. Applicable LailVenue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with

the laws óf ttre State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any

att"-pt.d asrign-ent by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all

parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the

District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with

respect to the ru*. rùb;.ct matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive

the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further

agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by

written agreement signed by the parties.

O. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

,igrrut rr., of th" parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

p. Authorit)'. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

a. Approval/Ratification b]¡ Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to

approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education'

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 IDSS Page 4 of72



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

Date

PTOVidET: NEW HOPE COMMI.]NITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

By:
DateAuthorized Signature

PrintName:

Title

MOU SCUSD & NET,Y HOPE 201 7-18 IDSS Page5 oflZ



Attachment A - ScoPe of Services

DISTRICT shall:
1. Provide evaluation and/or survey ofprojects as required.

2. Recognize in all sponsored events und on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as

appropriate.
3. provide a district Expanded Learning liaison for each school that will provide the support and

guidance needed to operate the Expanded Learning pfogram.

4. Meet monthly with the pRoGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and

successes.

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for

progiu1n planning, assistance in ñiring staff and to address any implementation issues'

6. if.þ trui" p.ogruä staff and volunteeis on school procedures and the educatiorVcurriculum

materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

7. Help recruit stirdents into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating

students.
g. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program' what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

9. provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,

classroom space fo, 
"iarrã, 

and aciivities, and storage space for program supplies/materials'

10. provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.

1 1. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

12. Meåt regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to

identi$ program needs, successes and assistance'

13. provide u..úid-y"ar,'partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for

future partnershiP.

Provider shall:

l. provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to

include at leasi one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daity (includes all instructional

days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program

eléments shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence

prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

Z. Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as

close to andïithin the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of

attendance will be monitãred Uv ttre Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program

maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

3. V/ork collaboratively rlith the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for

the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

4. providè an "End of Year" Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

5. Maintain and provide to the llirtri"t monthly attendance and program activities records.

6. The provider shall maintain at least 857o of targeted attendance for the school site for the

entire year.
7. Compiy with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded

Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition pfograms.

MOU SCUSD & NEtr HOPE 2017-18 rDSS Page 6 of 12



g. Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites'

g. p.u"rãp special activities or field irips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider

shall obtain prior parental permission for students' participation in District sponsored field trips

and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee'

10. Attend and provide monthly repo.t, at designed Partnership meetings, monlhly PROVIDER

AGENCY meetings, Inontt ty pnocnaN¡ tr¿nNecBRS meetings, as well as other planning

meetings as necessary.

11. work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide

after school services at school sites.

12. Communicate progress of projeclpartnership development on a timely and consistent manner to

the District.
13. Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.

14. Advertise, when possible, p.o3.ttlputtttership in newspapel, events, press releases' etc' with the

prior approval of the District.
15. provide at least one full time pROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until

end of contract 6130118 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.

16. Utilize the youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool,-or a Self-Assessment

Tool for Expanded Leaming progru-, as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly

17. |i:tåd" annual in-kind supporr and direct services that equates to approximately 15% of total

contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District'

1g. Meeting with the pROGRAIVIMANAGER and District contact pefson to identiff progfam needs,

successes and areas for assistance.

19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement'

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties'

School Site shall:

1. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program

planiing, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues'

2. Èelp reðruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

3. Helþ train piog* staff and volùnteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum

materials Uìing used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating

students.
5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and

wnát new services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER'

classroom space for ciasses and aciivities, and storage space for program supplies/materials'

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the prggram.
g. Meet monthly or as needed with thJpRoGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison andlor

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance'

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 201 7-1 I /DSS Pasel ofl2



Attachment B - Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and

contracted Expanded Leaming Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development

framework as they operate District programs.

2. Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the

Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:
a. Requirements for Safety
b. Communication Protocol
c. Medical Protocol
d. Early Release/Late Arrival Policy
e. Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for

Before School Programming
f. District Disciplinary Protocol
g. Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an

agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate
(ASCC).

3. Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth
and stafiat all times. This includes:

a. AdequateSupervision
b. 20:1 student/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the

Field Trip guidelines)
c. Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding

restroom breaks)
d. Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, Providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly
b. Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner

c. Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d. Checking Expanded Learning website regularly.

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

a. Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on

duty
b. Prepared and ready at least t hour prior to start of programming
c. Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion

boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student
engagement.

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 20t 7-1 I IDSS PageS ofl2



6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their
program

b. Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to

School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site

committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:

a. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning

b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate

c. Encouraging youth civic engagement

d. Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning

Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. 21't CCLC programs must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the plogram. Based on that need, all programs must, at a

minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development

Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Leaming programming based on student participation,

adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & NEI|/ HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page9 of12



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District ("LEA")
and New Hope Community Development Corporation ("Service Provider") on August2l,2lI7.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584, currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the California Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and
Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.I requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after January I,2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

\üHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE' for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive leaming pu{poses and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil's
records or correct emoneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCUSD & NEI,Y HOPE 2017-18 YDSS Page l0 ofl2



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. When the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. 'Where 

applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event thatthat pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.I Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected ussrs, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2017-18 IDSS Page ll of 12



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a dafa breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a suffrcient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business intenuption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section
49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS \ryHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider Representative]

Chief Information Offi cer fTitle]

lDArEl IDArE]

MOU SCUSD & NEI4/ HOPE 2017-18 rDSS Page 12 ofl2



€fr18'ætsz
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY TJNIF'IED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services DepaÚment

And
Roberts Family,Development Center

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and Roberts Family Development Center

(Provider) collectively hereinafter referred to as "the Pa^rties" hereby enter into this Agreement for
program services ("Agreement") effective on August 21,2017 ('Effective Date") with respect to the

following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that
offer expanded leaming programming to Leataata Floyd Elementary School and Meadow Glen
neighborhood community site;

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the After
School Program at above mentioned schools during the school year. This collaboration is designed to
provide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and promote academic

achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content standa¡ds,

provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education, provide safe,

supervised, and high-quality expanded leaming care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and other
drug use; and

NOW TIIEREFORE, TIIE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A, Rotes and Rese$sibilitiep.

i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Leaming Programs

Expectations; Attachment C @ata Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Leaming
Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct

services not to exceed $134,240.00 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

A'IOUSCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page I o/12



Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

provide evidence of meeting 85Zo of tæget attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

Agreement, or reduction ofìhe contracted amount. In the event of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:
Program Site Name Contract Amount Number of Students

(180 Days)

After School LeataztaFloyd s99.815.00 83

After School Community Center
(Meadow Glen
Neiehborhood)

s34,425.00 30

Total $134.240.00

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations

pursuant to this Agteement. For provisions óf services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall

þrovide documentäion of $20,130.00 in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. IndopFndent Çont¡aplqr, While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

ottt"*ioJã.ørffi * 5gt fotttt in this Agreement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an

independent contractór, and not an offlrcer,Lmployee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insur¡ùrce Reouircme¡tq. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

Rg,".@rovidetheDistrictwithacopyofitscertificatesofinsuranceevidencing
its-comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and

officers coverage iñ sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Provider will also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance canied by

District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the

premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District.

E. FingerorintittqReû,qirementq. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

suUject to thefirrgerptitttingan¿ fB requirements set forth in the Califomia Education Code. Pursua¡J to

Edúcation Code Section 4llz5.I,The Provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the

employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the

O"pan-e1t of Jústice and whó may come rn 
"à,tru.t 

wrth pupils have been convicted of a felony as

defïned in Section 45122.1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees

cleared by the DOJ who wrll provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain

subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notifrcation regarding an individual whose fingerprints

*.r, *b-itted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from

DOJ, The Proviàer shall within 24 hours notifu District of such a subsequent arrest notification' If an

.*pioy". is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the Califomia

Edùcaion Code, the Provider agrees tó provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving

notification that the previous employee has been disqualifred. Failure to adhere to the terms of this

provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 20 t7-1 I YDSS Page2of12



F Confidenlial Records and DêtA Each Parry shall not disclose confidential records received from

the other Parfy, in.tufrffi¡ra-*lãids pursuani to FERPA, 20 U,S.C, $ 12329, et seq' and Califomia

Education Code Section?gooo, et seq. The provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the

District. In the event a parly receives a request ior disciosure of such confrdential records, whether under

the Califomia public Records Act, a duly-iisued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the

request to the other party who shall be résponsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

claim of confidentidiÇ. The party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend

the Party receiving ruóh ,rquart f:rom any tiuUitity, claim, loss, cost, attomey's fees and damages' as

adjudgeã by a coJrt of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. eata and EVal$Atiþn Ileguiremgnt$. The Provider shall participate in assessment and evaluation as

a"termi vide all required information including ASES Program

euality Improvement ptan. under the section 84s4 of ihe 2016 CalifomiaEducation code, the district is

rèqui.åa to submit ASES program euality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to

implement/improve this procãss at ùe sitã tevb. rne provider shall share data and information collected

via surveys *d fo.u, gåupr, and collaborate widr the district to standardize procedures and collection

tools develop ed for eval uation/assessment purposes.

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite

Catrtpus.

H. periodof Agreement, The term of this Agreement shall be from Augustzl,z\l7, through June

:o,zot@beterminatedbyãitherPartyatanytime,foranyreason,withorwithout
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice'

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

(b) arw act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

àu-ug"; or 1c¡ tne Contractor is^adjuãged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receiver iJ appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition orviolation shall cease, or satisfactory

arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of

such t-ermination, the District may secure the required services from another eofltiactor. If the cost to the

District exceeds tn. .oJof p.orriäing the servicå pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to-and collected from the Cåntractor- The foregoine provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of

any other rights or remedies available to the orstrici. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given

*h.n ,ec"i.Ãd by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, '¡Àrichever is sooner.

I. Indemniw. The provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,

,,,ign,,ffiffltcers,employeês,staff,agentsarrdstudentsfromandagainstallactions,causesof
actiãn, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and

liabilities whatsoever (including attomey's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, wrllful

misconduct, negligence, injuryãr othertauses of action or liability proximately 9lsed by the Provider

and/or its successorr, *rig¡rr,'directors, employees, offtcers, and agents related this Agreement' The

provider has no obligation-under this Agreement to indemnifu and hold harrnless the District and is not

ÌVIOUSCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page3 o!12



liable for any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs' damages'

expenses, ,úurg.r, debts or other liabilities r¡ihatsoever (including attomey's !es).arising 
out of any

u.iuut or allegJd act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused

by the DistriJt and/or its successor-s, ãssigns, i*rtæt, officers, employees, staff, agents or students' The

p-"rti.. expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set folh in this Agreement shall remain in full force

*¿ rfr.rf ¿uring the term of this Agreement. 
-The 

parties further agreethat said.indemnity obligations

shall survive the termination of thiiAgreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury

or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agteement.

J. Severabilitv If any provisions of this Agreement are h_eld to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or o *utt ¡.o-petent jurisdiction inclusivã of appeals, if any, such provisions wrll not be deemed

valid and subsisting å*ceptio the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full

force and effect.

K. Applicable La,w^denue. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with

the lawsãithe State of Cutifo*ia. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate státe or federal court having venue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, Catitoäia, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L, Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any

utte*ptffigrrr*nt by theä, their succesrottbt assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all

parties.

M. Entire Aqfepmçnt. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the

Oirtri.t *itt-e.pertãTe subjecimatter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals, . -

commitments, rrïtings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever' with

respect to the same suUject matter unlesjexpressly included in this Agreement. _The 
parties hereby-waive

the presumption that any ambiguities in u.óntt".i are read against the d¡after of same. The parties further

agrée and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amqfrdments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by

written agreement signed by the parties.

O. EXecutio¿h Çqqntçp=aftg. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

,ignut,rñfthfrñies may appear on sepãrate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all prrrposes.

p. Authori(v. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

a ApprovallRatification bv Boar4,gf E4r¡cation. This Agreement shall be subject to

approval/ratifrcation by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page4 of12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have causedthis Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

Print Name: {-f.l-

Sounr+s -T7.mitq Ðevg:¡opm€nt Cster

Blz+ln
Signature Date

Date

By

Provider:

Title: - ë-2 n

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 20r7-18 YDSS Page 5 ol12



a. Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their
program

b. Align Expanded Leaming programs to the regular school day

c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their
students

d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with
site administrator or site designee

e. Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to
School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site
committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

g. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site.

7. Provider Agency and their staffwill incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:

a. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning
b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate
c. Encouraging youth civic engagement
d. Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Leaming
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. zft CCLC programs must assess the need for famity literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a
minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development
Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services.

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Leaming progru-roirrg based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

luÍOUSCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page9 ol12



Attachment A - Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:
i. Provide evaluation and/or survey ofprojects as required.

2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as

appropriate.
3. Prõviãe a district liaison for each school/community site that will provide the support and

guidance needed to operate the Expanded Leaming prograrn'

4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identifu program needs, assistance, and

successes.
5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for

progiam planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

6. Uelp train progr¿tm staffand volunteers on school procedures and the education/cuniculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

7. Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating

students.
8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.
g. Provide space for the program to operate, including offrce space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,

classroom space for ciass"r and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

10, Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program'

I l. Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to

identi$r program needs, successes and assistance.

12. Provide à "Mid-Y.ur" Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for
future partnership.

Provider shall:

l. Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to

include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional

days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program

elements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence

prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities.

2. Wòrk closely with school sites and DistriCt to keeþ student enrollment and daily attendance as

close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitorecl h)'the Provider and acljustments macle to ensurt that the program

maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available funding.
3. Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for

the Expanded Leaming program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

4. Provide an "End of Year" Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.
5. Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

6. The Provider shall maintain at least 857o of targeted attendance for the school site for the

entirr year.
7. Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded

Leaming snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs.

8. Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.

^,PU 
SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page6 of 12



g. Develop special activities or field hips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider

shall obtarn prior parental permission for students' participation in District sponsored freld trips

and excursions, and obtainprior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER

AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning

meetings as necessary.
I l. Work collaborativety øttr the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide

after school services at school sites.

12. Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to

the District.
13. Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.
14. Advertise, when poisible, projectlpartnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the

prior approval of the District.
15. Provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until

end of contract 6/30/18 and sufficient stafling to maintain a20l-1- student/staff ratio.
16. Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment

Tool for Expanded Learning p.ográ-s as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly

basis.
17. Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximafely T5o/o of total

contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District'
18. Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identifu program needs,

successes and areas for assistance.

19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.

20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

l. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program

planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit progra¡n staff among school site staff and parents'

3. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide program access to parents of participating

students.
5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and

r¡¿hat new services/program elements need to be added or modified.
6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,

classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

8. Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

Attachment B - Expectations for Expanded Leaming Programs

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2OI7-18 YDSS PageT of12



District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and

contracted nxpfuaea Leaming Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

1. Providers and their staff wrll adopt and work within the social justice youth development

framework as they operate District programs.

Z. providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the

Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

a. Requirements for SafetY

b. Communication Protocol
c. Medical Protocol
d. Early ReleaselLate Arrival Policy
e. program Hours Requirement: li hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for

Before School Programming
f. District Disciplinary Protocol
g. Field Trip Requirements - including having a certificated district employee or an

agency/districi employee r¡¡ho has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

(ASCC).

3. providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for childreniyouth

and staff at all times. This includes:
a. Adequate SuPervision
b. 20:1 student/rtuff ratio (Student to staffratio during freld trips should be according to the

Field Trip guidelines)
c. Students wittrin the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding

restroom breaks)
d. Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with

each other and maintain accurate contact information. This meafis:

a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly

b. Issues/concems will be communicated in a timely manner

c. Regular and clear communication with palents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

cJ Checking Erpandecl T'eaming website regrrlarlv

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

;. Easily identifrable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on

duty
b. Prepared and ready at least t hour prior to start of programming

c. Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom drscussions, suggesfion

boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student

engagement.

6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:

L{OUSCUSD&RFDC 2017-t8 YDSS PageSoflT



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District ('LEA")
and Roberts Family Development Center ('service Provider") on August 21,2077.

\ryHEREAS, the LEA is a Califomia public entity subject to all state and federal laws goveming

education, including but not limited to Califomia Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the Califomia Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and

Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any agfeement entered into, renewed

or amended after January I,2OI5 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider

must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and ttre Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOIV, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other thân those

required or specifrcally permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be

used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (l) to improve educational products for
adaptive leaming purposes and for customized pupil leaming; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under

control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff dat4 including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3 Sen,ice Proyider shall proyide a mears b1, rvhich itc emplo.,ees rvhen so authorized. ca¡ search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal

guardian or eligible student r¡¡ho seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil's
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the

Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all
provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any

IIIOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 IDSS Page l0 of t2



subconhactor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate

technical security anã organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply

with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5, Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confrdentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confrdentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in

a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfrll the purpose of the original request. Service

Provideishall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. When the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer (.'SSL") or equivalent

technology prótects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to

help ensuieihat data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service

Prwider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technolory to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usemames

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifïes that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service Provider or Íury such third party that the Service Provider has contracted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the

Technology-Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or retum to the LEA all Pupil

Records obtained pursuant to the Technolory Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

autñorizei the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period

reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-

generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by hansfening pupil-generated content to a personal account,

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Puþil Recoi'ds stored on equipment

used by Servicõ Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

follorving measures:

7.1 Promptly notifu the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident,

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the

incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the

unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

^IOUSCUSD 
& RFDC 2017-18 fDSS Page ll ofl2



responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyberliability insurance policy

that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business intenuption

coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agteement and any addenda are incorporated

herein by reference. This Agreement shall govem the treatment of student records in order to comply

with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section

49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertarning to the Technology

Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notr¡¡ithstanding the above statement,

all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

g. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, v¡hichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modifu or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual

written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below

DerrellRoberts

SCUSD Representative [Service Provider

CEO/Go-founder

Chi ef Information Offi cer [Title]

Blzql t7
IDATEI lDArEl

MOU SCUSD & RFDC 2017-18 YDSS Page 12 of 12



1nß'oolßl

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services l)epartment

Target Excellence

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and Target Excellence ("Provider") collectively

hereinafter referred to as 
o'the Parties" hereby enter into this Agreement for pro$am services

("Agreement") effective on August 21,2017 ("Effective Date") with respect to the following recitals;

RECITALS

V¡IHEREAS, the District desires to engage the Provider to develop, maintain and sustain programs that

offer expanded learning programming to Bret Harte, Cesar Chavez,Elder Creek Elementary, Ethel I
Baker, ø*.t Marshall Elementary, John Sloat Elementary Schools, Oak Ridge Elementary, Rosa Parks

K-8, Theodore Judah Elementary, and Mark Twain Elementary

WHEREAS, the Provider will work collaboratively to develop, coordinate and implement the Expanded

Learning Programs at aforementioned mentioned schools during the school year' This collaboration is

designed to piovide students avenues to maintain and expand learning opportunities, and promote

acadimic achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve state content

standards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education, provide

safe, supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students, and deter tobacco, alcohol and

other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i. Provider shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs

Expecrations; Attachment C (Data Sharing Agreement) and the complete SCUSD Expanded Learning

Program Manual (located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. Provider shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding

pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-

sponsored expandeã learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Pavment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum òf ASX of said target based on 180 days, District shall pay the Provider for direct
pÑir"r not to exceed $1,598,147.15 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submiued

invoices.

MOU SCUSD &Target Excellence 2017-t8 YDSS Page I oJ'13



Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target aftendance. Failure to

provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

Agreeme¡t, or reduction of the contracted amount. ln the eveut of termination, payment will not be

initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:

School llanp

B€t HälÊ ËbnsûbtY

Ces Ch$,€¿ lrteÍn€dlåÞ
Elder C¡eek Ebænbry

EúFl ¡, Såker EenenÞry

lames Mardrdl Ée¡rentary

John D, Slæt E¡enænbry

Oak R¡dæ Éemr*arv
Rma Paús Elemenbry

Theodora Judah ElemenÞry

Mal* Twaln Elernerrhry

Serving Agency

Ta¡get Êxcdþnce

Target Excdknce

TergFt Þl[e{€nce

Tå$et Þ(c€Senc€

far'çpt Exæ{enre

Target Þ(cell€nce

farget Þrceûerxe

Target Erceü€nce

Target Exc€¡k¡nc€

TaÌqtt Exceflence

Contrâd Amount {85f{ of the

, award amount|

9121,190.10

s104,422.50

í26?,357,72

s112,428,23

51o4,422.s0
$104,422,s0

$113,704,50

S139,230,00

$104,422.50
s104,422.50

$1,271,963.o¡
ü of ¡tudents x $4.25 18596 ot

Studen8 to be Jerved
Compor¡ontt

97

83

218

90

83

83

9t
111

83

83

ASES

ÂsEs

ASES

ASE

AS6
ASS
ASEs

ASES

À5ES

ASES

532,130.00 42Tarset Excellence Distr¡Ët FundsËthÊl ¡ BåkÊr
Dirtr¡ct Funds S2o,6s5.oo 27Tarset ExcellenceBret Hârte

30Tarçt* Excellerìce 2l* Cer¡hlfy $34,425.00Cesar Charæz Intermediate

91Tarcet Ercellence Dhttct Funds 91o4,46r.60Elder Creek
Ðkþfct Fun(ß S40.162.50 35Târret Excellencegret Hsrte Elementary

30District Funds s34.425.00Rosa Parks K-8 Tarcet Excellence
s2s-500.00 ItTarqet Ercellence Ðísûict ÊrndsJohn D. Sloat

Disùict tun& s34,425,00 30Ethêl I Bakef TarÍet Excellence

2lst Century/D¡strict tunds Number of studentr x $6,375
of

Total

The final installment shall not be invoiced by the Provider or due until completion of all obligations

pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, The Provider shall

provide documentation of $239,722,07 in kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contraclor, While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

otherwise perfonning as set forth in this Agreement, the Provider and each of its employees, is an

independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

Agreement, the Provider shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing

its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and

offîcers coverage in sums of not less than $ 1,000,000 per occuffence, The Provider will also provide a

wïitten endorsement to such policies-narning District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by

District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of

MOU SÇUSD & Target Excellence 2017-t8 YDSS Pase 2 oj'13



the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the

premium shall be paid by the Provider to the District'

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. The Provider agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to

Education Code Sectio n 45125 .l , The Provider shall certify in writing to the District that neither the

employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the

Department of Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as

defined in Section 45122.1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees

cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. The Provider shall obtain

subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fïngerprints

were submitted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from
DOJ, The Provider shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification' If an

employee is disqualifred from working for Dishict pursuant to the requirements of the Califomia
nducaiion Code, the Provider agrees to provide a replacement employee within l5 days of receiving

notifîcation that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this

provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from

the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. $ 12329, et seq', and California

Education Code Section 49060, et seq. The Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the

District. ln the event aParÍy receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under

the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Parry shall tender the

request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

cliim of confidentiality, The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend

the Parfy receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attomey's fees and damages, as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arisfurg out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Data and Evaluation Reouirements. The Provider shall participate in assessrnent and evaluation as

determined by CDE and the District, and provide all required information including ASES Program

Quality Improvement Plan. Under the Section 8484 of the 2016 California Education Code, the district is

required to submit ASES Program Quality Improvement Plan annually and will work with the Provider to

imþlemenlimprove this process at the site level. The provider shall share data and information collected

via surveys and focus groups, and collaborate with the district to standardize procedures and collection

tools developed for evaluation/assessment purposes'

The provider shall ensure the timely and accurate collection/input of daily student attendance in Infinite

Campus.

H. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August21.,2017, through June

30,2018. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without

cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice,

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

MOU SCUSD &. Tørget Excellence 201 7' I I YDSS Page 3 ol' 13



damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory

urrung.*rnts for the correction thereof be made, or this Conffact shall cease and terminate' In the event of
such iermination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor, If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the servicõ pursuant to this Contract, the exoess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the Côntractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. liVritten notice by the District shall be deemed given

*hen ,ecei;ed by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner,

L lndemnitv. The provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,

uçignrffit"o, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of

actiõn, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damagesn expenses, charges, debts and

liabilities whatsoever (including attomey's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injuryãr other causes of action or liability proximately 9rysed by the Provider

and/or its successors, assigns,-directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. The

provider has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not

liable for any actiong causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,

expenses, ,hurgrr, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any

aciual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused

by the Distri; and/or its successors, ãssigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students' The

párties expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force

änd effecf during tñe term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations

shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or atleged act, omission, negligence, injury

or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

J. Severabilitl¡. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

a"t o, u court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting èxceptio the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in ñ¡ll

force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with

the laws of the State of Califomia. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assienment. This Agreement is made by and between the Provider and the District and any

"tt"*pttÑgnt*nt 
by thern, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writíng by all

parties,

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Provider and the

District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with

respect to the same rüb¡r.t matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive

the presumption thât any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties fi.rrther

agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 2017-18 YDSS Page 4 oJ'13



N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agrçement signed by the parties.

O. Exec..ution In Counterparts, This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

a. ApprovaVRatification by Board of Education, This Agreement shall be subject to

approval/ratification by the District's Board of Education'

IN \ilITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
Gerardo Castillo, CPA
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

Provider: TARGET EXCELLENCE

Date

By: r-/â' e[z+] q
Authorized Signature

Print Name: É¡.\\

Title: Be¡¡rnVs È¡re ræ-

Date

MOU SCUSD & Target Ercellence 201 7-1 I YDSS Page 5 oJ'13



Attachment A - Scope of Services

DISTRICT shall:
l. Provide evaluation and/or survey ofprojects as required.
2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as

appropriate.
3. Provide a district liaison for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expanded Leaming program.
4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER to identify program needs, assistance, and

successes.
5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for

progfam planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues,

6, Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the educationicurriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

7. Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating
sfudents,

8, Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and

what new services/program elements need to be added or modified.
9. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,

classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials,
10. Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.
I 1. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.
12. Meet regularly with the District contact person, Provider site liaison and site administrator to

identify progrcm needs, successes and assistance.

13. Provide a "Mid-Year" Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for
fufure partnership.

Provider shall:

MOU SCUSD & Targer Excellence 201 7-t I YDSS Page 6 of 13



l. Provide a comprehensive Expanded Leanring academic, enrichments and recreation program to
include at least one hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional
days) from school closure until 6:00 PM (15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program
elements shall also include other educational and enrichment/recreational activities, violence
prevention, alcohol tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities,

2. V/ork closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as

close to and within the agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of
attendance will be monitored by the Provider and adjustments made to ensure that the program
maxlmizes all fundÍng reimbursements not to exceed available funding.

3, V/ork collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for
the Expanded Learning program plan. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

4. Provide an "End of Year" Report on status of all outcomes and objectives,
5. Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

6. The Provider shall maintain at least 857o of targeted attendance for the school site for the
entire year.

7. Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded
Learning snack and other District-sponsored nutrition programs,

8. Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.
9. Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. The Provider

shall obtain prior parental permission for students' participation in District sponsored field trips
and excursions, and obtain prior permission from the school site Principal or designee.

10. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER
AGENCY meetings, monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning
meetings as necessary.

11. Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide
after school services at school sites.

12. Communicate progress of projecVpartnership development on a timely and consistent manner to
the District.

13. Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District,
14. Advertise, when possible, projeclpartnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the

prior approval of the District,
15. Provide at least one full fime PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until

end of contract 6/30118 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:l student/staff ratio.
16. Utilize the Youth Development Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment

Tool for Expanded Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly
basis.

17. Provide annual in-kind support and direct services that equates to approximately l1Yo of total
contract and such financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.

18. Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs,

successes and areas for assistance.
19. Act as liaison with parents in supporting Family Literacy and Family Engagement.
20. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall

l. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program
planning, assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 201 7-t I YÞSS PageT of13



3. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/curriculum
materials being used at the school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the prograrn and provide program access to parents of participating
students.

5, Help provide parenVstudent forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and
what new services/program elements need to be added or modified,

6. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER,
classroom space for classes and activities, and storage space forprogram supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the progfam.
8. Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or

site administrator to identify program needs, successes and assistance.

Attachment B - Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs

DistrÍct Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and
contracted Expanded Learning Programming Providers regarding District expectations.

L Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development
framework as they operate District programs.

2. Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the
Expanded Learning manual, including, but not limited to:

a. Requirements for Safety
b. CommunicationProtocol
c, Medical Protocol
d. Early Release/Late Arrival Policy
e. Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School; 7.5 hours per week for

Before School Programming
f. District Disciplinary Protocol
g. Field Trip Requirements - including having a certifìcated district employee or an

agency/district employee who has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate
(ASCC).

3. Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth
and staff at all times. This includes:

a. AdequateSupervision
b. 20: I studenlstaff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the

Field Trip guidelines)
c, Students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate) at all times (excluding

restroom breaks)

MOU SCUSÐ & Target Excellence 201 7-1 I YDSS PageS ofl3



d. Clear program rules and expectations.

4. Area representatives, providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with
each other and maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a, Checking and answering e-mails and phone message regularly
b. Issues/concerns will be communicated in a timely manner
c. Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d. Checking Expanded Learning website regularly,

5. Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:
a. Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on

duty
b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start of programming
c. Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion

boxes etc., and make adjustments when necessary to ensrue continued student
engagement.

6. In order to support academic achievement, Providers/staff should:
a, Have knowledge & understanding of the academic standing of their students in their

program
b. Align Expanded Leaming programs to the regular school day
c. Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their

students
d. Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with

site administrator or site designee

e, Be a part of the school culture. Participate in staff meetings, school events such as Back to

School Night, Open House etc.
f. A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site

committee such as the School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

E. Review the School Accountability Report Card for the school site,

7. Provider Agency and their staff will incorporate youth development principles into their
programming. This may include:

^. Creating opportunities for youthJed activities and service learning
b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate
c. Encouraging youth civic engagement
d. Incorporating character education.

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Learning
Walk-Thru form in order to provide feedback to their staff.

9, 21't CCLC progÉms must assess the need for family literacy services among adult family
members of student served by the progtam. Based on that need, all programs must, at a

minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development

Support Services to deliver literacy and educational development services,

10. District staff will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation,
adherence to the above mentioned guidelines, and determined assessment tools.

MOU SCUSD & ?ørget Escellence 2017-t8 YDSS Page9 ofl3



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Saøamento City Unified School District ("LEA")

and Target Excellence ("Service Provider") on August 21',2017.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws goveming

education, including but not limited to Califomia Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", currently found in

Education Code seclion 49073.|),the Califomia Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and

protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WHEREAS' Education Code Section 49073.1requires, in part, that any agreement entered itlto, renewed

or amended after January 1,2015 between a local education ageney and a third-party service provider

must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreemeut and

the services comply with Education Code Section 49073,1.;

NO\ry, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

L service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those

required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agtreement, For the pulposes of this

Agreement, ã "Pupil lieõord" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil

thãt t maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional

software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records

does not inclùde de-identifieã information (information thât, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be

used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for

adaptive learning purposes ar.d fot customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of

MOU SCUSD &,Targer Excellence 2017-18 YDSS PagelÙot'|3



the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications'

2, All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under

controi of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including

determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal

guãrdian ór eligible studenf who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil's

records or çorrect effoneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4, Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's expfess written

consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the

Agreement, uie of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in

*iiting by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all
provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agteement. Provider ensures that any

iubcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate

technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secuÍe and to comply

with the terms of the Technical services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and conftdentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pwsuant to the Agreement in

a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service

Providei shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration ofthe data under Service Provider's control. V/hen the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent

technology protects information, using both server authentication ¿nd data encryption to

help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service

Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders, Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6,I below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the

Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil

Records obtained pursuant to the Teclulology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

authorizei the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period

reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

MOU SCUSD & Target Excellence 201 7-t I YDSS Page 1l oJ'13



6.I Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chòoses to

establish or maintain an uccouni with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-

generated content, either by retaining possession and control oftheir own pupil-generated

content or by transfening pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records, stored on equipment

used by Servicã Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7.l promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the

incidênt, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7,3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the

unauthorized access to Þupit Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs as;ociated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
próvider, Service Providei sirall have obtained a sufficient cyberJiability insurance policy

that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected

parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business intemrption

coverage, and data restoration coverage' among others'

g, The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated

herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply

with the privacy protectiong including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section

49073 .l , . In túe, event there is a confiict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology

Services Agteement, the terms sf this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,

all other próvisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall rcmain unaffected.

g. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service provider may modiff or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual

written consent.

IN ¡TNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreernent on the dates set forth below.

SCUSD Representative [service Provider Representative]

\

MOU SCUSÐ &Target Excellence 201 7-1 I YDSS Page12oflS



Chief Information Officer ITirle]

IDATEI lDArEl

MOU SCUSD & Targer Excellence 20t 7-t B YÐSS Page 13 ot'13



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1b 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Personnel Transactions 9/7/17 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Human Resource Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Personnel Transactions 9/7/17 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Certificated Personnel Transactions Dated September 7, 2017 
2. Classified Personnel Transactions Dated September 7, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:   Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer 

Approved by Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent  

Page 1 of 1 



P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

O
=Z

er
o 

Yr
 P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; A

=P
er

m
an

en
t; 

B
=F

irs
t Y

r P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; C
=S

ec
on

d 
Yr

 P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; E
=T

em
p 

C
on

tra
ct

; I
=L

on
g 

Te
rm

 T
em

p;
 J

=S
ho

rt 
Te

rm
 T

em
p;

 Q
=L

im
ite

d 
Te

rm
 A

ss
ig

nm
en

t-E
va

lu
at

ed
; R

=L
im

ite
d 

Te
rm

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
t-N

ot
 E

va
lu

at
ed

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 1

:  
C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
ED

 0
9/

7/
17

N
am

eL
as

t
N

am
eF

irs
t

Jo
bP

er
m

Jo
bC

la
ss

Pr
im

eS
ite

B
eg

D
at

e
En

dD
at

e
C

om
m

en
t

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

EM
PL

O
Y 

/ R
E-

EM
PL

O
Y

H
EI

D
EM

AN
JO

SE
PH

E
Te

ac
he

r, 
M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

KI
T 

C
AR

SO
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

8/
31

/1
7

C
ER

VA
N

TE
S

M
EL

IS
SA

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
K-

8
JO

H
N

 H
. S

TI
LL

 - 
K-

8
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
8/

31
/1

7
M

O
U

A
C

H
IA

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

PA
C

IF
IC

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

8/
31

/1
7

O
SE

G
U

ER
A

AD
R

IA
N

A 
ED

IT
H

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

W
O

O
D

BI
N

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

8/
31

/1
7

VA
N

 E
SS

EN
M

AR
G

AR
ET

0
Te

ac
he

r, 
Sp

ec
 E

d
C

AL
IF

O
R

N
IA

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

8/
31

/1
7

BA
H

R
AM

ZI
G

H
AZ

AL
A

0
Te

ac
he

r, 
Sp

ec
 E

d
FE

R
N

 B
AC

O
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
C

H
A

N
EN

G
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
TA

H
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
W

H
IT

E 
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y
La

W
AN

N
A

0
Te

ac
he

r, 
K-

8
FA

TH
ER

 K
.B

. K
EN

N
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
M

AC
R

AE
AD

AM
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

LU
TH

ER
 B

U
R

BA
N

K 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
VR

EE
LA

N
D

AN
N

A
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
H

.W
. H

AR
KN

ES
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
EC

C
LE

S
JE

SS
IC

A
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
A.

 M
. W

IN
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
M

O
U

A
XU

E
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

K-
8

LE
O

N
AR

D
O

 d
a 

VI
N

C
I E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
SC

H
AC

H
T

AS
H

LE
E

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

AB
R

AH
AM

 L
IN

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
TO

N
EY

C
H

R
IS

TI
N

A
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

Sp
ec

 E
d

JO
H

N
 C

AB
R

IL
LO

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

BU
R

C
H

M
AR

G
AR

ET
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

M
id

dl
e 

Sc
ho

ol
KI

T 
C

AR
SO

N
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

M
C

 D
AN

IE
L

G
AB

R
IE

LL
A

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
R

O
SE

M
O

N
T 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

G
U

TI
ER

R
EZ

EM
M

AN
U

EL
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
ED

W
AR

D
 K

EM
BL

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

PE
R

EZ
C

AE
SA

R
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
 S

pe
c 

Su
bj

C
ES

AR
 C

H
AV

EZ
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
SI

M
M

O
N

S
C

H
LO

E
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

R
es

ou
rc

e,
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

d.
C

ES
AR

 C
H

AV
EZ

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

SW
EE

TE
N

H
AL

EY
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
N

IC
H

O
LA

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
VI

LL
AN

U
EV

A
BR

EE
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
BG

 C
H

AC
O

N
 A

C
AD

EM
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
D

AL
TO

N
AM

BE
R

0
Te

ac
he

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
JO

H
N

 F
. K

EN
N

ED
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

FR
EE

M
AN

KE
VI

N
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
M

AT
SU

YA
M

A 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
LO

IS
EL

LE
D

EB
O

R
AH

0
Te

ac
he

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

C
IE

N
C

ES
 H

S
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

O
TT

-S
O

U
C

Y
D

IA
N

E
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

K-
8

JO
H

N
 H

. S
TI

LL
 - 

K-
8

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
PH

IL
LI

PS
AL

YS
SA

0
Te

ac
he

r, 
K-

8
JO

H
N

 H
. S

TI
LL

 - 
K-

8
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

AL
M

O
N

TE
LA

U
R

EN
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
O

AK
 R

ID
G

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
C

AR
R

IN
G

TO
N

O
LI

VI
A

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
K-

8
FA

TH
ER

 K
.B

. K
EN

N
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
C

AZ
AR

ES
JA

SM
IN

E
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
W

O
O

D
BI

N
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

D
AO

H
EU

AN
G

SO
M

PH
AN

E
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
EL

D
ER

 C
R

EE
K 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

H
U

G
H

ES
AS

H
LE

Y
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
PA

R
KW

AY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

M
AR

TI
N

M
AR

IA
H

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

FE
R

N
 B

AC
O

N
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

R
AS

U
L

M
AR

IA
 E

LE
N

A
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, C
on

tin
.

AM
ER

IC
AN

 L
EG

IO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

W
EA

VE
R

KE
LS

EY
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
C

AR
O

LI
N

E 
W

EN
ZE

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

YA
TE

S
KA

YL
A

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
Sp

ec
 E

d
ET

H
EL

 P
H

IL
LI

PS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

31
/1

7
H

AR
R

IS
VI

N
C

EN
T

B
C

hi
ef

 C
yc

le
 o

f C
on

t I
m

pr
v 

Ac
ct

ST
R

AT
EG

Y 
& 

IN
N

O
VA

TI
O

N
 O

FF
IC

E
8/

4/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
8/

4/
17

EX
TE

N
D

ST
EP

H
EN

S
JO

YC
E

Q
Te

ac
he

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
C

AR
EE

R
 &

 T
EC

H
N

IC
AL

 P
R

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

EX
T 

PE
R

M
 L

TA
 7

/1
/1

7
M

EA
N

S
D

AL
E

Q
Te

ac
he

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
C

AR
EE

R
 &

 T
EC

H
N

IC
AL

 P
R

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

EX
T 

PR
O

B 
LT

A 
7/

1/
17

R
E-

AS
SI

G
N

 / 
ST

AT
U

S 
C

H
AN

G
E

SA
N

D
ER

S
KA

TH
ER

IN
E

C
Te

ac
he

r, 
M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

KI
T 

C
AR

SO
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
M

AR
TI

N
D

AR
R

EL
L

0
Te

ac
he

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
C

. K
. M

cC
LA

TC
H

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  8
/3

1/
17

C
O

YL
E

JE
N

N
IF

ER
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

N
EW

 T
EC

H
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  7
/1

/1
7

M
C

PH
AI

L
C

YN
TH

IA
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

H
IR

AM
 W

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  7
/1

/1
7

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 C

ity
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tri
ct

 P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
Se

pt
em

be
r 7

, 2
01

7



P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

O
=Z

er
o 

Yr
 P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; A

=P
er

m
an

en
t; 

B
=F

irs
t Y

r P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; C
=S

ec
on

d 
Yr

 P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; E
=T

em
p 

C
on

tra
ct

; I
=L

on
g 

Te
rm

 T
em

p;
 J

=S
ho

rt 
Te

rm
 T

em
p;

 Q
=L

im
ite

d 
Te

rm
 A

ss
ig

nm
en

t-E
va

lu
at

ed
; R

=L
im

ite
d 

Te
rm

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
t-N

ot
 E

va
lu

at
ed

N
am

eL
as

t
N

am
eF

irs
t

Jo
bP

er
m

Jo
bC

la
ss

Pr
im

eS
ite

B
eg

D
at

e
En

dD
at

e
C

om
m

en
t

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

KU
SH

N
ER

JE
R

R
Y

Q
Te

ac
he

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
N

EW
 T

EC
H

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7-
6/

30
/1

8
PI

ER
ET

TI
R

O
BE

R
T

A
La

ng
. S

pe
ec

h 
& 

H
ea

rin
g 

Sp
ec

ls
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
LE

SS
LE

R
R

O
BE

R
T

Q
C

ou
ns

el
or

, M
id

dl
e 

Sc
ho

ol
SU

TT
ER

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
-6

/3
0/

18
SP

U
R

LO
C

K
VI

R
G

IN
IA

A
La

ng
. S

pe
ec

h 
& 

H
ea

rin
g 

Sp
ec

ls
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
PA

SC
O

ZO
E

A
Te

ac
he

r, 
Sp

ec
 E

d
TA

H
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
VO

EL
KE

R
M

IC
H

EL
LE

A
Te

ac
he

r, 
M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

FE
R

N
 B

AC
O

N
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  7
/1

/1
7

JO
N

ES
BR

EN
T

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
LU

TH
ER

 B
U

R
BA

N
K 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  6
/6

/1
7

FR
AS

IE
R

IA
N

C
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

PH
O

EB
E 

A 
H

EA
R

ST
 B

AS
IC

 E
LE

M
.

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
M

ER
R

IM
AN

KY
LI

N
N

C
La

ng
. S

pe
ec

h 
& 

H
ea

rin
g 

Sp
ec

ls
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
TA

N
ED

O
AN

D
R

EA
C

Te
ac

he
r, 

Sp
ec

 E
d

TA
H

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  7
/1

/1
7

KE
C

K
JE

N
N

IF
ER

C
Te

ac
he

r, 
M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

W
IL

L 
C

. W
O

O
D

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
BO

YD
M

AT
TH

EW
C

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

H
IR

AM
 W

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  7
/1

/1
7

C
R

O
W

LE
Y

JO
H

N
C

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

H
IR

AM
 W

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  7
/1

/1
7

LI
N

N
AN

E
JA

N
IS

E
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

M
id

dl
e 

Sc
ho

ol
FE

R
N

 B
AC

O
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
SI

M
S

M
AN

IS
H

A
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

H
IR

AM
 W

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  7
/1

/1
7

M
ED

IN
A

M
O

IS
ES

A
Te

ac
he

r, 
K-

8
R

O
SA

 P
AR

KS
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  7
/1

/1
7

W
AT

SO
N

D
EB

O
R

AH
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

C
AR

EE
R

 &
 T

EC
H

N
IC

AL
 P

R
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
TR

IM
IN

G
H

AM
YU

M
IK

O
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PR

O
G

R
AM

S
8/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

  8
/1

/1
7

M
AY

ER
KA

R
EN

A
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 S
pe

c 
Su

bj
H

.W
. H

AR
KN

ES
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

7/
1/

20
17

8/
30

/2
01

7
R

EA
/S

TC
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
C

R
IS

T
LE

AH
C

C
ou

ns
el

or
, M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

AL
BE

R
T 

EI
N

ST
EI

N
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

R
EA

/S
TC

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

SO
U

LE
D

AV
ID

A
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

JO
H

N
 C

AB
R

IL
LO

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

R
EA

/S
TC

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

O
D

EK
IR

K
R

AE
A

La
ng

. S
pe

ec
h 

& 
H

ea
rin

g 
Sp

ec
ls

t
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
R

EA
  8

/3
1/

17
VA

N
G

TH
O

R
M

AY
O

N
G

A
Te

ac
he

r, 
R

es
, B

ilin
gu

al
, E

le
m

SU
SA

N
 B

. A
N

TH
O

N
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
R

EA
  7

/1
/1

7
M

AR
TI

N
EZ

AN
D

R
ES

A
Te

ac
he

r, 
K-

8
R

O
SA

 P
AR

KS
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

R
EA

/S
TC

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

JO
N

ES
R

EG
IN

A
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

R
es

ou
rc

e
LE

AT
AA

TA
 F

LO
YD

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

R
EA

/S
TC

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

LE
AV

ES
M

U
LK

EY
M

IC
AE

LA
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

R
es

ou
rc

e,
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

d.
FE

R
N

 B
AC

O
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

LO
A 

 8
/3

1/
17

-6
/3

0/
18

R
AM

IR
EZ

M
AR

TI
N

A
As

st
 P

rin
ci

pa
l, 

Su
pt

 P
r S

ch
 K

8
LO

N
G

 T
ER

M
 L

EA
VE

S
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

LO
A 

EX
T 

7/
1-

6/
30

/1
8

JO
H

N
SO

N
LO

R
R

IN
D

A
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
ET

H
EL

 P
H

IL
LI

PS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
LO

A 
R

TN
 7

/1
/1

7

SE
PA

R
AT

E 
/ R

ES
IG

N
 / 

R
ET

IR
E

M
AR

KS
TE

IN
R

IT
A

A
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 S
pe

c 
Su

bj
BG

 C
H

AC
O

N
 A

C
AD

EM
Y

7/
1/

20
16

6/
30

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 6

/3
0/

17
N

EV
AR

EZ
JA

C
KI

E
A

C
ou

ns
el

or
, H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
R

O
SE

M
O

N
T 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
7/

28
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 7
/2

8/
17

C
LA

YT
O

N
KE

LL
I

C
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

ED
W

AR
D

 K
EM

BL
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

7/
1/

20
17

8/
1/

20
17

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 8
/1

/1
7

C
O

ST
EL

LO
KE

LS
EY

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

BG
 C

H
AC

O
N

 A
C

AD
EM

Y
7/

1/
20

17
8/

3/
20

17
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 8

/3
/1

7
SI

M
M

O
N

S
C

H
LO

E
A

In
st

 A
id

, S
pe

c 
Ed

C
. K

. M
cC

LA
TC

H
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
8/

30
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 8
/3

0/
17

TA
KA

M
AT

SU
TE

N
IC

IA
B

Te
ac

he
r, 

Sp
ec

 E
d

KI
T 

C
AR

SO
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

8/
30

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 8

/3
0/

17
JO

N
ES

C
AI

TL
IN

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
El

em
en

ta
ry

PA
R

KW
AY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

8/
7/

20
17

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 8
/7

/1
7

M
AI

N
C

O
U

R
TN

EY
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

El
em

en
ta

ry
EL

D
ER

 C
R

EE
K 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
8/

7/
20

17
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 8

/7
/1

7
ST

R
EE

D
ST

EP
H

EN
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

C
. K

. M
cC

LA
TC

H
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
7/

19
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 7
/1

9/
17

D
O

R
M

AN
VI

R
G

IN
IA

0
Te

ac
he

r, 
K-

8
JO

H
N

 H
. S

TI
LL

 - 
K-

8
9/

1/
20

16
6/

30
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 6
/3

0/
17

G
AR

BO
U

SH
IA

N
M

AI
D

A
C

C
ou

ns
el

or
, M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
7/

10
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 7
/1

0/
17

C
O

PP
A

R
IC

H
AR

D
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

K-
8

JO
H

N
 H

. S
TI

LL
 - 

K-
8

7/
1/

20
17

8/
14

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 8

/1
4/

17
VI

LL
AN

U
EV

A
BR

EE
A

Te
ac

he
r A

ss
t B

il 
I -

 S
pa

ni
sh

M
AT

SU
YA

M
A 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
8/

30
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 8
/3

0/
17

H
AT

AN
AK

A
LA

U
N

A
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, C
on

tin
.

AM
ER

IC
AN

 L
EG

IO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
8/

4/
20

17
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 8

/4
/1

7
G

R
EG

O
IR

E
SH

AN
N

O
N

B
Te

ac
he

r, 
K-

8
JO

H
N

 H
. S

TI
LL

 - 
K-

8
7/

1/
20

17
8/

8/
20

17
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 8

/8
/1

7
W

O
O

D
BU

R
Y

R
O

BE
R

T
A

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

H
IR

AM
 W

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

16
6/

17
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ET

IR
E 

6/
17

/1
7



Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2

O
=Z

er
o 

Yr
 P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; A

=P
er

m
an

en
t; 

B
=F

irs
t Y

r P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; C
=S

ec
on

d 
Yr

 P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; E
=T

em
p 

C
on

tra
ct

; I
=L

on
g 

Te
rm

 T
em

p;
 J

=S
ho

rt 
Te

rm
 T

em
p;

 Q
=L

im
ite

d 
Te

rm
 A

ss
ig

nm
en

t-E
va

lu
at

ed
; R

=L
im

ite
d 

Te
rm

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
t-N

ot
 E

va
lu

at
ed

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 2

:  
C

LA
SS

IF
IE

D
 0

9/
07

/2
01

7

N
am

eL
as

t
N

am
eF

irs
t

Jo
bP

er
m

Jo
bC

la
ss

Pr
im

eS
ite

B
eg

D
at

e
En

dD
at

e
C

om
m

en
t

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

EM
PL

O
Y/

R
E-

EM
PL

O
Y

H
AY

ES
G

W
EN

D
O

LY
N

B
Fd

 S
v 

As
st

 I
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

6/
15

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
7

EM
PL

O
Y 

6/
15

/1
7

H
AY

ES
G

W
EN

D
O

LY
N

B
Fd

 S
v 

As
st

 I
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

6/
15

/2
01

8
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

6/
15

/1
7

AG
U

IL
AR

JE
SS

IC
A

B
Fd

 S
v 

As
st

 I
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

8/
31

/1
7

D
IX

O
N

LA
SH

AN
B

Fd
 S

v 
As

st
 I

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
8/

31
/1

7
JO

SE
LE

SL
IE

B
Fd

 S
v 

As
st

 I
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

8/
31

/1
7

LA
R

IO
S

AP
R

IL
B

Fd
 S

v 
As

st
 I

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
8/

31
/1

7
G

AL
E

JO
H

N
B

Pl
um

be
r

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

7/
24

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

EM
PL

O
Y 

PR
O

B 
7/

24
/1

7
BR

O
W

N
SH

AN
E

B
El

ec
tro

ni
cs

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

8/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
1/

17
JO

IN
ER

D
AV

ID
B

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l A
id

e
PA

R
KW

AY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

PE
R

EZ
 Z

U
R

AW
SK

I
LO

G
AN

B
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 W
or

ke
r

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
EM

PL
O

Y 
PR

O
B 

8/
31

/1
7

SP
AL

D
IN

G
JE

N
N

IF
ER

B
Fd

 S
v 

As
st

 I
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

R
EE

M
PL

O
Y 

8/
31

/1
7

AD
AM

S
D

EB
R

A
B

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
 S

pe
c 

I
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PR
O

G
R

AM
S

8/
21

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

R
EE

M
PL

O
Y 

 8
/2

1/
17

R
E-

AS
SI

G
N

 / 
ST

AT
U

S 
C

H
AN

G
E

R
O

SS
C

YN
TH

IA
B

Sc
ho

ol
 O

ffi
ce

 M
an

ag
er

 II
I

KI
T 

C
AR

SO
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

8/
7/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 T

 8
/7

/1
7

BR
IL

L
R

U
SS

EL
L

B
El

ec
tro

ni
cs

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

8/
14

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

R
EA

/S
TC

H
G

  8
/1

4/
17

AD
AM

S
JA

C
Q

U
E

B
Pr

og
ra

m
 R

ec
 T

ec
h 

Sp
Ed

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

8/
2/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 8

/2
/1

7
SN

O
W

D
O

N
TI

FF
AN

Y
B

Fu
nd

 S
pe

c
BU

D
G

ET
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

8/
7/

20
17

3/
31

/2
01

8
R

EA
/S

TC
H

G
 8

/7
/1

7
VU

E
JO

H
N

N
Y

B
O

ffi
ce

 T
ch

nc
n 

III
FE

R
N

 B
AC

O
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

8/
7/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
R

EA
/S

TC
H

G
 8

/7
/1

7
D

U
R

AZ
O

D
EB

R
A

B
C

on
tro

lle
r-

Bo
ok

ke
ep

er
 H

S
W

ES
T 

C
AM

PU
S

7/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

R
EA

/S
TC

H
G

 7
/3

1/
17

D
U

R
AZ

O
D

EB
R

A
B

Sc
ho

ol
 O

ffi
ce

 M
an

ag
er

 II
I

W
ES

T 
C

AM
PU

S
7/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
R

EA
/S

TC
H

G
 7

/3
1/

17
M

O
R

EJ
O

N
-R

AM
O

S
C

AR
O

LI
N

A
A

C
le

rk
 II

I
SA

M
 B

R
AN

N
AN

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
R

ES
C

IN
D

 3
9M

O
 L

AY
O

FF
R

O
BI

N
SO

N
D

EO
M

ET
R

IU
S

A
C

us
to

di
an

C
AR

O
LI

N
E 

W
EN

ZE
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
11

/3
0/

20
17

ST
C

H
G

 8
/3

1/
17

BL
O

U
N

T
AL

EX
AN

D
R

IA
Q

C
le

rk
 II

PA
R

KW
AY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

10
/3

1/
20

17
ST

C
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
H

AG
ER

H
EA

TH
ER

A
In

st
 A

id
, S

pe
c 

Ed
C

ES
AR

 C
H

AV
EZ

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
7/

1/
20

17
12

/3
1/

20
17

ST
C

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

H
ER

SA
I

A
Te

ac
he

r A
ss

is
ta

nt
, B

ilin
gu

al
SU

SA
N

 B
. A

N
TH

O
N

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

KI
R

K
PA

U
LA

A
C

le
rk

 II
LE

AT
AA

TA
 F

LO
YD

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y
7/

1/
20

17
3/

31
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

YA
N

G
BE

E
A

Te
ac

he
r A

ss
is

ta
nt

, B
ilin

gu
al

SU
SA

N
 B

. A
N

TH
O

N
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
M

EN
ES

ES
EV

AN
G

EL
IN

E
A

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l A
id

e
JO

H
N

 D
 S

LO
AT

 B
AS

IC
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y

8/
31

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

 8
/3

1/
17

H
ER

N
AN

D
EZ

-M
C

C
AR

LE
Y

TH
EL

M
A

A
In

st
 A

id
, S

pe
c 

Ed
M

AR
K 

TW
AI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

PE
R

EZ
ST

EV
EN

A
C

am
pu

s 
M

on
ito

r
R

O
SA

 P
AR

KS
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

 7
/1

/1
7

H
EN

D
ER

SO
N

-V
IN

C
EN

T
C

AR
O

L
A

C
am

pu
s 

M
on

ito
r

KI
T 

C
AR

SO
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
W

AT
SO

N
PA

TR
IC

K
A

C
am

pu
s 

M
on

ito
r

KI
T 

C
AR

SO
N

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
R

O
BI

N
SO

N
D

EO
M

ET
R

IU
S

A
C

us
to

di
an

C
AR

O
LI

N
E 

W
EN

ZE
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

8/
14

/2
01

7
8/

30
/2

01
7

ST
C

H
G

 8
/1

4/
17

G
O

IN
ES

JA
IR

U
S

A
In

st
 A

id
, S

pe
c 

Ed
JO

H
N

 F
. K

EN
N

ED
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
8/

31
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 8

/3
1/

17
BR

O
W

N
C

H
AR

M
AI

N
E

A
Sc

ho
ol

 O
ffi

ce
 M

an
ag

er
 II

R
EA

SS
IG

N
ED

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
M

AR
TI

N
EZ

R
AC

H
EL

A
In

st
 A

id
, S

pe
c 

Ed
C

. K
. M

cC
LA

TC
H

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
G

EO
R

G
E

KI
M

BE
R

LY
A

C
le

rk
 II

C
AP

IT
AL

 C
IT

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
H

IC
KS

SH
AR

O
N

A
Pa

re
nt

 A
dv

is
or

JO
H

N
 H

. S
TI

LL
 - 

K-
8

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7
H

AN
KI

N
S

JA
SO

N
B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
r/D

is
pT

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

8/
10

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

01
8

ST
C

H
G

 8
/1

0/
17

H
ER

ED
N

A
B

Te
ac

he
r A

ss
is

ta
nt

, B
ilin

gu
al

PA
R

KW
AY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

4/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
 7

/1
/1

7
R

O
D

R
IG

U
EZ

VE
R

O
N

IC
A

A
Bu

s 
D

riv
er

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
ST

C
H

G
  7

/1
/1

7

LE
AV

ES

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 C

ity
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tri
ct

 P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
Se

pt
em

be
r 7

, 2
01

7



Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2

O
=Z

er
o 

Yr
 P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
; A

=P
er

m
an

en
t; 

B
=F

irs
t Y

r P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; C
=S

ec
on

d 
Yr

 P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

; E
=T

em
p 

C
on

tra
ct

; I
=L

on
g 

Te
rm

 T
em

p;
 J

=S
ho

rt 
Te

rm
 T

em
p;

 Q
=L

im
ite

d 
Te

rm
 A

ss
ig

nm
en

t-E
va

lu
at

ed
; R

=L
im

ite
d 

Te
rm

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
t-N

ot
 E

va
lu

at
ed

N
am

eL
as

t
N

am
eF

irs
t

Jo
bP

er
m

Jo
bC

la
ss

Pr
im

eS
ite

B
eg

D
at

e
En

dD
at

e
C

om
m

en
t

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

BA
N

C
H

R
IS

TI
A

Bu
s 

D
riv

er
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
7/

1/
20

17
6/

30
/2

01
8

EX
T 

LO
A 

7/
1/

17
-6

/3
0/

18
C

O
N

R
AD

M
AX

A
C

am
pu

s 
M

on
ito

r
H

IR
AM

 W
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
LO

A 
R

TN
 7

/1
/1

7
FL

O
R

AN
C

E
JO

H
N

A
In

st
 A

id
, S

pe
c 

Ed
AM

ER
IC

AN
 L

EG
IO

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

6/
30

/2
01

8
LO

A 
R

TN
 7

/1
/1

7

SE
PA

R
AT

E 
/ R

ES
IG

N
 / 

R
ET

IR
E

AR
C

H
IE

LA
TA

N
YA

A
In

st
 A

id
, S

pe
c 

Ed
TA

H
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

9/
1/

20
16

6/
16

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 6

/1
6/

17
H

EA
LT

O
N

M
AR

K
A

In
st

 A
id

, S
pe

c 
Ed

H
EA

LT
H

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
S 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
7/

1/
20

17
8/

1/
20

17
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 8

/1
/1

7
R

EN
TE

R
IA

KI
AB

ET
H

B
In

st
 A

id
e 

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PR
O

G
R

AM
S

7/
1/

20
17

8/
10

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 8

/1
0/

17
JO

IN
ER

D
AV

ID
0

Te
ac

he
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

AC
C

EL
ER

AT
ED

 A
C

AD
EM

Y
7/

1/
20

17
8/

15
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 8
/1

5/
17

G
O

M
EZ

 G
O

M
EZ

 T
AG

LE
M

IG
U

EL
B

Te
ac

he
r A

ss
is

ta
nt

, B
ilin

gu
al

H
.W

. H
AR

KN
ES

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y
7/

1/
20

17
7/

13
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 7
/1

3/
17

M
cI

N
TY

R
E

D
AN

A
A

Bu
s 

D
riv

er
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
7/

1/
20

17
8/

31
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 8
/3

1/
17

M
C

C
AR

TN
EY

KR
IS

TI
N

A
In

st
 A

id
, S

pe
c 

Ed
SE

Q
U

O
IA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
17

8/
15

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
, 8

/1
5/

17
C

O
O

KS
EY

C
AI

TL
IN

A
In

st
 A

id
, S

pe
c 

Ed
JA

M
ES

 W
 M

AR
SH

AL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

7/
1/

20
17

8/
3/

20
17

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

, 8
/3

/1
7

G
IL

LA
M

VE
R

N
O

N
A

C
am

pu
s 

M
on

ito
r

JO
H

N
 H

. S
TI

LL
 - 

K-
8

3/
1/

20
17

6/
15

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ES
IG

N
 6

/1
5/

17
BE

N
N

ET
T

SA
R

A
A

Fd
 S

v 
As

st
 I

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
7/

1/
20

17
8/

16
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 8
/1

6/
17

JI
M

EN
EZ

EM
IL

Y
A

Bu
s 

D
riv

er
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
7/

1/
20

17
8/

10
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ES

IG
N

 8
/1

0/
17

D
EL

G
AD

IL
LO

ST
EL

LA
A

Pa
re

nt
 A

dv
is

or
H

IR
AM

 W
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7/
1/

20
16

6/
15

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ET
IR

E 
6/

15
/1

7
C

AS
EY

TI
M

O
TH

Y
A

W
ar

eh
ou

se
 W

or
ke

r
D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

7/
13

/2
01

7
7/

14
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ET

IR
E 

7/
14

/1
7

BA
XT

ER
KA

TH
LE

EN
A

In
st

 A
id

e 
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PR

O
G

R
AM

S
7/

1/
20

17
9/

29
/2

01
7

SE
P/

R
ET

IR
E 

9/
29

/1
7

H
AM

EL
JO

H
N

N
IE

A
Li

br
ar

y 
M

ed
ia

 T
ec

h 
As

st
H

.W
. H

AR
KN

ES
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

7/
1/

20
16

6/
15

/2
01

7
SE

P/
R

ET
IR

E 
 6

/1
5/

17
M

C
 L

EO
D

G
AR

Y
A

Lo
ck

sm
ith

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

7/
1/

20
17

11
/1

3/
20

17
SE

P/
R

ET
IR

E,
 1

1/
13

/1
7

ST
O

U
T

TI
M

O
TH

Y
B

H
VA

C
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
7/

1/
20

17
8/

10
/2

01
7

SE
P/

TE
R

M
 8

/1
0/

17



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1c 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
Subject:  Approve Textbook Adoptions for Advanced Placement (AP) Social 

Science Classes: Psychology and US History 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: April 21, 2016)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division: Academic Office/GATE and Advanced Placement Department 
 
Recommendation: The Board of Education is requested to approve new textbooks for 
AP Psychology and AP US History courses.  
 
Background/Rationale:  Over the course of the last 3 academic calendars, The 
College Board has revised the end of course exams for several AP courses resulting in 
the need for updated texts better aligned to expected course outcomes.  Additionally, 
AP US History courses in The District have been utilizing textbooks that were last 
published in 2001.  AP Psychology courses were utilizing textbooks that were published 
in 2004. 
 
In June 2017, AP Psychology and AP US History teachers convened to review and 
make recommendations for updated text resources for both AP Psychology and AP US 
History. The following recommendations were made: 
 

1. Adopt for AP Psychology: Myers, David G., Myers’ Psychology for AP, 2014, 2nd 
ed., Worth  
ISBN 9781464113079 with Online LaunchPad 6 year access 

 
2. Adopt as supplementary for AP US History: Newman, John J. and Schmalbach, 

John M., United States History: Preparing for the Advanced Placement 
Examination, 2018 Ed. Amsco/Perfection Learning  
ISBN 9781531113278 

 
Financial Considerations:  
AP Psychology textbook (with 6 year ebook) $14,168.44 
AP US History test preparation book $8,371.17 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 



LCAP Goal(s): College, Career, and Life Ready Graduates 
 
Documents Attached: 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Dr. Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer,  
  Kari Hanson-Smith, Coordinator,  
  GATE and AP Programs 
Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

Page 2 of 2 
 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1d 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
Subject:  Approve Alice Birney Waldorf Field Trip to Ashland, Oregon from  
 September 26 - 29, 2017 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Deputy Superintendent 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Alice Birney Waldorf Field Trip to Ashland, OR from 
September 26, 2017 – September 29, 2017. 
 
Background/Rationale:  On September 26, 2017 – September 29, 2017, students from 
Alice Birney Waldorf will travel by vehicles to Ashland, OR to participate in the Oregon 
Shakespeare festival. 
 
Financial Considerations:  There is no cost to the District. Expenses are be covered 
by class fundraising and parent contributions. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College and Career Ready Students 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Out-of-State field trip documents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Lisa Allen, Deputy Superintendent 
 Tu Carroz, Area Assistant Superintendent 
Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

Page 1 of 1 
 









SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1e  

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
Subject:  Approve C.K. McClatchy High School Field Trip to Dallas, Texas 

September 13 – 18, 2017 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Deputy Superintendent 
 
Recommendation:  Approve McClatchy High School Field Trip to Dallas, Texas, 
September 13 – 18, 2017 
 
Background/Rationale:  From September 13 – 18, 2017 a group of 2 students, 1 
teacher chaperone, and 1 parent chaperone from McClatchy High School will travel via 
airplane to Dallas, Texas to participate in the Greenhill Round Robin Debate 
Tournament, including special tournament for preseason top 16 teams in the United 
States. 
 
Financial Considerations:  No cost to the district.  Expenses paid through McClatchy 
Debate Boosters. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College and Career Ready Students 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Out of State Field Trip Documents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Lisa Allen, Deputy Superintendent 
  Mary Hardin Young, Area Assistant Superintendent 
Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent  

Page 1 of 1 
 









SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1f 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
 
Subject:  Board Bylaw (BB) 9002: Constituent Services 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _____) 
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Board Office 
 
 
Recommendation: Approve Board Bylaw (BB) 9002: Constituent Services. 
 
 
Background/Rationale: The purpose of this Board Bylaw is to define standards and 
outline processes for Governing Board Member service to constituents. The Board of 
Education has expressed a desire to develop policies and initiatives that support 
Operational Excellence across the District as outlined in the Strategic Plan and Local 
Control Accountability Plan. The Board of Education also realizes that its role in 
appropriate constituent service is to facilitate management’s ability to resolve problems 
efficiently and effectively without becoming personally involved in solving problems or 
handling management issues. 
 
 
Financial Considerations: None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s): Operational Excellence 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Proposed Board Bylaw 9002 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by: Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the BOE  

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

Page 1 of 1 



Sacramento City USD | PROPOSED Board Bylaw 9002 

Constituent Services  

Purpose  

The purpose of this bylaw is to define standards and outline processes for Governing Board Member service to 
constituents. The Board Members’ role in appropriate constituent service is to facilitate management’s ability to 
resolve problems efficiently and effectively without becoming personally involved in solving problems or 
handling management issues.  

This policy sets forth standards and describes processes. It is the intention of the Board to meet these standards 
and follow these processes.  

Governance Standards  

The Board and individual Board Members will observe professional governance standards in their constituent 
service and interaction with district management.  

(cf. BB 9005 Governance Standards)  

Definitions of Constituent Service  

As elected officials and trustees acting on behalf of the public, Board Members have an obligation to outreach, 
listen, and be accessible to the public and assist citizens with suggestions, questions or complaints regarding the 
district.  

Constituent service is defined as ensuring that management takes responsibility for helping citizens receive the 
services the state and Board intend. Board Members ensure this by following a defined and public process that 
facilitates management’s ability to respond to questions in a timely manner, resolve problems effectively, and 
identify opportunities for improvement.  

To guarantee fairness and equity, Board Members further recognize their obligation not to confer special 
advantage on employees, parents, students, vendors or any person or entity outside regular management 
decision-making processes established by policy or management directive.  

Systems for Constituent Service  

Recognizing the need to provide service to constituents, the need of Board Members to be answerable to 
constituents, and the need to improve district systems, the Board and Superintendent will develop a system for 
constituent service with the following components:  

A protocol for handling constituent requests for information or assistance  

A primary contact person to whom Board Members will refer constituent service requests  

A form for the primary contact person to document constituent service requests  

An information management system for storing, tracking, categorizing, and analyzing requests  

 1 



A feedback process so that Board Members know the resolution of requests  

System oversight personnel to keep the Superintendent informed of priority requests that require his/her 
attention  

Quarterly written reports to the Superintendent and Board regarding constituent service request trends, patterns 
and system improvements  

Bylaw SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
adopted:  

 2 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1g 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
Subject:  Board Policy (BP) 1300: Civility Policy 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _____) 
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Board Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Board Policy (BP) 1300: Civility Policy. 
 
Background/Rationale: The purpose of this Board Policy is to maintain an environment 
supportive of learning and free of disruptive conduct in order to best aid in the success 
of our children's education. To further this goal, it is the intent of the Board of Education 
to promote, through this policy, mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct among 
district employees, parents/guardians, and other members of the public. 
 
This policy addresses the Board of Education’s expressed desire to develop policies 
and initiatives that support Operational Excellence across the District as outlined in the 
Strategic Plan and Local Control Accountability Plan. This policy will further provide 
support to district employees, parents/guardians, and other members of the public in 
obtaining operational excellence throughout the District.  
 
Financial Considerations: None 
 
LCAP Goal(s): Operational Excellence 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Proposed Board Policy 1300 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by: Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the BOE  

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

Page 1 of 1 



Sacramento City USD | PROPOSED Board Policy 1300  

Civility Policy  

Preamble  

Maintaining an environment supportive of learning and free of disruptive conduct is important to the success of 
our children's education. To further this goal, it is the intent of the district to promote, through this policy, 
mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct among district employees, parents/guardians, and other members of 
the public. It is also the intent of this policy to encourage positive communication and discourage disruptive, 
volatile, hostile or aggressive communication or actions. Furthermore, this policy is intended to maintain, to the 
extent possible, a safe, harassment-free workplace for teachers, students, administrators, other staff, 
parents/guardians and the public. It is not the district's intent to deprive any person of his/her right to freedom of 
expression. The district encourages the public's cooperation with and adherence to this policy.  

(cf. BP 1312.1 Complaints Concerning The Schools) 
(cf. BP 1312.2 Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials) 
(cf. BP 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Process) 
(cf. BP 1312.4 Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
Expected Level of Behavior  

1. District employees and representatives should treat parents/guardians and other members of the public with 
civility, courtesy and respect.  

2. Parents/guardians and other members of the public should treat staff and students and each other, while on 
school grounds and/or participating in school-related activities, with civility, courtesy and respect.  

Unacceptable/Disruptive Behavior  

Any conduct that disrupts or interferes with the discipline, good order, lawful conduct or administration of any 
school class or activity of the school or district, constitutes unacceptable conduct behavior. Unacceptable 
conduct includes but is not limited to:  

1. Disruption of or threats to disrupt school classrooms, activities, and/or operations;  

2. Threats to the health and safety of students or district employees;  

3. Battery or assault upon students, district employees or other persons;  

4. Using obscenities or speaking in a demanding, loud, insulting and/or demeaning manner; and/or  

5. Unauthorized entry onto district premises and school grounds. Recourse Available to Parents/Guardians and 
Public in handling Unacceptable/Disruptive Behavior  

The Superintendent or designee shall establish regulations and procedures as necessary to provide a complaint 
process for alleged violations of the Civility Policy.  

 1 



Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
32210 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting 44014 Report of assault by pupil against school employee 
44810 Willful interference with classroom conduct 
44811 Disruption of classwork or extracurricular activities PENAL CODE 
415.5 Disturbance of peace of school 
416 Assembly to disturb peace; refusal to disperse 626-626.10 Crimes on school grounds 
627-627.8 Access to school premises 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
adopted: ________ 

 

 

 2 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1h 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
 
Subject:  Board Bylaw (BB) 9005: Governance Standards 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______) 
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Board Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Board Bylaw (BB) 9005: Governance Standards 
 
 
Background/Rationale: The purpose of this Board Bylaw is to express the Board of 
Education’s belief that its primary responsibility is to act in the best interests of every 
student in the district. To maximize Board effectiveness and public confidence in district 
governance, Board Members desire to govern responsibly and hold themselves to the 
highest standards of ethical conduct. This bylaw illustrates that commitment.  
 
 
Financial Considerations: None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s): Operational Excellence 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Proposed Board Bylaw 9005 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by: Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the BOE  

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

Page 1 of 1 



Sacramento City USD | PROPOSED Board Policy 9005 

Governance Standards  

The Governing Board believes that its primary responsibility is to act in the best interests of every 
student in the district. The Board also has major commitments to parents, guardians, all members of 
the community, employees, the state of California, laws pertaining to public education, and established 
policies of the district. To maximize Board effectiveness and public confidence in district governance, 
Board Members are expected to govern responsibly and hold themselves to the highest standards of 
ethical conduct.  

(cf. BB 9000 - Role of the Board)  
(cf. BB 9270 - Conflict of Interest)  
 
The Board expects its members to work with each other and the Superintendent to ensure that a high-
quality education is provided to each student. Each individual Board member shall:  

1. Keep learning and achievement for all students as the primary focus  

2. Value, support and advocate for public education  

(cf. BB 9010 - Public Statements)  

3. Recognize and respect differences of perspective and style on the Board and among staff, students, 
parents and the community  

4. Act with dignity, and understand the implications of demeanor and behavior  

5. Keep confidential matters confidential  

(cf. BB 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)  

6. Participate in professional development and commit the time and energy necessary to be an 
informed and effective leader  

(cf. BB 9240 - Board Development)  

7. Understand the distinctions between Board and staff roles, and refrain from performing management 
functions that are the responsibility of the Superintendent and staff  

(cf. BP 2122 - Superintendent of Schools: Responsibilities and Duties) 

8. Understand that authority rests with the Board as a whole and not with individuals  

(cf. BB 9200 – Limits of Board Member Authority)  

 1 



Board members also shall assume collective responsibility for building unity and creating a positive 
organizational culture. To operate effectively, the Board shall have a unity of purpose and:  

1. Keep the district focused on learning and achievement for all students  

2. Communicate a common vision 

(cf. BP 0000 – Concepts And Roles) 
(cf. BP 0100 - Philosophy)  
(cf. BP 0200 - Goals For The District)  
 
3. Operate openly, with trust and integrity  

4. Govern in a dignified and professional manner, treating everyone with civility and respect  

5. Govern within Board-adopted policies and procedures  

(cf. BB 9311 - Board Policies)  
(cf. BB 9312 - Board Bylaws)  
 
6. Take collective responsibility for the Board's performance  

7. Periodically evaluate its own effectiveness  

(cf. BB 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)  

8. Ensure opportunities for the diverse range of views in the community to inform Board deliberations  

(cf. BP 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)  
(cf. BB 9323 - Meeting Conduct) 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE  
35010 Power of governing board to adopt rules for its own governance  
35160 Board authority to act in any manner not conflicting with law  
35164 Actions by majority vote 
 
GOVERNMENT CODE  
1090 Financial interest in contract 
1098 Disclosure of confidential information 
1125-1129 Incompatible activities 
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act 
87300-87313 Conflict of interest code 
 

 2 



Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
CSBA Professional Governance Standards, 2000  
Maximizing School Board Leadership: Boardsmanship, 1996 WEB SITES 
CSBA: www.csba.org 
 
Bylaw SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
adopted: ________ 

 3 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1i 

 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017   
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 2957: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Board of Education 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 2957: Resolution Regarding Board 
Stipends.  
 
Background/Rationale:  Education Code section 35120 fails to define hardship which 
has led to uncertainty regarding payment of stipends for Board members who may be 
deserving of payment due to absence resulting from hardship or other duties such as 
jury duty or performing duties or services for the District at the time of a Board meeting.  
All stipend payments will be based on an attendance sign-in sheet as well as any Board 
resolution(s) excusing absences in compliance with law.  A Board member who is 
absent from a meeting may be eligible for payment by reporting the excused absence to 
the Board Office.  A Board resolution will be periodically placed, as needed, on the 
Board agenda to state that the reason for the absence complies with Education Code 
section 35120 and shall be reflected in the minutes. 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Resolution No. 2957: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Jay Hansen, Board President 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent  

Page 1 of 1 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2957 

 
RESOLUTION RE BOARD STIPENDS 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 35120 and Board Bylaw 9250 of the Sacramento City 

Unified School District (“District”) authorize Board members to be paid stipends for meetings they 
were unable to attend due to illness, hardship or other duties such as jury duty or performing duties or 
services for the District at the time of a Board meeting; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Board members may be paid, or retain, stipends for 
meetings they were unable to attend as stated in Attachment A. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sacramento City Unified School District 
Board of Education which finds and determines as follows:   

 
1.   Adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct; 
 
2.   Authorizes stipends for meetings the Board members were unable to attend pursuant to  

Attachment A; and 
 
3.   Incorporates herein by reference Attachment A. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on 
this 7th day of September, 2017, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  ____ 
NOES:  ____ 
ABSTAIN: ____ 
ABSENT: ____ 

___________________________________ 
Jay Hansen 
President of the Board of Education 

ATTESTED TO: 
  
______________________________________ 
Jorge A. Aguilar 
Secretary of the Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT A 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2957 
 

 
 

1. Absence Due to Hardship Finding.  Stipends are authorized to the following Board 
member(s) due to a work related obligation which is deemed acceptable by the Board:   

 
a.  Jay Hansen for Board meeting date August 17, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J:\wdocs\00736\008\res\00524283.DOC 

 2 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1j  

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017 
 
  
Subject:  Approve Minutes of the August 17, 2017 Board of Education Meeting 
 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of the August 17, 2017, Board of Education Meeting. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the August 17, 2017, Board of Education Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

Approved by:   N/A 

Page 1 of 1 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING AND WORKSHOP  
 

Board of Education Members    
Jay Hansen, President, (Trustee Area 1) 
Jessie Ryan, Vice President, (Trustee Area 7) 
Darrel Woo, Second Vice President, (Trustee Area 6) 
Ellen Cochrane, (Trustee Area 2) 
Christina Pritchett, (Trustee Area 3) 
Michael Minnick, (Trustee Area 4) 
Mai Vang, (Trustee Area 5) 
Sarah Nguyen, Student Member 
 

Thursday, August 17, 2017 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 

Minutes 
 

2017/18-3 
       Allotted Time 

1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Vice President Jessie Ryan and roll was taken. 
 
Members Present: 
Vice President Jessie Ryan 
2nd Vice President Darrel Woo 

 Ellen Cochrane 
Christina Pritchett 
Michael Minnick 
Mai Vang 
 
Members Absent: 
President Jay Hansen 

 
A quorum was reached. 

 
2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

3.0  CLOSED SESSION 
 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also recognizes the 

legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session meetings are specifically 
defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending litigation, labor negotiations, and real 
property matters. 

 
3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation: 

a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government Code 
section 54956.9 

b) Initiation of  litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code section 54956.9 
 

3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining CSA, SCTA, SEIU, 
Teamsters, UPE, Unrepresented Management 

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 1 



4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER  
The meeting was called back to order at 6:30 p.m. by Vice President Jessie Ryan. 
 
4.1 Broadcast Statement (Student Member Nguyen) 
 
4.2 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by 2017 Summer of Service Ambassadors representing 

Sacramento City Unified School District High Schools and a certificate was presented to the 
team by 2nd Vice President Darrel Woo.  

 
5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

None 
 

 
6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 
Member Woo motion to adopt agenda 
Member Pritchett 2nd 
Board Unanimous 

 
 

7.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 

7.1 Opening of Schools for the 2017-18 School Year (Dr. Iris Taylor) 
Presentation was led by Dr. Iris Taylor with Ken McPeters, Director of Enrollment and Family  Services 
Center and MOC; Tiffany Smith-Simmons, Director of Human Resource Services; Matt Turkie, Assistant 
Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction; Elliot Lopez, Chief Information Officer; Victoria Flores, 
Director of Student Support and Health Services; and Dr. Stacey Ault, Director of Youth Development Support 
Services.   

 
Public Comment:  
None 
 
Board Comments: 
Member Pritchett thank you for hard work over the summer to prepare getting our students back to school. 
Some questions that can be answered by Board Communication. For Ken McPeters, how successful was the 
satellite enrollment centers at Rosemont and Luther Burbank. How many were enrolled at these satellite 
centers? Can preschool be enrolled at these satellites centers? Tiffany Smith-Simmons regarding current 
teacher vacancies, can we train our own to fill open specialized positions? Matt Turkie, where are we with 
aged books and curriculum? Are you evaluating what is in our classrooms? Victoria Flores out of the 2804 
immunizations given, were they by our nurses? How are we getting the word out about the clinics to our 
families? Elliot Lopez please send a list of items sent and to what sites.  
 
Vice President Ryan thanks the entire team. 
 
Mai Vang read a statement on Charlottesville before hearing public comments. 
 

8.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                                15 minutes 
 
Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  
Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped 
by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as 
many people as possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, 
at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion. 
 
 
1. Erica Johnson 

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 2 



2. Ji Young Han 
3. Darlene Anderson 
4. Bruce Tran 
5. Ann Dunfee 
6. Talis Dayton 
7. Norman Hernandez 
8. Peter Cordero  
9. Lee Yang 
10. Jason Sample 
 

 
9.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                               2 minutes 
 

Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 
9.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 

9.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other 
Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and 
Equipment, Change Notices and Notices of Completion (Gerardo Castillo, CPA) 

9.1b Approve Personnel Transactions 8/17/17 (Cancy McArn) 
  
9.1c Approve Business and Financial Report: Warrants, Checks, and Electronic Transfers Issued 

for the Period of June 2017  
 (Gerardo Castillo, CPA) 
 
9.1d Approve Cancellation of Future Board Meeting Date—October 19, 2017 
 (Jorge A. Aguilar) 
 
9.1e Approve Updated Criteria for Reclassification of EL Students  
 (Dr. Iris Taylor and Vanessa Girard) 
 
9.1f Approve Renaming of Kit Carson Middle School  
 (Mary Hardin Young and Santiago Chapa) 
 
9.1g Approve Minutes of the August 3, 2017, Board of Education Meeting (Jorge A. Aguilar) 
 

Member Woo motion to Approve Consent Agenda 
Member Pritchett 2nd  
Board Unanimous  

 
10.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 
 
10.1  Approve 2017-2018 Single Plans for Student Achievement for K-12 Schools  

(Jorge A. Aguilar and Elliot Lopez)  
Elliot Lopez presented with Cathy Morrison.  
 
Public Comment:  
Darlene Anderson 
Liz Guillen 
 
 

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 3 



Board Comments: 
Vice President Ryan processing, engaging and leadership driven for principals what are they doing to reach 
out directly to school site council?  
Member Woo as Chair of the Budget Committee, acknowledges Darlene Anderson’s concerns. Lisa Hayes, 
Director of State and Federal work with SSC on LCAP.  

 
Member Cochrane Motion to Approve 
Member Woo 2nd 
Board Unanimous 

 
10.2 Board Policy (BP) 5030: Student Wellness (Victoria Flores) 
Victoria Flores presented along with Diana Flores, Interim Director of Nutrition Services. 

 
Public Comment: 
Bruce Tran 
Tom McElheney 
John Perryman 
Paul Somerhausen 
Darlene Anderson 
Paul Towers 

 
Board Comments: 
Vice President Ryan would like details on the food trucks locations and times that they are allowed around 
the school grounds. Is it a State and Federal Regulation or regulation at the school site level? 
Member Pritchett, thanks team for their hard work and efforts but is still unclear on what was created by the 
Policy Committee or State and Federal Regulation.  
Member Cochrane agrees with 90% of the policy. Can there be an amendment? Does not want to push 
forward a Board Policy that is not clean.  
Member Minnick thank you for clean presentation.  
Student Member Nguyen, thank you for time and effort. Concerned about fundraisers. As a student a lot of 
money is earned from fundraisers. Would appreciate further conversations about healthy but high school 
friendly fundraisers. 
Member Woo concerned about the food used for pedagogical purposes and outside vendors. Suggests motion 
to approve wellness with exception of the second bullet on page 11 regarding outside vendor carts. Would 
like to remove second bullet and bring back to committee for further study and come back with a more solid 
policy regarding vending carts.  
 
Member Woo motion to Approve with an amendment made to page 11, under “Vending”, second bullet. It will 
state “Unlicensed” before “outside vendor”.  
Member Vang 2nd 
Member Pritchett Opposed 
 
10.3 Board Bylaw (BB) 9002: Constituent Service (Nathaniel Browning) 
Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the Board, presented.  
 
Public Comment:  
Darlene Anderson 
Cheri Lyn Dalton 
John Perryman  
 
Board Comments: 
None 

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 4 



10.4 Board Policy (BP) 1300: Civility Policy (Nathaniel Browning) 
Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the Board, presented.  
Public Comment: 
Darlene Anderson 
John Perryman 
Cheri Lyn Dalton 
 
Board Comments: 
None 

 
10.5 Board Bylaw (BB) 9005: Governance Standards (Nathaniel Browning) 
Nathaniel Browning, Special Assistant to the Board, presented.  

 
Public Comment: 
None 
 
Board Comments: 
None 

 
10.6 Monthly Facilities Update (Cathy Allen) 
Cathy Allen, Chief Operations Officer, presented. 
 
Public Comment: 
None 
 
Board Comments: 
None 

 
11.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION/REPORTS Receive Information 

11.1 Business and Financial Information: 
 

• Purchase Order Board Report for the Period of  
April 15, 2017 through May 14, 2017 

• Purchase Order Board Report for the Period of  
May 15, 2017 through June 14, 2017 

• Report on Contracts within the Expenditure Limitations Specified in Section PCC 20111 for 
May 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017 
 

Business and Financial information was received by Vice President Jessie Ryan 
 
12.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 

 September 7, 2017, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session 
Serna Center, 5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 

 September 21, 2017, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session; 6:30 p.m. Open Session,  
Serna Center, 5735 47th Avenue, Community Room; Regular Workshop Meeting 

 

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 5 



13.0 ADJOURNMENT  
Student Member Nguyen motion to adjourn meeting 
Member Minnick 2nd 
Board Unanimous 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 
 
________________________________________________ 
Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent/Board Secretary 
 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting 
process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the 
public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of 
Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in 
advance of the meeting and relating to an open session item are available for public inspection at 5735 47th Avenue at the Front Desk 
Counter and on the District’s website at www.scusd.edu  

 

(Board Minutes, August 17, 2017) 6 

http://www.scusd.edu/

	1.0 September 7 Final
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	AGENDA

	7.1 Reso No 2958 Food Literacy
	7.1 Food Literacy Reso_cover sheet
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	7.1-1 Food Literacy reso 2958
	SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION


	9.1 Student Achievement Presentation Graduation 
	9.1 Agenda Cover Sheet_graduation
	9.1-1 Executive Summary template_graduation_v3
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget:
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:


	9.2 Approve AB 1200
	9.2 Approve AB1200 UPE
	Meeting Date: September 7, 2017

	9.2-1 UPE Executive Summary 9 7 17 -

	10.1a Grants
	10.1a REVISED Grants 9-7-17
	10.1a-1 A18-00024
	10.1a-2 A18-00026
	10.1a-3 A18-00027
	10.1a-4 20181343 Award Agreement
	10.1a-5 SA18-00144 PMG
	10.1a-6 SA18-00154 Conditions for Learning
	10.1a-7 SA18-00177
	10.1a-8 SA18-00178
	10.1a-9 SA18-00179
	10.1a-10 SA18-00180
	10.1a-11 SA18-00181
	10.1a-12 SA18-00183
	10.1a-13 SA18-00184

	10.1b HR Trans
	10.1b Coverpage - Personnel Transactions 9 7 17
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1b-1 Copy of 9-7-17 Document 1 - Certificated Board Agenda
	Sheet1

	10.1b-2 Copy of 9-7-17 Document 2 - Classified Board Agenda
	Sheet1


	10.1c Board Agenda Item-Cover Page edited
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1d Alice Birney Field Trip Ashland OR
	10.1d Consent Agenda Item
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1d-1 REV Alice Birney Field Trip Docs

	10.1e CKM Field Trip Dallas TX
	10.1e CKM Field Trip
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1e-1 1386_001

	10.1f BB 9002
	10.1f BB Constituent Services_consent_cover
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1f-1 BB 9002_Constituent Service_consent

	10.1g BP 1300
	10.1g BP Civility_consent agenda_cover
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1g-1 BP 1300_Civility_1st Read

	10.1h BB 9005
	10.1h  BB Gov Standards_consent_cover
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1h-1 BB 9005_Gov Standards_Consent

	10.1i Res No 2957 Board Stipends
	10.1i Agenda Cover Sheet - Resolution 2957 re Board Stipends
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1i-1 RES re Board Stipends (00524283x7AD00)

	10.1j Minutes 8-17-17
	10.1j 8-17-17 Minutes
	Meeting Date:  September 7, 2017

	10.1j-1 Aug 17 2017 Minutes first draft
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	Minutes





